
From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Central SoMa Code Clean-Up Legislation (Planning Case No. 2011.1356PCA-02)
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:30:09 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image009.png
image010.png
image011.png
image012.png
image013.png
image014.png

 
 
 
Commission Affairs
San Francisco Planning Department 
PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER AS OF AUGUST 17:
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7600 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map

                                   
 
 
Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person
services, but we are operating remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail, and
the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely.
The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our
services here. 
 

From: Switzky, Joshua (CPC) <joshua.switzky@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:37 PM
To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>;
Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>;
Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; theresa.impereal@sfgov.org
Cc: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Hillis, Rich (CPC) <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>; Snyder, Mathew (CPC)
<mathew.snyder@sfgov.org>; WONG, VICTORIA (CAT) <Victoria.Wong@sfcityatty.org>; JENSEN,
KRISTEN (CAT) <Kristen.Jensen@sfcityatty.org>
Subject: Re: Central SoMa Code Clean-Up Legislation (Planning Case No. 2011.1356PCA-02)
 
Hello President Koppel & Commissioners,

I am writing to address the claims in the below email and attached letter submitted to you
this afternoon by Daniel Frattin of Reuben and Junius regarding the applicability and
analysis of SB330 (Housing Crisis Act of 2019) to the proposed Central SoMa Clean Up
Ordinance before you tomorrow. 
 
Contrary to Mr. Frattin's assertion, in fact the provisions of SB330 cited definitively does not
affect the Code amendments proposed in the ordinance before you tomorrow and does not
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require a complex analysis. Mr. Frattin misrepresents the facts in this situation and the
applicability of SB330. 
 
Specifically, the restrictions in SB330 on zoning changes citied in his communication
pertain only to residential zoning as it applied as of January 1, 2018. (See CA Gov Code
66300(b)(1)(A)), regardless of subsequent zoning changes. The Central SoMa rezoning in
question (that is proposed for amendment tomorrow) was adopted a full year after that
date, becoming effective in January 2019. Thus the currently effective zoning in question,
adopted as part of the Central SoMa Plan which is unquestionably characterized as a
widespread and substantial upzoning of residential capacity of many thousands of units, is
not the applicable reference point for consideration under SB330. Moreover, SB330
requires consideration only the totality of the zoning actions with regards to housing
capacity being concurrently considered for adoption and not the specifics of any particular
one zoning provision or particular parcels considered in isolation. No one, including Mr
Frattin, has called into question the legality of the adoption of the Central SoMa Plan
rezoning under SB 330 because the matter is obvious and clear on its face. The zoning in
substantial swaths of the Central SoMa Plan area did not even allow residential use as of
January 1, 2018.
 
Rather, the applicable zoning on January 1, 2018 that applied in the plan area broadly,
including on the specific parcel of Mr Frattin's specific interest, was significantly more
restrictive than the controls that replaced them after January 1, 2018 and that would
continue to be in place should the Commission take staff's recommendation to approve the
proposed amendments before it tomorrow. Despite the specific excerpted provisions cited
by Mr. Frattin being the entirely wrong frame of analysis under SB330, it is important to
note that as of January 1, 2018 the applicable minimum rear yard requirement throughout
the Plan area on residentially-zoned parcels was 25%, which is significantly more restrictive
than the 80% lot coverage limit that would replace it with the proposed amendments (and to
which Mr Frattin objects). In other words, no further or more involved analysis is necessary
in relation to SB330 as it is unambiguously clear that the zoning in place on January 1,
2018 was far more restrictive and allowed substantially less housing capacity than would be
the case under the proposed amendments.
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions in advance of the hearing tomorrow.
Thank you. 

Josh
 
 

Joshua Switzky

Land Use & Community Planning Program Manager

Citywide Planning Division
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

 
 
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
 
 

From: Daniel Frattin <dfrattin@reubenlaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 3:19 PM
To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>;
Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>;
Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; theresa.impereal@sfgov.org
<theresa.impereal@sfgov.org>
Cc: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Hillis, Rich (CPC) <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>; Snyder, Mathew (CPC)
<mathew.snyder@sfgov.org>; Switzky, Joshua (CPC) <joshua.switzky@sfgov.org>; Sucre, Richard
(CPC) <richard.sucre@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Central SoMa Code Clean-Up Legislation (Planning Case No. 2011.1356PCA-02)
 

 

Dear President Koppel & Commissioners,
 
Our office represents Fifth & Folsom, LLC, the sponsor of a residential project at 300 5th St.
I am writing to request that you continue the Central SoMa Clean-Up legislation that will
come before the Commission this Thursday (Case No. 2011.1356PCA-02), because it
reduces residential development capacity on certain parcels in conflict with the Housing
Crisis Act of 2019. Planning staff should not present this proposed legislation to the
Commission until it has brought it into compliance with the Housing Crisis Act and
quantified its impact on zoned potential for housing. This request is explained in detail in
the attached letter. 
 
Thank you.
 
 

 

Daniel A. Frattin, Managing Partner
T.  (415) 567-9000
C. (415) 517-9395
dfrattin@reubenlaw.com
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www.reubenlaw.com
 
SF Office:                              Oakland Office:
One Bush Street, Suite 600     492 9th Street, Suite 200
San Francisco, CA  94104       Oakland, CA 94607
 

 
PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE – This transmittal is intended solely for use by its addressee, and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information.  If you receive this transmittal in error, please email a reply to the sender and
delete the transmittal and any attachments.
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Winslow, David (CPC)
Subject: FW: 350-352 San Jose Avenue
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:29:39 AM
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
 

From: Susie Smith <suzsmithqb@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 7:04 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: 350-352 San Jose Avenue
 

 

Hello-
I am writing in regards to the project at 350-352 San Jose Avenue. I am a 21 year
resident and renter in San Francisco, 15 of those years here in Noe Valley. After
looking at this project proposal, and knowing that 4 rent-controlled units are to be
replaced with 12 luxury units, I was moved to voice my objection to this development.
It is obscenely large for the site, will severely impact the whole neighborhood’s
enjoyment of the juri commons, and is not in keeping with the city and specifically this
neighborhood’s need for affordable housing.
 
On a personal note: Many of my neighbors are home owners who were able to buy
15-30 years ago on working salaries, after renting in the neighborhood. I wanted the
same for myself, but instead see these smaller affordable homes torn down one by
one only to be replaced with gigantic single family homes and luxury condos, which
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sit empty. On my block of 29th Street a smaller Edwardian was recently torn down,
and replaced with a 6000sq ft $4M mansion, which has not sold and reportedly is
going into foreclosure. I know my landlord would love to charge more for our
unit, and honestly we would love to invest in our first home with the amount
we’ve been able to save for a down payment, but the homes in SF in our
price range have disappeared. Continuing this pattern of tearing down
affordable rental units and starter homes for luxury developments is
exacerbating a horrible income divide, hurting middle and lower income
residents, and hurting landlords. 
 
It upsets me tremendously to learn that not only is this site wrong for the
neighborhood in every way, but the assigned planner knew that that the long-term
renters of the location were harassed/cajoled to move, and did nothing to stop the
proposed project. I understand it must be difficult to be a planner constantly facing
these developments all over the city and one might become inured to the bad
behavior of these speculators. Likely you all on the planning commission have also
read and heard thousands of letters just like this. 
 
However, with the impacts of COVID leading to tech exodus, declining rents, and the
community value for shared open air space, I urge you to see this project for
what it is: a project that is out of place and does not reflect the current
needs of San Francisco. 
Please stop rewarding bad behavior of speculators like this and reject the proposed
project at 350-352 San Jose Avenue that will be before you next week.
 
Thank you-
Susannah Smith



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Winslow, David (CPC)
Subject: FW: Brief in Support of Discretionary Review Request 350-352 San Jose Avenue ; Hearing Date: September 24,

2020
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:28:44 AM
Attachments: 350-352 San Jose Ave Brief in Support of DR091620.pdf
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
 

From: Stephen M. Williams <smw@stevewilliamslaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 6:04 PM
To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>;
Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>;
Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC)
<deland.chan@sfgov.org>
Cc: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Bintliff, Jacob (BOS) <jacob.bintliff@sfgov.org>
Subject: Brief in Support of Discretionary Review Request 350-352 San Jose Avenue ; Hearing Date:
September 24, 2020
 

 

President Koppel and Commissioners:
 
I am forwarding to your attention a Brief in Support of the Discretionary
Review Application for the proposed project at 350-352 San Jose Ave Street ---
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I represent one of the adjacent neighbors to the south, DR Requestor Elizabeth
Kranier. The Parties are working hard on a possible settlement, however if an
agreement cannot be reached we hope to win the Commission’s support for the
community and the DR Requestors.
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
 
Steve Williams
 
Law Office of Stephen M. Williams
1934 Divisadero St.
San Francisco, CA 94115
Ph: (415) 292-3656
Fax: (415) 776-8047
Web: stevewilliamslaw.com
 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon
this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact sender and delete the material from any computer.
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Subject: SAY NO TO 350 SAN JOSE PLAN
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:27:20 AM
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
 

From: lucy marton <lumar9@att.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 5:47 PM
To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>;
Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>;
Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>;
Campbell, Cathleen (CPC) <cathleen.campbell@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Jardines, Esmeralda (CPC) <esmeralda.jardines@sfgov.org>;
Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>; Mandelman, Rafael (BOS)
<rafael.mandelman@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>;
friendsofjuricommons@gmail.com
Subject: Subject: SAY NO TO 350 SAN JOSE PLAN
 

 

 
 
Dear Planning Commissioners:
 
Juri Commons Park is a little jewel in the crowded Mission, and this proposed mega-condo
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development would take away from everyone else’s enjoyment of the park. Juri Commons is
part of the Park & Rec Dept’s Let’sPlaySF initiative that, according to their website, is
upgrading “playgrounds in low income neighborhoods dense with children… giving them
modern, safe spaces where their brains and bodies can thrive.” The proposal to build huge
condos towering over Juri Commons, with a bunch of balconies that would stare down directly
into the children’s play area, contradicts the whole intent of the park renovation. Fancy
condo-dwellers with balconies staring down on low income moms and kids at play? If you go
stand in the park, it’s totally obvious that this plan is out of place here. Please stop them from
ruining everyone else’s shared space.
 
Respectfully,
 
Lucy Marton
 



From: Switzky, Joshua (CPC)
To: Koppel, Joel (CPC); Kathrin Moore; Diamond, Susan (CPC); Imperial, Theresa (CPC); Fung, Frank (CPC); Chan,

Deland (CPC)
Cc: Ionin, Jonas (CPC); Hillis, Rich (CPC); Snyder, Mathew (CPC); WONG, VICTORIA (CAT); CTYPLN - COMMISSION

SECRETARY; JENSEN, KRISTEN (CAT)
Subject: Additional Materials for Central SoMa Clean-Up Ordinance Hearing (September 17,2020)
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:08:40 PM
Attachments: Central_SoMa_Note_to_File_FINAL_Sept112020.pdf

CS Clean Up 16Sep2020 PC Memo Supplement 5thBrannan.pdf

Dear President Koppel & Commissioners,

Attached please find two additional items to supplement your case packets for the hearing
tomorrow on the Central SoMa Clean-Up Ordinance (Case No 2011.1356PCA-02). 

First is a memo containing revised language to one of the proposed amendments. 

Second is the CEQA Note to File providing the analysis confirming that the proposed
Ordinance falls within the analysis of impacts identified and mitigations required by the
Programmatic Environmental Impact Report and CEQA Findings for the Central SoMa Plan
previously certified and adopted by the Planning Commission.

Thank you.

Joshua Switzky
Land Use & Community Planning Program Manager
Citywide Planning Division
PLEASE NOTE MY NEW ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER AS OF AUGUST 17:
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7464 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map

IN ORDER FOR US TO MOVE, OUR OFFICE WILL BE CLOSED WITH NO ACCESS TO PHONES OR E-
MAIL ON THURSDAY, AUGUST 13 and FRIDAY, AUGUST 14. WE APPRECIATE YOUR PATIENCE. 

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
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Note%to%File!
 
DATE:   September 11, 2020    
TO:    Planning Record No. 2011.1356E 
FROM:   Jessica Range, Principal Environmental Planner, !


jessica.range@sfgov.org – (628) 652-7564 
Elizabeth White, Senior Environmental Planner, 
elizabeth.white@sfgov.org - (628) 652-7557 


RE:                             Planning Record No. 2011.1356E 
Central South of Market (SoMa) Programmatic Environmental Impact Report 
(PEIR) 


 


INTRODUCTION 
The Central South of Market (SoMa) Plan1 is a comprehensive plan for the area surrounding much of 
the southern portion of the Central Subway transit line. The plan area includes roughly 230 acres that 
comprise 17 city blocks as well as the streets and thoroughfares that connect SoMa to its adjacent 
neighborhoods: Downtown, Mission Bay, Rincon Hill, and the Mission District. On May 10, 2018, the 
San Francisco Planning Commission certified the Central South of Market (SoMa) Environmental 
Impact Report (PEIR) (Planning Department Case No. 2011.1356E) under Planning Commission 
Motion No. 20182 pursuant to the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 
The EIR contains analysis at a program level for adoption and implementation of the Central SoMa 
Plan as well as “project-level” environmental review for street network changes and open space 
improvements proposed in the Plan. 
  
The Plan Area is bounded by Second Street on the east, Sixth Street on the west, Townsend Street 
on the south, and an irregular border to the north that generally jogs along Folsom, Howard, and 
Stevenson streets and represents the border of the Downtown Plan Area. The project analyzed in the 
EIR includes street network changes throughout the Plan Area, including specific designs within, and 
in some cases beyond, the Plan Area for the following streets: Howard, Folsom, Harrison, Bryant, 
Brannan, Third, and Fourth streets. In addition, open space improvements would occur within and 
outside of the Plan Area. 
  
The Plan seeks to encourage and accommodate housing and employment growth by: (1) removing 
land use restrictions to support a greater mix of uses while also emphasizing office uses in portions of 
the Plan Area; (2) amending height and bulk districts to allow for taller buildings; (3) modifying the 
system of streets and circulation within and adjacent to the Plan Area to meet the needs and goals of 


 
1 San Francisco Planning Department, Central SoMa Plan Final Environmental Impact Report (Case No. 2011.1356E), May 


2018. Available online at: https://sfplanning.org/project/central-soma-plan, accessed July 31, 2020. 
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a dense, transit-oriented, mixed-use district; and (4) creating new, and improving existing, open 
spaces. 
  
The Plan also proposed street network changes to certain individual streets, including Howard, 
Folsom, Harrison, Bryant, Brannan, Third, and Fourth streets. The EIR analyzed two different options 
for the couplet of Howard Street and Folsom Street. Under the One-Way Option, both streets would 
retain a one-way configuration (except Folsom Street east of Second Street, which would retain its 
existing two-way operation). Under the Two-Way Option, both streets would be converted into two-
way operation, and some modifications to Harrison Street would also occur. The San Francisco 
Municipal Transportation Agency (MTA) elected to pursue a modified version of the One-Way Option, 
approved by the MTA Board on June 18, 2020.2  
  
Plan policies include a call for public realm improvements, including planning for new open spaces; 
changes to the street and circulation system; policies to preserve neighborhood character and historic 
structures; and strategies that aim to improve public amenities and make the neighborhood more 
sustainable. The Plan also includes financial programs to support its public improvements through the 
implementation of one or more new fees and taxes. 
! 


PROPOSED REVISIONS TO THE PROJECT 
The San Francisco Planning Department (project sponsor) now proposes updates to the Central 
SoMa Code language. The updates to the Central SoMa Code language can be grouped into the 
following four categories: 
  
1)     Correction of General Errors 
The proposed updates correct typos, incorrect references, and mis-numberings. 
  
2)     Central SoMa Code Language 
The proposed updates revise and clarify existing Central SoMa Code language by adding definitions 
to code sections, providing further clarification on code applicability, and clarifying that restrictions on 
group housing and Single Room Occupancy (SRO) units apply only in the Central SoMa Special Use 
District (SUD) in the relevant land use districts. 
  
3)     Code Amendments relating to design 
These updates clarify Central SoMa design guidelines and parameters related to building setbacks 
and skyplane, correct a design guidelines reference, and amend the lot coverage provision in the 
Central SoMa SUD. 
  
 
 
 
2 San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency. Resolution No. 190618-075. June 18, 2020. Available at 


https://www.sfmta.com/sites/default/files/reports-and-documents/2019/06/6-18-
19_item_11_traffic_modifications_and_tc_amendments_-_folsom-howard_streetscape_project_resoluti.pdf 
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4)     Central SoMa Fees 
Most of the proposed updates in this category merely clarify and refine existing requirements of the 
Central SoMa fees. Additionally, the planning department is contemplating several amendments 
related to fees, which were  not included in the ordinance as initiated, but are included in the draft 
ordinance that will be before the Commission for approval. This note to file describes and evaluates 
the potential environmental impacts associated with these amendments.3 These specific amendments 
adjust the Central SoMa Infrastructure Fee applicability and structure, and broaden the Central SoMa 
Community Facility Fee Fund so that revenues may be spent to build nonprofit facilities in all of the 
South of Market neighborhood, and not just the Central SoMa SUD. 
! 


POTENTIAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS 
As described in detail below, the revised project would not cause new significant impacts or result in a 
substantial increase in the severity of the impacts identified in the PEIR, and no new or revised 
mitigation measures would be required. (See Public Resources Code section 21166; CEQA 
Guidelines sections 15162 and 15163.) 
  
1)     Correction of General Errors 
The correction of general errors would not result in any new or more severe physical environmental 
impacts than were previously analyzed in the PEIR. 
  
2)     Central SoMa Code Language 
The updates merely clarify and revise existing Central SoMa code language. These clarifying 
updates, in and of themselves, would not result in any new or more severe physical environmental 
impacts than were previously analyzed in the PEIR. 
  
3)    Code Amendments relating to design  
These updates clarify, edit, and amend existing Central SoMa design guidelines and parameters. The 
Central SoMa PEIR programmatically analyzed the physical environmental impacts of building height 
and mass changes using a three-dimensional model. The model consisted of extrusions of blocks and 
lots in the Central SoMa plan area to represent a buildout condition that reflected base height limits of 
up to 85 feet. For heights allowed above the 85-foot limit, building features were incorporated into the 
model in a manner that reflected planning code requirements pertaining to building bulk and mass. 
The Central SoMa PEIR’s analysis related to building height and massing is conservative as it 
analyzed the maximum height and massing that could occur in the plan area. Therefore, the effects of 
design refinements that further shape and sculpt buildings have already been adequately described in 
the Central SoMa PEIR. 
  
Furthermore, while these updates will guide the design of subsequent development projects in the 
Central SoMa Plan Area, no specific projects are proposed as part of these Central SoMa code 
updates. No new or more severe physical environmental impacts would occur as a result of updates 


 
3 Attachment A identifies amendments evaluated as part of this note to file.  
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to the Central SoMa design guidelines and parameters. Regarding aesthetics analysis for subsequent 
development projects, CEQA section 21099 provides that “aesthetics and parking impacts of a 
residential, mixed-use residential, or employment center on an infill site within a transit priority area 
shall not be considered significant impacts on the environment.” It is anticipated that most subsequent 
development projects would meet the criteria identified in section 21099 and would not have a 
significant aesthetics impact. 
  
Additionally, the modification to code section 135(i) regarding open space would not affect the 
conclusions in the PEIR. This modification increases the maximum allowable distance of open space 
in relation to the proposed project parcel in Central SoMa from 800 feet to .5 mile should the project 
sponsor elect to provide the open space off-site. The PEIR determined there is sufficient publicly 
accessible open space in the plan area and that the Central SoMa Plan would not result in increased 
use of existing recreational facilities such that substantial physical deterioration of recreational 
facilities would occur or be accelerated. The revision to the open space requirement would not change 
this conclusion. 
 
4)     Central SoMa Fees 
As previously described, the proposed updates clarify and refine existing requirements of the Central 
SoMa fees and would not result in any physical environmental impacts. The proposed adjustments to 
Central SoMa fee structure are administrative action that would not result in any new or more severe 
physical environmental impacts than were previously analyzed in the Central SoMa PEIR. 
Furthermore, no specific projects are proposed as part of the Central SoMa code updates. Should 
specific projects be pursued as part of the Community Facilities District, these projects would require 
their own review once appropriate funds have been raised and designs developed and submitted for 
approval. At that time CEQA review would be required. As stated in the Central SoMa Plan 
Responses to Comments (RTC) on page RTC-74, “…should the Fire or Police departments (or 
another City agency) determine at some point that new facilities are needed, any potential effects 
from construction of such facilities would be similar to those already analyzed in the Draft EIR and the 
Initial Study in connection with growth anticipated under the Plan. Such impacts could include, for 
instance, construction noise, effects on historical and archeological resources, air quality impacts 
such as emissions of dust and other pollutants, and temporary street closures or other traffic 
obstructions. That is, construction of a new fire station, police station, or other comparable 
government facility would not result in new significant impacts not already analyzed; thus the effects 
would already have been addressed in the Draft EIR and the Initial Study.” 
  


CONCLUSION 
San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.19(c)(1) states that a revised project must be 
reevaluated and that, "If, on the basis of such reevaluation, the Environmental Review Officer 
determines, based on the requirements of CEQA, that no additional environmental review is 
necessary, this determination and the reasons therefore shall be noted in writing in the case record, 
and no further evaluation shall be required by this Chapter."  The changes made to the project since 
the PEIR was finalized would not require revisions to the PEIR due to the involvement of new 
significant environmental effects or increase in the severity of previously identified significant impacts. 
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There are also no substantial changes in project circumstances that would require revisions to the 
PEIR due to the involvement of new significant environmental effects or an increase in the severity of 
previously identified significant impacts, and there is no new information of substantial importance that 
would change the conclusions set forth in the PEIR. Thus, for the reasons outlined above, this note to 
file provides sufficient documentation that the revised project does not warrant additional 
environmental review. 
! 
! 
! 
cc         Mat Snyder, Lisa Chen, Josh Switzky, and Lisa Gibson 
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!
Central!South!of!Market!(SoMa)!Code!Cleanup!(September!10,!2020)!
!!
1! Section! Ordinance!296?18!


page/line!!
Amendment!Description!


.5! Admin!Code!Sec!35.2! PDR!! Corrects!typo!
!
!


.75! Admin!Code!Sec!35.7! PDR! Corrects!typo!
!
!


2! 128.1(b),(c),(d)!and!(e)!and/or!
249.78(3)(B)(ii)!


p.!21?24!and!p.!79?
80.!


Clarifies!definition!for!“Transfer!Lots”,!Moves!Central!SoMa!TDR!requirements!from!249.78!to!
128.1!!!
!


2.5! 135(h)(6)! ! Corrects!reference!from!135(d)!to!135(e)!
!
!


3! 135(h)(6)(i)(1)! ! Increases!distance!by!which!a!developer!can!satisfy!their!usable!open!space!requirement!
through!an!offNsite!option!from!800Nfeet!to!either!(1)!½!mile!or!(2)!under!/!adjacent!to!IN80!
Freeway!within!the!CS!SUD!
!
!
!


4! 138(f)! p.!37,!starting!line!
14!


Adds!requirement!that!a!project!sponsor!needs!to!create!a!POPOS!operations!and!
maintenance!strategy!prior!to!approval!to!site!permit!!


3.7
5!


155(r)(2)! ! Corrects!numbering!at!(MM)!to!(SS)!and!corrects!typo!at!(3)!!
!
!


6! 249.78(c)(5)(B)! p.!69,!lines!5?6! Clarifies!that!the!PDR!requirement!applies!to!projects!that!include!an!addition!of!20%!and!
results!in!50K!gsf!as!well!as!to!new!construction!projects!
!
!


7.5! 249.78(d)(5)(C)! ! Clarifies!when!renewable!electricity!commitment!needed!to!be!made;!changed!from!
entitlement!to!first!construction!document!
!
!


Attachment!A!







8! 249.78(d)(6)! p.!75,!lines!17?19! Amends!language!by!clarifying!80%!lot!coverage!requirement!applies!to!all!levels!with!
residential!uses,!excluding!levels!that!include!only!lobbies!and!circulation!areas!
!


11! 249.78(d)(10)! p.78,!line!18! Remove!the!“as!measured!at!grade”!text!to!make!it!clear!that!the!17’!PDR!floorNtoNfloor!
height!is!required!anywhere!in!the!building.!
!


8.5! 249.78(e)(1)! ! Adds!reference!of!Affordable!Housing!Fund!to!415.5(f)(1)(D)!
!


! 249(e)(3)! ! Removes!discussion!of!TDR!and!instead!refers!the!reader!to!Section!128.1!for!that!discussion!
(also!included!in!this!cleanNup)!
!


9! 261.1(d)(2)! p.!86,!13?16! Clarifies!that!sun!angle!requirement!of!261.1(e)(2)!applies!to!westerly!side!of!nNs!narrow!
streets!in!CS!SUD!
!


! 261.1(d)(3)! ! Clarifies!that!the!10Nfoot!step!back!requirement!of!261.1(a)!doesn’t!apply!on!northern!side!of!
narrow!streets!in!CS!SUD!for!buildings!65Nfeet!and!taller!where!bulk!reduction!requirements!
of!270(h)!apply.!!!!
!


10! 270(h)! p.!95! Includes!new!rows!in!Table!270(h)!regarding!Sky!Plane!Bulk!Reduction!requirements!for!
buildings!in!65Nfoot!and!85Nfoot!districts!in!CS!SUD!on!northern!side!of!narrow!streets!
!
Adds!footnote!indicating!bulk!requirements!for!buildings!taller!than!their!height!districts!need!
to!adhere!requirements!of!height!district!aligned!with!actual!height!!!
!


! 329(d)! ! Typo!corrected!by!removing!one!instance!of!subsection!(4)!


! 329(e)(3)(E)! ! Section(329(e)(3)(E)(((((((((((iv)!!On!the!Key!Site!identified!in!Section!329(e)(2)(E),!exceptions!to!
(a)(the!lot!coverage!limits!in!Section!249.78(d)(6),;!(b)(the!requirement!that!POPOS!be!open!
to!the!sky!in!Section!138,;!(c)(the!street!frontage!requirements!in!Section!145.1,;((d)(and!the!
protected!pedestrianN,!cyclingN,!and!transitNoriented!street!frontage!requirements!of!Section!
155(r);(and((e)(the(PDR(replacement(requirement(of(Section(249.78(c)(5)(such(that((1)(the(
exception(to(the(PDR(replacement(requirement(is(for(no(more(than(15,000(square(feet(of(
Gross(Floor(Area(of(otherwise(required(PDR(space,(and((2)(the(amount(of(reduced(PDR(is(
replaced(with(Neighborhood(Retail(Sales(and(Services(that(are(permitted(in(the(underlying(
Zoning(District(and(within(the(Central(SoMa(SUD.((For(purposes(of(this(subsection((iv),(
Neighborhood*Retail*Sales*and*Services(means(those(uses(that(fall(under(the(definition(of(
“Sales(and(Services,(Retail”(that(are(necessary(to(meet(the(daily(needs(of(neighborhood(
residents,(particularly(providing(goods(and(services(to(a(diverse(range(of(residents.!







12! 406(b)(1)! p.!110!(subsection!
not!in!ordinance)!


Clarifies!that!affordable!housing!projects!/!units!are!eligible!for!CS!Infrastructure!and!CS!
community!facilities!impact!fee!waivers!(exclusive!of!developers’!obligated!inclusionary!
housing!units)!of!new!CS!Fees!
!


! 415.5(f)(1)(D)! ! Adds!subsection!415.5(f)(1)(D)!clarifying!that!fees!collected!in!CS!will!be!spend!in!Soma!
geography!(Market(Street,(the(Embarcadero,(King(Street,(Division(Street,(and(South(Van(Ness(
Avenue)!
!
!


19! Sec.!426!and!427! ! Clarifies!that!exception!for!less!square!footage!of!open!space!is!subject!to!the!inNlieu!fee;!
clarifies!that!exceptions!granted!can!only!be!for!nonNsquare!footage!related!requirements;!!
transfer!CN3!POPOS!inNlieu!fee!requirement!from!Sec.!427!(residential)!to!Sec.!426!(nonN
residential)!
!
Minor!nonNsubstantive!language!changes!made!to!427!also!included!
!


13! 432.4(b)(1)! p.!140,!line!5! Broadens!the!geography!for!which!the!Central!SoMa!Community!Facilities!Fee!Fund!can!be!
spent!–!geography!broadened!from!CS!SUD!to!all!of!SoMa!!
!
!


! 433.2(b)(1)(A)!and!(B)! ! Changes!term!for!nonNrental!unit!from!“Condominium”!to!“Owned!Units”!per!415.2!
definition,!and!defines!“Rental!Units”!as!nonNowned!units!


14! 433.2(b)(4)! p.!142,!line!22! Adds!Tier!B!for!nonNresidential!nonNlarge!cap!office!projects!subject!to!the!Central!SoMa!
Infrastructure!Fee!!


!


15! 433.4(b)(1)! p.!145,!line!17?18! Adds!“recreation!and!open!space”!as!type!of!project!that!can!be!funded!by!Central!SoMa!
Infrastructure!fee!(to!be!consistent!with!CS!Implementation!Document)!
!


! 803.8! ! Adds!back!section!inadvertently!removed!in!original!CS!Ordinance;!Section!now!applies!to!
SALI!(previously!applied!to!the!SLI);!language!added!to!also!include!studios;!!
!
!


! 840.19,!841.19! ! Replaces!reference!to!CS!Urban!Design!guidelines!to!Urban!Design!guidelines!







! 840.20,!841.20,!842.20,!848! ! Changes!lot!coverage!verbiage!to!match!changes!in!Section!249.78(d)(6)!
17! 840.22,!840.23,!841.22,!841.23,!


842.22,!842.23!
p.!205,!line!20!to!
p.!206,!line!5;!p.!
213,!lines!7?16!


Specifies!that!the!restrictions!on!group!housing!and!SRO!units!in!the!respective!use!districts!
apply!only!in!the!Central!SoMa!SUD;!and!that!they!are!principally!permitted!outside!of!Central!
SoMa!
!


!
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 mathew.snyder@sfgov.org 
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One of the proposed amendments in the Central SoMa Planning Code Clean-Up Ordinance before the 


Planning Commission for consideration on September 17 is intended to enable additional 


neighborhood-serving retail in lieu of a portion of the required PDR space at the Key Site at the 


Northeast corner of 5th and Brannan as a result of further community discussion after plan adoption and 


the location adjacent to the new park.    


 


In the draft ordinance published in the Commission’s packet with the agenda last week, this provision 


is structured as a “Key Site Exception” amendment in Section 329(e)(3)(B)(iv) with a subjective set of 


criteria for evaluation in considering such exception. The Planning Department now believes this is not 


the best Code or procedural approach for implementing this provision based on further consideration of 


the practicalities of evaluation, permitting and enforcement. Instead, the Department now proposes to 


structure the provision as a clear use regulation with a clearly defined set of retail and service uses 


permitted in such circumstance for this particular Key Site as part of the underlying PDR and 


Community Building Requirement within the Central SoMa Special Use District, Section 249.78(c)(5), 


and not as an Exception provision within Section 329.  


 


In lieu of the published draft amendment to Section 329(e)(3)(B)(iv), the Department proposes the 


following amendment to Section 249.78(c)(5), adding a new subsection (F): 
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(5)   PDR and Community Building Space Requirements. 


**** 
(F) For the Key Site described in Section 329(e)(2)(E) at the northeast corner of the intersection of 5th 


Street and Brannan Street, consisting of Block 3777, Lots 045, 050, 051, and 052, the PDR and 


Community Building Space Requirement pursuant to this subsection (5) shall be reduced by up to a 


maximum of 15,000 gross square feet sitewide by the amount of ground floor space designated for any 


of the following uses: (i) Grocery, General, (ii) Pharmacy, (iii) Personal Services, not to exceed 2,500 
gross square feet, and (iv) Retail Sales and Services limited to: Self-service laundromats and dry 
cleaning;  Household goods and service (including paint, fixtures, hardware, and building 
materials);  Pet supply stores and pet grooming services; Florists, plant and gardening stores; Home 
furnishings, furniture, and appliances;  Books and magazines, stationery, greeting cards, toys and 
gifts, office supplies, copying service, music, and sporting goods; Art, fabric, and craft supplies; 
Bicycle sales and repair; and Stores primarily selling used or secondhand goods.  
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Fahey, Carolyn (CPC)
Subject: FW: 2019-016420CND Project Address: 424-434 Francisco Street/ Request for Continuance
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 7:06:22 PM

Commissioners,
Please be advised that the Sponsor is requesting a Continuance for this item on tomorrow’s Agenda.
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400
San Francisco, CA 94103
(628) 652-7589 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
 
Due to COVID-19, the Department is not providing any in-person services, but
we are operating remotely. Our staff are available via e-mail, and the
Commissions are convening remotely. Find more information on our
services here.
 
 

From: "Fahey, Carolyn (CPC)" <carolyn.fahey@sfgov.org>
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 at 6:08 PM
To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>
Subject: Fw: 2019-016420CND Project Address: 424-434 Francisco Street/ Request for
Continuance
 
Hi Jonas,
 
424-434 Francisco is requesting October 1, 2020. Let me know if you need anything else from
me or the Project Sponsor.
 
Best,

Carolyn
 

From: Condominium Conversion <condoconversion@andysirkin.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 4:55 PM
To: Fahey, Carolyn (CPC) <carolyn.fahey@sfgov.org>
Cc: Adam Smith <sailingsmitty@gmail.com>; Asbagh, Claudine (CPC) <claudine.asbagh@sfgov.org>;
JENSEN, KRISTEN (CAT) <Kristen.Jensen@sfcityatty.org>; STACY, KATE (CAT)
<Kate.Stacy@sfcityatty.org>
Subject: Re: 2019-016420CND Project Address: 424-434 Francisco Street/ Request for Continuance
 

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

 

Hi Carolyn, 
 
The 27th is a Sunday, no?  In any event, a continuance to the following week - Thursday, October 1 -
would be best, in case counsel is unable to obtain a waiver and the owners need to retain other
counsel.  
 
Thanks.  
 
 
All the best,
Kim Rohrbach
Paralegal

 
SIRKINLAW, APC  
Direct: (415) 756-2896 
50 California Street, Suite 3400, San Francisco, CA 94111
 
50 CALIFORNIA STREET IS CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC DURING THE PANDEMIC AND WE WILL BE
COLLECTING MAIL ON A LIMITED BASIS. 
 
 
 
 
 
On Wed, Sep 16, 2020 at 2:39 PM Fahey, Carolyn (CPC) <carolyn.fahey@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hi Kim,
 
I’ll see what’s possible. Do you think you’ll be ready for a potential hearing date of September

27th?
 
Best,
 
Carolyn Fahey, AICP, EcoDistrict AP, Planner II
Southwest Team/Current Planning
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7367 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map

 
Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person
services, but we are operating remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail,
and the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening
remotely. The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on
our services here. 

mailto:carolyn.fahey@sfgov.org
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https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
https://sfplanning.org/staff-directory
https://sfplanning.org/node/1978
https://sfplanning.org/covid-19


 

From: Condominium Conversion <condoconversion@andysirkin.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:51 PM
To: Fahey, Carolyn (CPC) <carolyn.fahey@sfgov.org>
Cc: Condominium Conversion <condoconversion@andysirkin.com>; Adam Smith
<sailingsmitty@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: 2019-016420CND Project Address: 424-434 Francisco Street/ Request for
Continuance
 
Hi Carolyn,
 
The owners have been seeking to retain counsel in this matter to represent them at the hearing
tomorrow. However, the attorney has to obtain a conflict of interest waiver from a previous client
and cannot guarantee they will be able to get this prior to the hearing.
 
As a result, the owners need to request a continuance in order to retain counsel. What the the
procedure for requesting a continuance?
 
Thank you.
 
 
Regards,
Rosemarie MacGuinness
phone:   415.839-6406

Attorney, Sirkinlaw, APC
50 CALIFORNIA STREET, Suite 3400
San Francisco, CA 94111
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 555 Howard public comment
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 7:05:00 PM
Attachments: 555 Howard Street Project.pdf

2 Point 2.MOV

 
 
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
 
 

From: Marina Bianchi <marinab100@gmail.com>
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 at 4:42 PM
To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>
Cc: Nicholas Foster <nicholas.foster@sfgov.org>, "Asbagh, Claudine (CPC)"
<claudine.asbagh@sfgov.org>
Subject: 555 Howard public comment
 

 

Dear Commission Secretary,
 
Here are my comments on the public hearing regarding Case No. 2019-000494DNXCUAVAR.

I am attaching a document containing 4 photographs. I had 2 short videos but I have not
found the right technology to attach it to the document.
I have not put my name on the document at this time.
 
Lmk if anything is not received correctly or if you'd rather have a different format.
 
Thank you in advance for your time and consideration.
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Case No. 2019-000494DNXCUAVAR. 
 
I would like to submit comments regarding the item at 555 Howard Street, ​Code-compliant Variant​, and 
especially considerations of item 1c: – 1) Request for Variance to permit relief from the strict limits of the 
Planning Code related to off-street loading entrances. 
 
By reading the proposals and the plans for the new hotel, I have questions, and I have serious concerns related 
to practical aspects, as well as to ideological ones.  
 
This comment might seem overwhelming and bring up a plethora of issues, but I hope you will read it in its 
entirety, because its length is exactly the point. 
 
PRACTICAL ASPECTS 
 
 
Loading dock area 
 
I am a resident of 33 Tehama Street, a very fine residential building, with its main entrance graced by the 
beautiful sculpture plaza --the first ever created by Yayoy Kusama in the US. 
 
Today the VAR 1c.: ​Code-compliant Variant ​is meant to address a request for variance and allowing a mitigation 
for the hotel parking/loading zone, that is, by removing some more parking spots on the alley, by allowing trucks 
backing in and heading out, and mitigating the inconvenience and the loss of safety for pedestrians, by the 
measures highlighted in it. I won’t quote it here as it is on the agenda. 
 
For those who are not familiar with it, Tehama is a 21 feet wide alley. It allows one row of cars to park on one 
side, and one lane of traffic. The sidewalks are 7 feet wide, lined with small trees and electrical poles. Two 
people can hardly walk side by side. 
Because the alley is very narrow, delivery trucks such as USPS and larger moving trucks have to park half on 
the sidewalk in order to allow cars behind them to go by while they unload. ​See images 1-2


          
1. USPS truck on sidewalk.               2. Delivery truck on sidewalk 
The black car would be the site of the loading dock 







3b. 


 
3b. One of the loading docks and the trash bins would be where the white car is parked. 
Second loading dock approx where the dark car is. I am standing between the sculpture to my left and the front 
door to the right. The 2-point maneuvers to get into the dock would have trucks involve the little tree. 
 
Other trucks with longer duties, like smaller moving trucks, back up into the loading dock of the building.  
This is a mitigation to code that was allowed to 33 Tehama --the mitigation included removing three parking 
spaces across the alley and marking them yellow to allow for that backing-in maneuver.  
 
The docking, trash, and loading/unloading area of the planned hotel are designed to be exactly at the same 
height of the front entrance of 33 Tehama. ​(​See Image 3​ a/b, ​and Plan here​) 
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I am concerned that this will affect in many ways the pedestrian flow at the main entrance, along the alley, at the 
sculptural plaza, as well as create an exceedingly annoying (and insurmountable) traffic flow fiasco in the whole 
street.  
It will also permanently change the desirable nature of the alley as highlighted in the OCII from a pedestrian area 
to a service lane. ​(From the ​OCII Redevelopment plan for TRPA ​ - A7. Maintain existing alleys and 
walkways and create new pedestrian alleys and walkways to create a continuous network to connect 
streets, open spaces, and other activity centers, and B8. Minimize interference to transit from vehicular 
access to buildings and truck loading zones.).  
 
The trash bins would be an undesirable daily street feature, and albeit necessary, their location is completely 
ill-planned. 
In addition, the hotel foresees having several events, in this size, which would increase the truck traffic 
exponentially even after construction: 
 


 
 
The TCDP PEIR in its assessment concluded that the development of the large projects proposed in the Plan 
area, as well as lack of capacity to accommodate loading demands, would create potentially hazardous 
conditions for pedestrians, bicycles, traffic, and transit, resulting in significant and unavoidable impacts. 
 
Shadow 
Another very visible impact on the residences at 33 Tehama will be that all the apartments facing Tehama street 
would lose any direct natural light. Those apartments receive sunlight roughly in the mid- to late afternoon, with 
sun rays coming from the west. Because of the close proximity and the location, the proposed hotel would totally 
block this natural resource. direct light would never enter the apartments. 
Page 29 and 30 of the Commission package show impact of the shadow onto 33 Tehama. 
 
Many more questions come to mind by reading the proposal, the environmental impact studies, the plans, and 
the FEIM certification. The Land Use and Land Use Planning section, the construction impacts, or the general 
planning ​never mention the existence of the 33 Tehama building​, and how the hotel and its construction will 
impact the residence/residents at 33 Tehama. (Only reference that I found is the name on a site plan [image 3], 
from 9/2019, that includes 33 Tehama.) 
 
Infact, the application is false and misleading, and not a true representation of the impact of the Project. 
 
 ​The CUA, point 2,​ requests  that 


such use or feature as proposed will not be detrimental to the health, safety, convenience or 
general welfare of persons residing or working in the vicinity, or injurious to property, improvements 
or potential development in the vicinity, 


 
The answer provided on page 5/14 of the CUA, signed and dated 12.17.18, by the planners is VERBATIM: 
 


The size, shape and arrangement of the structure will not be detrimental to the health, 
safety, convenience or general welfare of persons residing or working in the vicinity. 


 
This is simply not truthful, and cannot be, because  
THE BUILDING AT 41 TEHAMA STREET (“33 TEHAMA”), AND ITS RESIDENTS ARE NEVER TAKEN INTO 
CONSIDERATION BY ANY STUDY OR DOCUMENT AT ANY PLANNING STAGE. 
 
This seems too gross an oversight.  
 



https://sfocii.org/sites/default/files/20170214_TB%20Redevelopment%20Plan.pdf
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So, by missing the inclusion of a significant element in the plans, now I am questioning the scrupulousness and 
accuracy of the studies that should have​ ​addressed the presence of a residential building with about 400 units, or 
1000 residents and workers.  
These studies are therefore​ not a true representation of the Project​, and the ​oversight cannot disguise the 
fact that the planned hotel is simply​ too close for comfort. 
 
 
Separations of Towers 
 Pge 5 of 33 Tehama plan declares: 


In order to preserve the openness of the street to the sky and to provide light and air between 
structures, buildings within “S” Bulk District must adhere to setbacks from interior property lines. 
Along interior property lines, buildings must provide a minimum setback of 15 feet above the base, 
with the setback increasing along a sloping line for building heights above 300 feet. The Project 
encroaches within this setback along the southerly property line, as well as along the Tehama 
Street frontage for the portion of the building above 331 feet in height. However, an exception may 
be granted by the Commission if it​ is determined that restrictions on adjacent properties make 
it unlikely that development will occur at a height or bulk which will impair access to light 
and air or the appearance of separation between buildings.  


 
THE EQUIVALENT REQUIREMENT IS MISSING FROM THE HOTEL PROJECT. 


 
Traffic Study 
Two main issues: 
1. The ​2002 Transportation Impacts Analysis Guidelines for Environmental Review​ used for the hotel 
proposal is now 20 years old, because the city and especially this neighborhood is growing at a much faster rate 
than the regulation can provide. The VMT has to have changed considerably in the years from 2016 to 2020 
(excluding covid-related statistics), considering that the Salesforce Tower and Transit Park, Slack, Linkedin all 
moved in in 2017 with the construction ending in 2016. 
2. There is no study for the change in traffic pattern now that residents cars, delivery trucks and passenger 
cars as Lyft and Uber regularly populate Tehama street. 
 
In fact, there is no mention of the impact on the residents at 33 Tehama of the traffic that would be caused by the 
loading docks. 
 
Conversely, the  ​COMMISSION PAPERS FOR 41 TEHAMA​ orders that:  
 


ensure that recurring vehicle queues do not occur on the public right-of-way 
 
 


CONSTRUCTION IMPACTS 
 
Vibrations 
Page 28 of the proposal states that neighboring structures would not be impacted by the high vibration                 
machinery necessary to demolish the buildings. There is no mention of 33 Tehama St apartments.  


Geology and soil 
I am wondering about Environmental topic 6 of the​ Project Application​, “Geology and soil study”. 
It states: A geotechnical report mqv also be required for other circumstances as determined by Environmental 
staff. 
Seeing the lack of thoroughness on all the other aspects of the proposal, I would like to make sure that all the 
appropriate studies are done, as the Project proposes 3-4 floors of underground excavation in a sand-compacted 
soil 20 feet away from where I live.  
 
I am concerned for my safety. 



https://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2013.0256VX.pdf
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Noise and traffic 
Imagine the impact of 30+ months of planned construction time, with heavy machinery, contractors’ 4x4s, and 
trucks with construction materials beeping in reverse and taking over the alley on all the Work From Home tech 
workers resident of 33 Tehama. 
 
Compounded Wind Factor  
A mitigation is in place for 33 Tehama. The wind factor mitigation for the hotel would likely compound to it. 
Again, there is no mention of the effects created by taking into consideration the vicinity with 33 Tehama. 
 
NEIGHBORHOOD CREATION AND IDEOLOGICAL ASPECTS 
 
Purpose of the neighborhood- a livable urban community  
The hotel project  is counterproductive to the creation of a livable neighborhood-- ​ deactivating the pedestrian 
character of the neighborhood.  It would adversely​ impact what the planning division and the East Cut CBD has 
imagined for this area, and worked towards, that is, an addition that would create vitality outside of business 
hours.  


 
Community values  
The ​housing including affordable housing ​initially planned​ has been scrapped​ off the plan. 
Also, ​the upcoming public ​UNDERPASS PARK​ plan: has it been postponed until the hotel is ready, or will it be 
dug up/gutted again during the construction? 


The​ Economic Impac​t​ addressed in point 5 of the Application, declares:  


The Project creates numerous opportunities for a new hotel workforce as well as other              
service sector employment opportunities. 


My comment is that the tooted 300 permanent hotel related hotel jobs would be predominantly and unfortunately 
low-wage ones, servers, cleaners, restaurant workers etc. This is a hard comparison with the permanent 500+ 
already existing Work From Home tech industry positions held by current residents of 33 Tehama. The 
advantages and benefits of living in this particular building would be nixed by the impact of the construction of the 
planned hotel. The neighboring high rise building would be very happy to catch the displaced millennials and 
families living here. 


PEIR assessment 


PEIR concluded that the significant adverse impacts on certain local intersections and            
transit, pedestrian, loading, and construction impacts would not be fully mitigated, and            
these impacts were identified as significant and unavoidable. 


Also: 
The TCDP PEIR identified significant impacts related to aesthetics, cultural and           
paleontological resources, transportation, noise, air quality, shadow, wind, biological         
resources, and hazardous materials. Additionally, the PEIR identified significant         
cumulative impacts related to aesthetics, cultural and paleontological resources, noise, air           
quality, shadow, and wind. Mitigation measures were identified for the above impacts and             
reduced all impacts however, certain impacts related to aesthetics, cultural resources,           
transportation, noise, air quality, and shadow were determined to be significant and            
unavoidable. (Mitigation measures page 21) 


 
The Zoning 
According to the zoning, the Transit Center area is an exception for development of certain structures. The plan 
appeals to those regulations, and to others that maintain that a new hotel will be well served by the nearness of 
Transbay terminal.  
This would be easily accomplished with  ​Parcel F, ​ the other extremely large hotel planned right across Howard 
street in the Zone C3, which construction would likely not affect or impact as much the residents, since the even 
numbered side of Howard Street has no residential dwelling. 



https://socketsite.com/archives/2018/08/refined-plans-and-timing-for-another-big-transbay-district-park.html





It also makes one wonder about the priority in building two giant hotels across one another. 
This neighborhood will soon see the rise of new residences, including low- and mixed-income dwellings. 
Yet, there are virtually no groceries stores or facilities, except for an exceedingly expensive--and for good reason 
since it is the only one in the neighborhood--and a small corner store at Harrison and Main. There used to be 
another corner store at Howard and Spear, but the landlord raised the rent during the SIP. The storekeeper could 
not afford to renew the lease, so it closed.. 


 
Historical significance of the block 
Point 7 of the Application states: 


 7. That landmarks and historic buildings be preserved; and 
No existing buildings at the site are designated landmark buildings or rated historic and 
the site is not located within an historic district. 


 
I understand that this is a iffy one, in that until 2012 the buildings to be demolished on the 500 block of Howard 
street were deemed historically relevant and contributing, describing this neighborhood as: 
 


What ties this area together is what comes between: a swath of intact three-to seven-story 
masonry commercial loft buildings that line much of 2nd, Mission and Howard Streets. ​The 
New Montgomery, Mission and Second Historic District appears eligible for listing in the 
California Register under Criterion 3 ​as the largest and most intact concentration of 
masonry commercial loft buildings in San Francisco. 
 


See the original ordinance by the BOS  here. 
After demolition of the several 100+ year old buildings on this block, except for 1-2, there won't be any 
architecturally different left.  
A whole swathe of glass and metal buildings will turn a promising neighborhood into another Financial District 
pedestrian desert-- a neighborhood alien to residents and that empties at night. 
 
In conclusion, I am urging the commission to look at the plan as a whole.  


I can see how this building, planned by uber-famous architect Renzo Piano, could conceivably be a good Leed 
certified building (if not a little conventional in its shape, and surface treatment, if you allow my personal 
comment) but definitely ​not in its currently planned location​. At the moment it too heavily impacts on neighboring 
residents, and overwhelmingly affects the feel, vitality, community values and style of an entire neighborhood in 
this unique city. 


 
 



https://www.sfbos.org/ftp/uploadedfiles/bdsupvrs/ordinances12/o0095-12.pdf






 
Regards,
 
Marina Bianchi
 
415.595.0777

 2-point.MOV

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1MEUMhVC4cOMWBJLZmbqfskS61H0v4CM0/view?usp=drive_web
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
Subject: FW: For the record re: DR-350-352 San Jose Avenue
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 4:25:30 PM

 
 
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
 
 

From: Kathrin Moore <mooreurban@aol.com>
Reply-To: Kathrin Moore <mooreurban@aol.com>
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 at 2:34 PM
To: "Ionin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Subject: Fwd: For the record re: DR-350-352 San Jose Avenue
 

 

Your name is not on the distribution list

-----Original Message-----
From: anastasia Yovanopoulos <shashacooks@yahoo.com>
To: Koppel Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Theresa Imperial <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>;
mooreurban@aol.com <mooreurban@aol.com>; frank.fung@sfgov.org <frank.fung@sfgov.org>;
Diamond Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; deland.chan@sfgov.org <deland.chan@sfgov.org>
Cc: Winslow David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>; Jennifer Fieber <jfieber@utopianism.org>
Sent: Wed, Sep 16, 2020 2:28 pm
Subject: For the record re: DR-350-352 San Jose Avenue

Dear Commission President Joel Koeppel and fellow Planning Commissioners,
 
For the record, in advance of the September 24th, 2020 DR hearing here is a listing 
of the "Pre Buyout Negotiations Disclosure Forms" and the "Owner Move In Eviction"
the San Francisco Rent Board has on file for property address 350-352 San Jose Avenue.
 

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
https://sfplanning.org/staff-directory
https://sfplanning.org/covid-19


Buyout Declarations
 
1). Wednesday Feb. 21, 2018     B 180 575D. Andrew Zacks on behalf of Landlord
2). Wednesday Feb. 21, 2018     B 180 576D Andrew Zacks on behalf of Landlord
 
3). Monday May 08, 2017         B171 215D   Faubel mariealice Trust
4)  Monday May 08, 2017         B171 216D.  Faubel mariealice Trust
 
Owner Move-In Eviction
 
5). Thursday Nov 06, 1997             S 000751  Faubel Trust
 
Yours truly,
Anastasia Yovanopoulos
SF Tenants Union DR Committee, member
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Opposition to Proposed Development at 350-352 San Jose Avenue in S.F.
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1:33:50 PM
Attachments: image007.png

image008.png
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
 

From: chris roche <rochephoto@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:09 PM
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
<rafael.mandelman@sfgov.org>; friendsofjuricommons@gmail.com
Subject: Opposition to Proposed Development at 350-352 San Jose Avenue in S.F.
 

 

9/14/20
 
San Francisco Planning Commission:
 
   Everything about the proposed demolition and expansion of 350-352 San Jose Avenue is
tone-deaf to the property and to our neighborhood. The project needs to be reduced in size and
impact!
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   Regarding the historic nature of the 350 building, the main reason it is historically
interesting is because of the passageway that goes under the building from the front to the
back, which, according to tenants who used to live here, was originally used for horse and
buggy to park out back. They plan to demolish everything but the façade, then move the
façade forward, filling in with a basement underneath, which would remove the most
important historic aspect. 
 
   Having a huge new building overshadowing the Juri Commons park will make it so that the
condo owners are literally looking down on the rest of us who live here and use the park for
relaxation. There is no other green space for neighbors to take a break and get a moment of
sun and quiet in this area. Why should one building be able to ruin everyone else’s refuge?
This oversized proposal would permanently damage the environment we have worked to
maintain in a neighborly way. 
 
Reject 350-352 San Jose Ave.
Sincerely,
 
Chris Roche
rochephoto@gmail.com
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
Subject: FW: 555 Howard Letter of Support
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:41:28 AM
Attachments: 20_0915_555 Howard Letter of Support.pdf
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
 

From: Andrew Robinson <arobinson@theeastcut.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:58 AM
To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>
Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Foster, Nicholas (CPC)
<nicholas.foster@sfgov.org>
Subject: 555 Howard Letter of Support
 

 

Dear President Koppel,
On behalf of The East Cut Community Benefit District, please find attached a letter of support for the
proposed hotel development at 555 Howard Street. 
Yours truly,
Andrew
 
--
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160 Spear Street 
Suite 415  
San Francisco 
CA 94105 
 
415 536 5880 
info@theeastcut.org 
theeastcut.org  


 


 


THE EAST CUT 


September 15, 2020  
 
Joel Koppel, President   
San Francisco Planning Commission 
425 Mission Street, Suite 250 
San Francisco, California 94105 


 


 
 
Dear President Koppel,  
 
On behalf of The East Cut Community Benefit District (The East Cut CBD), I 
write in support of the 555 Howard Street hotel development project.   
 
The East Cut neighborhood has evolved and transformed in ways both faster and 
greater than anyone could have imagined just 10 years ago. Decades of planning 
and community investment have resulted in San Francisco’s fastest-growing, 
densest, and most transit-rich neighborhood. The proposed Langham Hotel at 555 
Howard Street will only add to this transformation, and improve and enhance the 
vibrancy of the neighborhood.  
 
The proposed project fits within the neighborhood context and significantly 
improves the Howard streetscape. The Langham will also serve as a gateway to the 
future Under Ramp Park (URP), a long-awaited neighborhood-serving park that will 
provide much needed recreation opportunities to the thousands of new residents 
in the neighborhood, as well as hotel guests. The hotel’s connection to the park 
will be part of its success, and we hope that a more generous fenestration can be 
considered to further improve the hotel’s park link.   
 
The project team attended the June meeting of The East Cut CBD Board of 
Directors to provide details on the project and respond to questions from our 
directors. Its location, connection to URP, and added placemaking to the 
neighborhood all make it a positive project.  
 
Finally, the hotel team has also pledged to partner with The East Cut CBD on its 
fundraising efforts for URP’s operating budget to ensure a vital piece of the 
neighborhood comes to fruition.  
 
Please let me know if you have questions or need additional information. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
Andrew Robinson 
Executive Director 































,The East Cut Community Benefit District  |  160 Spear Street Ste. 415  |  San Francisco, CA 94105
O: 415.536.5880 x101  |  C: 415.891.7302  |  theeastcut.org  |  twitter.com/theeastcut
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
Subject: FW: Buyout declarations: DR-350-352 San Jose Avenue
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:15:45 AM
Attachments: B171215 Buyout Declaration.pdf

B180575 Buyout Declaration.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 at 10:15 AM
To: "Ionin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Subject: Fwd: Buyout declarations: DR-350-352 San Jose Avenue
 

 

I don't see your name on the distribution list, for your FYI

-----Original Message-----
From: anastasia Yovanopoulos <shashacooks@yahoo.com>
To: joel.koppel@sfgov.org <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; theresa.imperial@sfgov.org
<theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Kathrin Moore <mooreurban@aol.com>; frank.fung@sfgov.org
<frank.fung@sfgov.org>; sue.diamond@sfgov.org <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; deland.chan@sfgov.org
<deland.chan@sfgov.org>
Cc: Winslow David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>; Jennifer Fieber <jfieber@utopianism.org>
Sent: Wed, Sep 16, 2020 10:02 am
Subject: Buyout declarations: DR-350-352 San Jose Avenue

Dear Commission President Joel Koeppel and fellow Planning Commissioners,
 
Re: 350 352 San Jose Avenue
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San Francisco Residential Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Board


INSTRUCTIONS L.!.


(1) The landlord must provide all of the requested information and file (:/17 3 PH .3: I 9this Declaration at the Rent Board pflor to commencing Buyout r’ r -


Negotiations with the tenant. ‘H
(2) Dny one rental unit may be included on each Declaration form, but A;


more than one tenant in the unit can be listed on the same form.
Rent Board Date Stamp


Declaration &g ordRçgdjpg crvicc of
Pre-Buyout Negotiations Disclosure Fcrm


(1) The address of the rental unit that may be the subject of Buyout Negotiations:


—. ‘-di L,L_r7j% I - San Francisco - CA - 94fij
Tenant’s Address: Street Number Street Name Unit Number city State Zip code


(2) The landlord’s name, business address, business email address and business telephone number:


fljttha ia± ±d ?inJ(cc ]jz&r*
Landlord’s Name


hobo El- 4usi4iIo Vi*J/ea 44 12-7A1
Busine5s Address: Street Number Street Name Unit Number city State Zip Code


2-J tn4u/,envC- -


__


Business Phone Number Busines Email Address 0


(3) The name of each tenant with whom the landlord intends to enter into Buyout Negotiations at the
above address:


__ ___


-__
-


Tenant) nitial


First Name (Tenant) Middle Initial Last Name


First Name (Tenant) Middle Initial Last Name


DECLARATION OF LANDLORD


I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the landlord
provided each tenant listed above with the Pre-Buyout Negotiations Disclosure Form required
by Ordinance Section 37.9E(d) prior to commencing Buyout Negotiations.


-


--


_____


Print Landlords Name Here Landlord s Signature Date


1001 LL Dect re Buyout Disclosure 3/2115 ®Pdnted on 100% post-consumer recycled paper


25 Van Ness Avenue #320 Phone 415.252.4602
San Francisco, CA 94102-6033 www.sfrb.org FAX 415.252.4699












INSTRUCTIONS


(1) The landlord must provide all of the requested information and file
this Declaration at the Rent Board prior to commencing Buyout
Negotiations with the tenant.


(2) Only one rental unit may be included on each Declaration form, but
more than one tenant in the unit can be listed on the same form.


Pre-Buyout Negotiations Disclosure Form


(1) The address of the rental unit that may be the subject of &iyout Negotiations:


350 San Jose Avenue, Unit I
Tenant’s Address: Street Number Street Name Unit Number


San Francisco CA 94110
City Slate Zip Code


(2) The landlord’s name, business address, business email address and business telephone number:


350 San Jose Ave LLC


Business Address: Street Number Street Name unit Number City state Zip Code


415-956-8100 az@zfplaw.com


Business Phone Number Business Email Address


DECLARATION OF LANDLORD


I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the landlord


provided each tenant listed above with the Pre-Buyout Negotiations Disclosure Form required


by Ordinance SectIon 37.9E(d) prior to co mencing Buyout Negotiations.


Andrew M. Zacks, on behalf of Landlord
Print Landlord’s Name Here


1001 LL Dod Fe Buyout Disclosure 312115


25 Van Ness Avenue #320
San Francisco, CA 94102-6033


®Pdnted on 100% posi’consumer recycled paper


Phone 415.252.4602
FAX 415.252.4699


. .
San Francisco Residential Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Board


__ni nul71;
L i1l’


Rent Board Date Stamp


Declaration of Landlord Regarding Service of


P.
Landlord’s Name


do Zacks, Freedman & Patterson, PC, 235 Montgomery Street, SuIte 400, San Francisco, CA 94104


(3) The name of each tenant with whom the landlord intends to enter into Buyout Negotiations at the


above address:


(Tenant) e


First Name (Tenant) Middle Name Last Name


First Name (Tenant) Middle Name Last Name


Landlord’s Signature Date


www.sfrb.org











The SF Tenants Union brings documentary evidence pertaining to the tenants who lived in the
building at 350 352 San Jose Avenue from the SF Rent Board to your attention in advance of
the DR hearing on September 24th, 2020. 
 
Buyout declarations re: tenants in rent controlled unit #1 and #3.

Filed in May 2017 by prior owners- while building was for sale.
Filed in February 2018- after building was purchased in September 2017.

 
Anastasia Yovanopoulos
SF Tenants Union DR Committee, member
 
See Rent Board buyout declaration docs. (below)
 

 

 



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 2019-016420CND Project Address: 424-434 Francisco Street: Current owners are incorrectly identified on

Executive Summary
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:06:46 AM
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
 

From: Fahey, Carolyn (CPC) <carolyn.fahey@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:01 AM
To: Condominium Conversion <condoconversion@andysirkin.com>
Cc: Silva, Christine (CPC) <christine.silva@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Rosemarie MacGuinness <rosemarie@andysirkin.com>; Adam
Smith <SailingSmitty@gmail.com>; Mapping, Subdivision (DPW) <subdivision.mapping@sfdpw.org>
Subject: Re: 2019-016420CND Project Address: 424-434 Francisco Street: Current owners are
incorrectly identified on Executive Summary
 
Thanks for catching this. I’ll make the correction when I finalize the motion post-hearing.
 
Best,
 
 
Carolyn Fahey, AICP, EcoDistrict AP, PhD, Planner II
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
 
IN ORDER FOR US TO MOVE, OUR OFFICE WILL BE CLOSED WITH NO
ACCESS TO PHONES OR E-MAIL ON THURSDAY, AUGUST 13 and FRIDAY,
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

AUGUST 14. WE APPRECIATE YOUR PATIENCE. 
 
***Please note I will be out of the office from Friday, August 21st and will return Monday, August
31st***
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 8:48 AM
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
 
My apologies for another email.  As indicated in the materials attached to my earlier email, the
current owners of record are: 
 

Brian Michael Barnard and Sara Michelle Plummer  [NO "H" AT THE END OF MS. PLUMMER'S
FIRST NAME)
Adam A. Smith
Johnny Vu 
Manoj Marathe and Zofia Beczek-Marathe
Sherlyn Chew, Trustee of the Sherlyn Chew Revocable Trust under the provisions of a Trust
Agreement dated June 6, 2008
Larry D. Lionetti and Lena Q. Lionetti
 
 

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
 
On Wed, Sep 16, 2020 at 8:12 AM Condominium Conversion <condoconversion@andysirkin.com>
wrote:

Good morning Carolyn,
 
I notice that on the Executive Summary prepared for Thursday's hearing, the owners are identified
as follows:

Adam Smith
Johny Vu
Brian Michael Barnard and Sarah Michelle Plummer
Sheryl Chew Revocable Trust
Larry D. Lionetti and Lena Q. Lionetti
Pensco Trust Company

 
This information contains an error and an omission.  The current owners of record are:

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

 
ATTACHED
Executive Summary & Planning Commission Draft Motion
Preliminary Title Report and Subject Property Deeds included in the application packet submitted
to DPW on Aug 15, 2019
 
Please let us know if you need anything further to correct this error.  Thank you. 
 
 
All the best,
Kim Rohrbach
Paralegal

 
SIRKINLAW, APC  
Direct: (415) 756-2896 
50 California Street, Suite 3400, San Francisco, CA 94111

mailto:condoconversion@andysirkin.com


 
50 CALIFORNIA STREET IS CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC DURING THE PANDEMIC AND WE WILL
BE COLLECTING MAIL ON A LIMITED BASIS. 
 
 
 



  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC)
Subject: FW: General Public Comment for September 17 (Demo Calcs’ Revision requiring new Building Permit)
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 8:54:45 AM
Attachments: IMG_4983.PNG
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

                                   
 
 
Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person services, but we are operating remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely. The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our services here. 
 

From: SchuT <schuttishtr@sbcglobal.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 7:49 AM
To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Kathrin Moore <mooreurban@aol.com>; Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Cc: Hillis, Rich (CPC) <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>; Watty, Elizabeth (CPC) <elizabeth.watty@sfgov.org>; Tam, Tina (CPC) <tina.tam@sfgov.org>; Wong, Kelly (CPC) <kelly.wong@sfgov.org>; O'Riordan, Patrick (DBI) <patrick.oriordan@sfgov.org>; Teague, Corey (CPC) <corey.teague@sfgov.org>; Merlone, Audrey (CPC) <audrey.merlone@sfgov.org>; Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>
Subject: General Public Comment for September 17 (Demo Calcs’ Revision requiring new Building Permit)
 

 

 
Dear President Koppel, Vice President Moore and Fellow Commissioners:
 
Good morning to you all.
Back in April to get me out of the house, my husband took me for a “joy ride” outside of Noe Valley but within San Francisco and we stumbled across the site of the first photo attached below.  
As you can imagine I was pretty much amazed as well as curious.  
I wondered what had happened and thought “what is this?”
For various reasons I could not figure out the address and could not find any info about this site on the SFPIM, so I sent photos to Ms. Tam as an inquiry not as a complaint.  
She suggested I forward the query to Mr. O’Riordan as well, which I did.  
An Enforcement subsequently was opened by both Departments.
The original permit from several years ago was approved as an Alteration.
Attached below are two photos of the project prior to the Enforcement and one photo of the original structure (which had nice brickwork in the front yard plus the home was constructed in the Second Bay Tradition Style per the CatEx).
Due to the Enforcement, new Demo Calcs were required and the revised Demo Calcs are also attached below, which are tied to a new 2020 Site Permit.
The project is still an Alteration, not a Demolition, and will proceed once the new Site Permit is issued.
These new, revised Demo Calcs illustrate the need to adjust the Demo Calcs for all Alteration Site Permits as allowed for the Planning Commission to do using Planning Code Section 317 (b) (2) (D).
One more point.
The fifth photo is a Noe Valley project that has been like this for nearly a year now.  It was approved as a vertical and horizontal expansion with a major excavation.  
This is an extreme Alteration.  
This extreme Alteration is on a smaller, typically-sized Noe Valley lot, but the demolition work looks very similar to the other extreme Alteration in this email.
Thank you and take good care and be safe and well.
Sincerely,
Georgia Schuttish
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TOTAL EXTERIOR VERTICAL ELEMENTS REMAINING (LF) TOTAL EXTERIOR VERTICAL ELEMENTS REMAINING (AREA)
T®w REMOVED | % REMOVED | MAX ALLOWED (E) AREA  [REMOVED | % REMOVED | MAX ALLOWED
FRONT (NORTH) ELEVATION 357 LF 8.9 LF 24.9 % E&NNFNO":‘E w/ EAST ELEVATION 1322 sF 860 SF 65.1% /coNFoRM w/
REAR (SOUTH) ELEVATION 35.7 LF 35.7LF 100% | CODE WEST ELEVATION 1198 SF 809 SF S7:5% | PLANNING
ToTAL JraLr 446 LF 62.5% | 50%/ NG FRONT (NORTH) ELEVATION 1033 SF 689 SF 66.7 %
REAR (SOUTH) ELEVATION 757 SF 658 SF 86.9 %
AND VERT. ELEMENTS TOTAL 4,310 SF 3,016 SF 70.0%| 50.0% /NO
AND
(B)LF REMOVED | % REMOVED |MAX ALLOWED
EAST ELEVATION 55.1LF 26.1 LF 47.4% | SONoRe W HORIZONTAL ELEMENT CALCULATION
WEST ELEVATION 55.1LF 29.6 LF 53.7% | CODE (E) AREA REMOVED _| % REMOVED | MAX ALLOWED
FRONT (NORTH) ELEVATION 357 LF 89 LF 24.9% 15T FLOOR 1,542 5F 1,530 SF 99-2% | Lonroruw/
REAR (SOUTH) ELEVATION 357 LF 35.7 LF 100 % 2ND FLOOR 1,259 SF 39 SF 3.1% E'&AgE'"NG
TOTAL 181.5' 100.25' 55.2% | 65%/ YES | ROOF 1,879 SF 771 SF 41.0%
HORIZ. TOTAL 4,680 SF | 2,340 SF 50.0% | 50.0%/YES

TOTAL DEMOLITION DOES NOT EXCEED BOTH QUANTITIES SPECIFIED
IN SEC. 317(B)(2)(C) OF THE SF PLANNING CODE. PROJECT IS NOT A
DEMOLITION AS DEFINED BY SECTION 317 OF THE SF PLANNING CODE

TOTAL DEMOLITION DOES NOT EXCEED BOTH QUANTITIES SPECIFIED
IN SEC. 317(B)(2)(B) OF THE SF PLANNING CODE. PROJECT IS NOT A
DEMOLITION AS DEFINED BY SECTION 317 OF THE SF PLANNING CODE

DEMOLITION CALCULATIONS PER SECTION 317
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Sent from my iPad



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: SF Chamber Support of 555 Howard Project
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 8:53:56 AM
Attachments: Support of 555 Howard.pdf
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
 

From: Emily Abraham <eabraham@sfchamber.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:47 PM
To: Foster, Nicholas (CPC) <nicholas.foster@sfgov.org>
Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: SF Chamber Support of 555 Howard Project
 

 

Nicholas,
 
On behalf of the San Francisco Chamber of Commerce, I would like to offer the attached letter
of support for the 555 Howard Langham Hotel Street Project.
 
Respectfully,
 
Emily
 
Emily Abraham
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235 Montgomery St., Ste. 760, San Francisco, CA 94104 
tel: 415.392.4520 • fax: 415.392.0485 
sfchamber.com • twitter: @sf_chamber 
 


 
September 15, 2020 
 
Senior Planner Nicholas Foster and San Francisco Planning Commission 
San Francisco City Hall 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 
San Francisco, CA 


Re: Support of 555 Howard Langham Hotel Street Project 


Dear Senior Planner Foster and Members of the San Francisco Planning Commission, 


The San Francisco Chamber of Commerce strives to advocate for a thriving business community in our 
merchant corridors for our business owners, employees, and residents of San Francisco. While it is 
difficult to imagine times beyond COVID-19, by the time this hotel project would be completed in 2024 
or later, our City will be in a time of much needed recovery and push for tourism. With this in mind, ​we 
offer our support of the 555 Howard Langham Hotel Street Project. 


The Hotel is located at 555 Howard Street, between 1st and 2nd Streets in the Transbay neighborhood 
in Downtown San Francisco. This is a prime location to serve both professionals and tourists interested 
in staying near our many culture institutions.  


The hotel provides for 401 guest rooms and several accessory hotel uses that would be open to the 
public, and it is anticipated that this project will result in over 460 construction jobs and nearly 350-400 
permanent jobs. In addition to the transit occupancy taxes, this project will provide for $18.7 million in 
impact fees to the City. 


As San Francisco begins to contemplate the slow, difficult process of economic recovery, it is more 
important than ever to focus on opportunities for employment and tourism opportunities in the City. This 
large project will provide many jobs during the construction phase, and will permanently employ 
hundreds of San Franciscans upon its opening. 


The San Francisco Chamber of Commerce believes that this project will provide tourism opportunities, 
city income generation, and jobs at a time when San Francisco needs them most. Please do not delay 
in approving this project. 


Respectfully, 
    


Emily Abraham 
Public Policy Manager 
San Francisco Chamber of Commerce 
 































Public Policy Manager
SF Chamber of Commerce



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 350 San Jose Ave
Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:37:10 PM
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
 

From: Jerome B Bernal <bernalj@sbcglobal.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:12 PM
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
Subject: 350 San Jose Ave
 

 

9/14/20
 
RE: 350 San Jose Avenue
 
Dear SF Planning Commissioners,
 
    After two years of controversy, I was shocked and distressed to learn that the Planning
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Commissioners received materials during the last DR Hearing stating that there was “no
neighborhood opposition” to this project. That is totally inaccurate. Several neighbors phoned
and wrote opposition emails to the SF Planning Department re: 350 San Jose Ave between
2018 - 2020 and had faith that our concerns were being taken into consideration. 
 
     My concerns relate to the size & density of the builder’s proposal. According to meeting
notes from 10/12/18, the Planning Department told the developer to reduce the height, depth
and mass of their plan to be in line with Residential Design Guidelines, and to add open space
on the property. Those recommendations were in line with the concerns of neighbors. The
Chief Planners even included a sketch for the builder to follow.
 
     Then the developer came back with an even larger proposal, including a bunch of balconies
that were “not recommended” by the Planning Department in the first place. Why didn’t
Planning reject the proposal at that time? Why do neighbors have to hire lawyers to get the
Planning Department to do the job our property taxes pay them to do?
 
     Please use your power and do the right thing. Enforce your own recommendations and
reduce the size and impact of this project. I want a smaller building (no balconies) with
smaller units that doesn’t shade Juri Commons park or the adjoining properties.
 
Thank you,
 
Jerald Bernal, owner
373 - 377 San Jose Avenue
San Francisco, 94110



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED CALLS FOR EXTENSION OF SMALL BUSINESS EVICTION

PROTECTIONS
Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:36:31 PM
Attachments: 09.15.20 Small Business Eviction Protections.pdf

 
 
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
 
 

From: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 at 12:00 PM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED CALLS FOR EXTENSION
OF SMALL BUSINESS EVICTION PROTECTIONS
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, September 15, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org
 

*** STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED CALLS FOR EXTENSION OF

SMALL BUSINESS EVICTION PROTECTIONS
Local commercial eviction moratorium can only be extended if State Executive Order is

extended beyond September 30
 
San Francisco, CA — Today, Mayor London N. Breed issued the following statement
regarding San Francisco’s local commercial eviction protections. Local governments do not
normally have control over commercial leases because those rules are governed by state law,
but Governor Newsom issued an Executive Order in March, which allowed local governments
to put in place commercial eviction moratoriums. San Francisco immediately enacted a
commercial eviction moratorium for small and medium-sized businesses, which has helped to
stabilize thousands of small businesses during the COVID pandemic.
 
Governor Newsom’s Executive Order is set to expire at the end of September, and if the
protections are not extended, San Francisco will no longer have the ability to prevent
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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR  LONDON N. BREED 
 SAN FRANCISCO                                                                    MAYOR  
     
 


 


1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 


TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 
 


 


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
Local commercial eviction moratorium can only be extended if State Executive Order is extended 


beyond September 30 
 
San Francisco, CA — Today, Mayor London N. Breed issued the following statement regarding 
San Francisco’s local commercial eviction protections. Local governments do not normally have 
control over commercial leases because those rules are governed by state law, but Governor 
Newsom issued an Executive Order in March, which allowed local governments to put in place 
commercial eviction moratoriums. San Francisco immediately enacted a commercial eviction 
moratorium for small and medium-sized businesses, which has helped to stabilize thousands of 
small businesses during the COVID pandemic. 
 
Governor Newsom’s Executive Order is set to expire at the end of September, and if the 
protections are not extended, San Francisco will no longer have the ability to prevent commercial 
evictions.  
 
“Our small businesses have been struggling for months, and even as we are reopening, these 
businesses are barely getting by. We need to do everything we can to keep our businesses stable 
and our commercial corridors from seeing even more vacancies. Our local commercial eviction 
moratorium has been critical in providing small businesses an assurance that they can navigate 
these really challenging times without fear that they will be evicted because they can’t make rent. 
It has given businesses time to work with landlords and property owners on rent payments as 
they wait to generate income. 
 
Governor Newsom’s initial Executive Order allowing us to protect our small businesses in San 
Francisco was incredibly important. He has been a leader on this issue from the very start of the 
pandemic, which has helped our small businesses and employees through incredibly challenging 
circumstances. We are hopeful we can find a way to extend eviction protections and financial 
support for these businesses beyond September 30. The virus has not gone away, and our 
economy has not yet recovered. Without these protections, it will take us even longer for our 
economy to recover. We need this extension in the next two weeks to help support our small 
businesses.” 
 
Background on San Francisco’s Commercial Eviction Moratorium 
In March of this year, Mayor Breed announced a commercial evictions moratorium for small and 
medium sized businesses that can’t keep up with their rent for reasons related to financial 
impacts caused by COVID-19. The moratorium prevents any small to medium-sized business 
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from being evicted due to a loss of income related to lost revenue or other economic impacts 
caused by the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
The Governor’s Executive Order on commercial evictions during the health pandemic, originally 
announced in March of this year (N-28-20), has been reducing the spread of COVID-19 and 
helping to stabilize the state’s economy. The Governor extended these protections via a follow-
up Executive Order (N-71-20) that is in place until the end of September. These state orders 
allowed local governments like San Francisco to put in place eviction controls for small 
businesses. If the orders are not extended, those powers for local governments go away.   
 







commercial evictions. 
 
“Our small businesses have been struggling for months, and even as we are reopening, these
businesses are barely getting by. We need to do everything we can to keep our businesses
stable and our commercial corridors from seeing even more vacancies. Our local commercial
eviction moratorium has been critical in providing small businesses an assurance that they can
navigate these really challenging times without fear that they will be evicted because they
can’t make rent. It has given businesses time to work with landlords and property owners on
rent payments as they wait to generate income.
 
Governor Newsom’s initial Executive Order allowing us to protect our small businesses in San
Francisco was incredibly important. He has been a leader on this issue from the very start of
the pandemic, which has helped our small businesses and employees through incredibly
challenging circumstances. We are hopeful we can find a way to extend eviction protections
and financial support for these businesses beyond September 30. The virus has not gone away,
and our economy has not yet recovered. Without these protections, it will take us even longer
for our economy to recover. We need this extension in the next two weeks to help support our
small businesses.”
 
Background on San Francisco’s Commercial Eviction Moratorium
In March of this year, Mayor Breed announced a commercial evictions moratorium for small
and medium sized businesses that can’t keep up with their rent for reasons related to financial
impacts caused by COVID-19. The moratorium prevents any small to medium-sized business
from being evicted due to a loss of income related to lost revenue or other economic impacts
caused by the COVID-19 pandemic.
 
The Governor’s Executive Order on commercial evictions during the health pandemic,
originally announced in March of this year (N-28-20), has been reducing the spread of
COVID-19 and helping to stabilize the state’s economy. The Governor extended these
protections via a follow-up Executive Order (N-71-20) that is in place until the end of
September. These state orders allowed local governments like San Francisco to put in place
eviction controls for small businesses. If the orders are not extended, those powers for local
governments go away.  
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sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Proposed condo adjacent to Juri Commons
Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:53:00 PM

 
 
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
 

 

From: Elaine Elinson <eelinson@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:42 PM
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
Subject: Proposed condo adjacent to Juri Commons
 

 

Dear Planning Commission Members and Staff:
 
As a Bernal Heights neighbor who often enjoys walking and resting in the park of Juri Commons, I am
writing to ask you to reject the proposed condo building that would intrude so rudely on tiny Juri
Commons, a special place that so many families, kids and seniors count on for sun and relaxation.
 
This plan for condos at 350 San Jose is all wrong for our community. It is wrong to take away
rental units and to build 100% non-affordable housing when we are suffering an affordable
housing crisis in our city, and so many renters are being displaced.

  It’s also wrong to build something that shadows everyone else’s places and shared space.  
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I ask that you do not  approve this oversized, inconsiderate plan. Approve something that
benefits the neighborhood rather than harming it.

 
Thank you.
 
Elaine Elinson
100 Winfield Street
San Francisco, CA 94110
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
 

From: Brendan <baohara@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 4:30 PM
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
Subject: No to Unaffordable housing at 350 San Jose
 

 

To the Planning Department Staff and Commissioners and Supervisor Mandelman:
 
I’m writing to ask that you endeavor to allowing the construction of luxury housing at 350 San Jose.  In addition I
believe that a moratorium needs to be put on building any more unaffordable units citywide.
 
As we are all painfully aware, there are entirely too many people are living on the edge of homelessness now, and it
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would be so disheartening to see housing is ostensibly "for" low income people get torn down at 350 San Jose, and
housing for more  wealthy people get built. We desperately need more housing long term and yet there needs to be
care taking when addressing the short term.
 
It is not what we need in our city and it’s for sure not what we need in the Mission. Covid has reminded us all that
the Mission is home to so many essential workers. Don’t make things harder by putting more of the neighborhood
out of reach of the people who live here. Keep rental units and approve a more affordable plan.
 
Thank you for your hearing from me on this issue,
 
Brendon O’Hara
Longtime SF renter and voter
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Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person
services, but we are operating remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail, and
the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely.
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From: DANIEL CHURCH <danielfchurch@aol.com> 
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:21 AM
To: Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>
Cc: suaecchang@aol.com; CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Upcoming DR for 1463 43rd Ave 9-13-2020
 

 

September 13, 2020
 
Dear Mr. Winslow/Planning Commission,
 
Thanks for posting the comments from the owners of 1463 43rd Ave. and the hard work you and the
commission had put into this case.  Being trained scientists, we do stick with the facts and avoid personal
attacks when we try to express our point of view; I am sure that it came through in our correspondence
with you.  Let me remind you that we have raised two factual points. (1)  The proposed project will reduce
light onto our property. (2)  There are significant errors and inconsistencies in the submitted plans.
 
Suffice it to say that that the comments from the project sponsor (Tallon), previous owner (Deal) and Mr.
Solorzano all include numerous incorrect statements.  Whether these are honest misstatements or
intentionally mean-spirited, misleading and possibly libelous, I choose not to say.  I am deeply
disappointed that the Planning Commission would allow this sort of “testimony” to be presented in lieu of
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hard facts as they pertain to this project and this project only.
 
I do not intend to make any comments with this one exception that will allow me to make my final point. 
Mr. Deal brought up the issue of a complaint during the construction of our house that we had exceeded
the scope and demolished too much.  This complaint was brought by one of the building commissioners
at that time (a Mr. Guinane) who drove by our construction site on a Sunday afternoon and thought we
must have exceeded the scope of our permit.  However, in fact, EVERYTHING we did was explicitly
included on our plans AND initialed as approved by Planning/BDI.  When we met with Guinane and the
Director of DBI it was clear that we were absolutely within the scope and the complaint was immediately
abated with apologies.  This all occurred over about a week and a half.  We have had no other complaints
against us in seventeen years.  The point I want to make is that we are strong believers in following the
rules.  We believe that EVERYONE should follow the rules and that if SF is going to have rules governing
what is built and how, those rules should be vigorously, but fairly, enforced.
 
Thank you again.
 
Dan Church and Suae-chen Chang
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From: Tehmina <teatime4pm@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:16 AM
To: Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC)
<deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC)
<frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Campbell, Cathleen
(CPC) <cathleen.campbell@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Jardines, Esmeralda (CPC) <esmeralda.jardines@sfgov.org>;
Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>; Mandelman, Rafael (BOS)
<rafael.mandelman@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>;
friendsofjuricommons@gmail.com; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>
Subject: Bad Plan for 350 San Jose Ave.
 

 

Planning Commissioners and Staff:
 
I am a teacher at City College. I am distressed to learn that affordable housing is about to be
destroyed to make way for more unaffordable housing in the Mission, and that the Planning
Department was just going to let that happen. We have students at City College who live out
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of  their cars, trying to better themselves so they make it in the city they were born in. Don’t
let the rich use our hometown as their playground. Please consider the real housing crisis –
the needs of the people who already live and work here.
 
Thank you,
 
Tehmina Khan
English Department Faculty
City College of San Francisco



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES LAUNCH OF COMMUNITY HUBS INITIATIVE
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 2:30:00 PM
Attachments: 09.14.20 Community Hubs Initiative.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 at 2:29 PM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES LAUNCH
OF COMMUNITY HUBS INITIATIVE
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, September 14, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES LAUNCH OF

COMMUNITY HUBS INITIATIVE
45 Community Hubs opened their doors today to approximately 800 children and youth;

Mayor Breed’s annual backpack giveaway is providing 3,000 backpacks with school supplies
to San Francisco students

 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed, Department of Children, Youth and Their
Families Director Maria Su, and Recreation and Park Department General Manager Phil
Ginsburg today launched the Community Hubs Initiative, which provide in-person support for
distance learning and out of school time activities for San Francisco’s highest needs children
and youth throughout the City. The new initiative will roll out in phases, including today’s
launch of 45 Hubs. Mayor Breed’s annual Backpack and School Supplies Giveaway will also
continue its ongoing distribution of back-to-school items at the Community Hubs.
 
“We created the Community Hubs to make sure our City’s children and youth who are most
vulnerable continue to have the support and resources they need to learn, grow, and thrive
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
45 Community Hubs opened their doors today to approximately 800 children and youth; Mayor 


Breed’s annual backpack giveaway is providing 3,000 backpacks with school supplies to 
San Francisco students 


 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed, Department of Children, Youth and Their 
Families Director Maria Su, and Recreation and Park Department General Manager Phil 
Ginsburg today launched the Community Hubs Initiative, which provide in-person support for 
distance learning and out of school time activities for San Francisco’s highest needs children and 
youth throughout the City. The new initiative will roll out in phases, including today’s launch of 
45 Hubs. Mayor Breed’s annual Backpack and School Supplies Giveaway will also continue its 
ongoing distribution of back-to-school items at the Community Hubs. 
 
“We created the Community Hubs to make sure our City’s children and youth who are most 
vulnerable continue to have the support and resources they need to learn, grow, and thrive during 
the COVID-19 pandemic,” said Mayor Breed. “I’m excited that we started the program today so 
that we can serve kids and families who need extra support—whether it’s help with distance 
learning, access to healthy food, or a place to safely interact with other kids their age. We knew 
it would take a village to get our young people the support and education they need, and City 
departments and our community partners have stepped up and worked together to turn our vision 
for the Community Hubs into reality. I want to thank DCYF, the Recreation and Park 
Department, the Library, and our community partners for creating this innovative solution for 
San Francisco students.” 
 
The 45 Hubs launched today will serve approximately 800 K-6th grade students. San Francisco 
will continue to roll-out the Community Hubs Initiative over the coming weeks, and by mid-
November, the City will launch over 100 Hub sites, providing approximately 3,000 students with 
full-day, in-person programming and distance learning support. The Community Hubs will help 
children and youth access technology for distance learning and provide additional enrichment 
programming including STEAM, literacy, and nature-based outdoor play and education. 
Offering social-emotional support services, three healthy meals and snack a day, and recreation 
and physical activities, the Hubs provide safe and digitally connected spaces within walking 
distance from children’s homes that will be staffed by Recreation and Parks Department 
employees and community-based organization providers with strong track records of 
implementing high-quality youth development and culturally competent programming. 
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“The Community Hubs Initiative was designed to support children and youth who have the 
absolute highest level of needs,” said Maria Su, DCYF Director. “As with anything COVID 
related, we experienced many challenges in getting this Initiative off the ground from frequent 
changes of health guidance and restrictions to San Francisco being placed on the State’s 
monitoring list and more recently, the allowance for schools to reopen. Despite these 
rollercoaster of changes, DCYF has remained both responsive and firmly focused on our highest 
need youth. These Hubs will give our City’s most disconnected families a safe resource to 
support their children’s learning and well-being. We are absolutely committed to empowering 
our most vulnerable families who do not often experience the benefit of having options and 
choices.” 
 
DCYF worked closely with City partners including the Department of Homelessness and 
Supportive Housing (HSH), HOPE SF, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community 
Development (MOCHD), the Recreation and Parks Department (RPD) and the Human Services 
Agency (HSA) to conduct direct, in-person outreach to our City’s historically disconnected 
communities. The first wave of focused outreach prioritized the following groups of children and 
youth: residents of HOPE SF sites, public housing, family RVs parks and Single Room 
Occupancy Hotels (SROs); families experiencing homelessness; children in the foster care 
system; English language learners; and low-income families, with a focus on historically 
impacted communities, including people who identify as African American, Latino/a/x, Pacific 
Islander, and/or Asian. Higher enrollment priority was provided for families who are involved in 
multi-social service systems, are part of multiple priority populations, and families who are 
without Internet access or digital learning devices at home. 
 
Mayor Breed’s annual Backpack and School Supply Giveaway is underway with the distribution 
of backpacks and school supplies to 3,000 San Francisco students at Community Hubs. The 
backpacks include supplies like notebooks, pencils, folders, and art supplies, for students to use 
as they participate in distance learning either at home or from a Community Hub. This year’s 
backpack giveaway is funded by the City’s Give2SF COVID-19 Response and Recovery Fund. 
 
“The fact of the matter is that the pandemic exposed what we knew before shelter in place — 
that community-based education supports are as fundamental to the health and well-being of 
San Franciscans as food and shelter,” said Theo Miller, HOPE SF Director in the Office of the 
Mayor. “Through the Community Hub Initiative, our communities have shown their 
extraordinary resilience and innovation, partnering with the City and residents in ways that beat 
back the effects of this virus on educational access, give us hope for our futures, and strengthen 
our neighborhoods for the long haul.”  
 
In addition to the Community Hubs, the San Francisco Recreation and Park Department recently 
launched Emergency Child and Youth Care spaces at five recreation centers to serve the children 
of healthcare workers and City employees serving as Disaster Service Workers. Programming 
began on August 31st at the Glen Park, Richmond, Sunset, Hamilton, and Potrero Hill recreation 
centers.   
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“Starting on day one of the stay at home order, we have provided kids safe, fun ways to play and 
given parents piece of mind—be it through emergency child care or summer camps,” said Phil 
Ginsburg, General Manager of the Recreation and Parks Department. “We are so proud to be a 
part of giving San Francisco kids support, joy and a sense of normalcy.” 
 
In accordance with recent state and local public health guidance, the Hubs will host up to three 
cohorts of 14 children at over 100 sites throughout the city. Hub sites include recreation centers, 
branch libraries, churches, cultural centers, and several community-based organization sites. The 
Hubs are designed to keep students and staff safe; each location will operate under a City-
approved Health and Safety Plan and will follow all masking and social distancing requirements. 
All staff members will have access to regular COVID-19 testing. 
 
For more information about the Community Hubs Initiative, go to: dcyf.org/care.   
 
 


### 



https://www.dcyf.org/care





during the COVID-19 pandemic,” said Mayor Breed. “I’m excited that we started the program
today so that we can serve kids and families who need extra support—whether it’s help with
distance learning, access to healthy food, or a place to safely interact with other kids their age.
We knew it would take a village to get our young people the support and education they need,
and City departments and our community partners have stepped up and worked together to
turn our vision for the Community Hubs into reality. I want to thank DCYF, the Recreation
and Park Department, the Library, and our community partners for creating this innovative
solution for San Francisco students.”
 
The 45 Hubs launched today will serve approximately 800 K-6th grade students. San
Francisco will continue to roll-out the Community Hubs Initiative over the coming weeks, and
by mid-November, the City will launch over 100 Hub sites, providing approximately 3,000
students with full-day, in-person programming and distance learning support. The Community
Hubs will help children and youth access technology for distance learning and provide
additional enrichment programming including STEAM, literacy, and nature-based outdoor
play and education. Offering social-emotional support services, three healthy meals and snack
a day, and recreation and physical activities, the Hubs provide safe and digitally connected
spaces within walking distance from children’s homes that will be staffed by Recreation and
Parks Department employees and community-based organization providers with strong track
records of implementing high-quality youth development and culturally competent
programming.
 
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
rollercoaster of changes, DCYF has remained both responsive and firmly focused on our
highest need youth. These Hubs will give our City’s most disconnected families a safe
resource to support their children’s learning and well-being. We are absolutely committed to
empowering our most vulnerable families who do not often experience the benefit of having
options and choices.”
 
DCYF worked closely with City partners including the Department of Homelessness and
Supportive Housing (HSH), HOPE SF, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community
Development (MOCHD), the Recreation and Parks Department (RPD) and the Human
Services Agency (HSA) to conduct direct, in-person outreach to our City’s historically
disconnected communities. The first wave of focused outreach prioritized the following
groups of children and youth: residents of HOPE SF sites, public housing, family RVs parks
and Single Room Occupancy Hotels (SROs); families experiencing homelessness; children in
the foster care system; English language learners; and low-income families, with a focus on
historically impacted communities, including people who identify as African American,
Latino/a/x, Pacific Islander, and/or Asian. Higher enrollment priority was provided for
families who are involved in multi-social service systems, are part of multiple priority
populations, and families who are without Internet access or digital learning devices at home.
 
Mayor Breed’s annual Backpack and School Supply Giveaway is underway with the
distribution of backpacks and school supplies to 3,000 San Francisco students at Community
Hubs. The backpacks include supplies like notebooks, pencils, folders, and art supplies, for
students to use as they participate in distance learning either at home or from a Community



Hub. This year’s backpack giveaway is funded by the City’s Give2SF COVID-19 Response
and Recovery Fund.
 
“The fact of the matter is that the pandemic exposed what we knew before shelter in place —
that community-based education supports are as fundamental to the health and well-being of
San Franciscans as food and shelter,” said Theo Miller, HOPE SF Director in the Office of the
Mayor. “Through the Community Hub Initiative, our communities have shown their
extraordinary resilience and innovation, partnering with the City and residents in ways that
beat back the effects of this virus on educational access, give us hope for our futures, and
strengthen our neighborhoods for the long haul.”
 
In addition to the Community Hubs, the San Francisco Recreation and Park Department
recently launched Emergency Child and Youth Care spaces at five recreation centers to serve
the children of healthcare workers and City employees serving as Disaster Service Workers.
Programming began on August 31st at the Glen Park, Richmond, Sunset, Hamilton, and
Potrero Hill recreation centers. 
 
“Starting on day one of the stay at home order, we have provided kids safe, fun ways to play
and given parents piece of mind—be it through emergency child care or summer camps,” said
Phil Ginsburg, General Manager of the Recreation and Parks Department. “We are so proud to
be a part of giving San Francisco kids support, joy and a sense of normalcy.”
 
In accordance with recent state and local public health guidance, the Hubs will host up to three
cohorts of 14 children at over 100 sites throughout the city. Hub sites include recreation
centers, branch libraries, churches, cultural centers, and several community-based organization
sites. The Hubs are designed to keep students and staff safe; each location will operate under a
City-approved Health and Safety Plan and will follow all masking and social distancing
requirements. All staff members will have access to regular COVID-19 testing.
 
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
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 at 12:01 PM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES LAUNCH
OF PILOT PROGRAM TO PROVIDE BASIC INCOME TO BLACK AND PACIFIC
ISLANDER WOMEN DURING PREGNANCY
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, September 14, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES LAUNCH OF PILOT
PROGRAM TO PROVIDE BASIC INCOME TO BLACK AND

PACIFIC ISLANDER WOMEN DURING PREGNANCY
The Abundant Birth Project is the first program of its kind in the country, and will study the

health impacts of providing people with targeted supplemental income during pregnancy and
for six months postpartum

 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed, in partnership with Expecting Justice, today
announced the launch of the Abundant Birth Project, a pilot program that provides targeted
basic income to women during pregnancy and after giving birth. The pilot will provide an
unconditional monthly income supplement of $1,000 to approximately 150 Black and Pacific
Islander women in San Francisco for the duration of their pregnancy and for the first six
months of their baby’s life, with a goal of eventually providing a supplement for up to two
years post-pregnancy. Expecting Justice, a collective impact initiative led by Dr. Zea Malawa
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


health impacts of providing people with targeted supplemental income during pregnancy and for 
six months postpartum 


 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed, in partnership with Expecting Justice, today 
announced the launch of the Abundant Birth Project, a pilot program that provides targeted basic 
income to women during pregnancy and after giving birth. The pilot will provide an 
unconditional monthly income supplement of $1,000 to approximately 150 Black and Pacific 
Islander women in San Francisco for the duration of their pregnancy and for the first six months 
of their baby’s life, with a goal of eventually providing a supplement for up to two years post-
pregnancy. Expecting Justice, a collective impact initiative led by Dr. Zea Malawa at the 
San Francisco Department of Public Health and supported by the Hellman Foundation and the 
UCSF California Preterm Birth Initiative, will study the resulting health impacts of the pilot 
program, which is the first of its kind in the United States. 
 
The Abundant Birth Project is a simple, yet novel, approach to achieving better maternal health 
and birthing outcomes: provide pregnant Black and Pacific Islander women a monthly income 
supplement for the duration of their pregnancy and during the postpartum period as an economic 
and reproductive health intervention. Prematurity is a leading cause of infant mortality and has 
been linked to lifelong conditions, such as behavioral development issues, learning difficulties, 
and chronic disease. In San Francisco, Black infants are almost twice as likely to be born 
prematurely compared with White infants (13.8% versus 7.3%, from 2012-2016) and Pacific 
Islander infants have the second-highest preterm birth rate (10.4%). Furthermore, Black families 
account for half of the maternal deaths and over 15% of infant deaths, despite representing only 
4% of all births. Pacific Islander families face similar disparities. 
 
“Providing guaranteed income support to mothers during pregnancy is an innovative and 
equitable approach that will ease some of the financial stress that all too often keeps women from 
being able to put their health first,” said Mayor Breed. “The Abundant Birth Project is rooted in 
racial justice and recognizes that Black and Pacific Islander mothers suffer disparate health 
impacts, in part because of the persistent wealth and income gap. Thanks to the work of the 
many partners involved, we are taking real action to end these disparities and are empowering 
mothers with the resources they need to have healthy pregnancies and births.” 
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The project is a fully funded public-private partnership designed under the collaborative change 
model, a process which directly involves all impacted and interested parties in decision-making. 
The Abundant Birth Project entered its design phase after receiving a Hellman Collaborative 
Change Initiative grant from the Hellman Foundation, and has since gone on to also receive an 
award of $1.1 million from Jack Dorsey’s #startsmall campaign, $200,000 from Genentech, and 
$200,000 from the San Francisco Department of Public Health. Additional funders include 
California Preterm Birth Initiative at UCSF, WKKF (Kellogg Foundation), San Francisco Health 
Plan, Tipping Point, Economic Security Project, Walter and Elise Haas, San Francisco 
Foundation, and Friedman Family Foundation. 
 
“Structural racism, which has left Black and Pacific Islander communities particularly exposed 
to COVID-19, also threatens the lives of Black and PI mothers and babies,” said Dr. Zea 
Malawa. “Providing direct, unconditional cash aid is a restorative step that not only demonstrates 
trust in women to make the right choices for themselves and their families, but could also 
decrease the underlying stress of financial insecurity that may be contributing to the high rates of 
premature birth in these communities. It is exciting to be in a city that not only calls out racism 
as a problem, but also takes steps to heal the wounds left by decades of injustice and anti-Black 
sentiment.” 
 
“San Francisco has seen lasting health disparities in the Black and Pacific Islander communities, 
which we cannot allow to continue,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of the San Francisco 
Department of Public Health. “The Abundant Birth Project addresses those disparities in a 
positive and active way, to directly benefit expecting mothers and their babies in those 
communities.” 
 
One theory for these unacceptable disparities is the growing racial wealth gap in San Francisco. 
Even before the pandemic, Black and Pacific Islander families faced some of the greatest degrees 
of income inequality in San Francisco. The median annual household income for Black and 
Pacific Islander families in San Francisco is close to $30,000 and $67,000 respectively, 
compared with over $104,000 citywide.  
 
The Abundant Birth Project will work with local prenatal care providers and the City’s own 
network of pregnancy support services to identify and enroll eligible clients over the next two 
years. The project will target low-income and middle-income pregnant people with the income 
supplement given the high cost of living in San Francisco. 
 
The community itself was involved at every phase of development of the Abundant Birth Project 
program. Black and Pacific Islander mothers were part of the design team and have been 
recruited and trained as community researchers to engage pregnant mothers and women with 
children to obtain accurate on-the-ground data about the actual needs of potential participants.  
 
“The Abundant Birth Project is exactly the kind of innovative, community-driven social policy 
solution that the Hellman Collaborative Change Initiative was designed to support,” said Susan 
Hirsch, Executive Director of the Hellman Foundation. “When we made the first grant to this 
project a year ago, we did so cognizant of the fact that Black and Pacific Islander mothers have 
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long faced structural racism that impacts the ability to have healthy birth outcomes, and that for 
too long those concerns went unaddressed by those in power. What we never could have 
imagined was how the current pandemic would rip open a chasm within our society and make 
clear exactly why we all must listen to those with lived experiences — the very people who have 
been sounding the alarm and providing cogent and restorative solutions all along. It is our 
responsibility not just as a donor community but as human beings to listen to one another, to 
encourage others to do the same, and to partner with local government to address seemingly 
intractable problems that are the consequences of years of inequality.” 
 
“Despite decades of research and investment in clinical and behavioral interventions, the 
racial inequities in preterm birth persist, with Black and PI pregnant people the most affected in 
San Francisco,” said Dr. Larry Rand, Principal Investigator of the UCSF Preterm Birth Initiative, 
funded by Marc and Lynne Benioff. “So, it’s crucial that we focus our efforts on developing 
more upstream interventions like the Abundant Birth Project to really turn the curve on the 
preterm birth epidemic. We feel very fortunate to be a partner in this truly innovative project and 
in a city that is supportive of research that is rooted community wisdom and racial justice. By 
improving outcomes for those who experience the worst outcomes, we can improve outcomes for 
all pregnant people.” 
 
“Two years ago as Supervisor, I helped launch a citywide doula program in partnership with 
Expecting Justice and DPH,” said Malia Cohen, member of the California State Board of 
Equalization and San Francisco Police Commissioner. “This work left a tremendous impact on 
my personal life. I recently gave birth outside of a hospital with support from a dedicated team of 
midwives and doulas. The Abundant Birth Project is a smart, groundbreaking proposal that will 
enrich childbirth for so many, helping pregnant women and new mothers navigate an extremely 
delicate moment in life. I’m so proud of the hard work and collaboration that brought us to this 
point and I am hopeful that this caring approach to benefits distribution will substantively reduce 
the financial burden associated with birth and help us to increase positive birth outcomes for 
mother and baby.” 
 
Led by Expecting Justice, a Black-led Birth Justice initiative based in the San Francisco 
Department of Public Health grounded in the principles of collective impact, the Abundant Birth 
Project is a collaboration between the Department of Public Health, the California Preterm Birth 
Initiative at UCSF, UC Berkeley School of Social Welfare, the San Francisco Human Rights 
Commission, the San Francisco Treasurer’s Office, the San Francisco Human Services Agency, 
and First 5 San Francisco. 
 
Expecting Justice 
Expecting Justice is taking an innovative, multicomponent approach to reduce the astonishing 
rates of preterm birth and infant mortality among Black and Pacific Islander communities. Using 
a racial equity framework, the approach includes a focus on increasing access to community 
doula care, increasing economic access in Black and Pacific communities, and anti-racism 
promotion within San Francisco’s programs, services and institutions. 
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Hellman Foundation’s Collaborative Change Initiative 
The Collaborative Change Initiative was created to honor legendary philanthropist Warren 
Hellman. His tenacious, pragmatic and creative approach to collaborative change brought diverse 
stakeholders together to roll up their sleeves and tackle tough local challenges. The initiative also 
reflects the priorities of the current Hellman Foundation leaders, who are driven by an agenda for 
fairness and justice for Bay Area communities and believe in the power of collaboration as a 
strategy to impact these goals. Since 2014, the Hellman Collaborative Change Initiative has 
awarded close to $5.5M to enable collaborations in Alameda and San Francisco Counties to scale 
exciting solutions and impact systems, tackling disparities in health, education and opportunity. 
 
UCSF California Preterm Birth Initiative (PTBI) 
The UCSF California Preterm Birth Initiative (PTBI) is a research enterprise whose mission is to 
eliminate racial disparities in preterm birth and improve health outcomes for babies born too 
soon through research, partnerships and education grounded in community wisdom. PTBI 
conducts and funds transdisciplinary research to identify promising interventions that can turn 
the curve on the preterm birth epidemic and create positive change for Black and brown families. 
Funded by Lynne and Marc Benioff, PTBI asserts structural and interpersonal racism along with 
other key social determinants are important drivers of an epidemic that disproportionately affects 
women of color in our state, and nationally. 
 
#STARTSMALL 
#startsmall is Jack Dorsey’s philanthropic initiative to fund global COVID-19 relief, girls’ health 
and education, and efforts towards Universal Basic Income. Dorsey transferred $1 billion (28% 
of his wealth) to #startsmall in 2020. 
 
 


### 







at the San Francisco Department of Public Health and supported by the Hellman Foundation
and the UCSF California Preterm Birth Initiative, will study the resulting health impacts of the
pilot program, which is the first of its kind in the United States.
 
The Abundant Birth Project is a simple, yet novel, approach to achieving better maternal
health and birthing outcomes: provide pregnant Black and Pacific Islander women a monthly
income supplement for the duration of their pregnancy and during the postpartum period as an
economic and reproductive health intervention. Prematurity is a leading cause of infant
mortality and has been linked to lifelong conditions, such as behavioral development issues,
learning difficulties, and chronic disease. In San Francisco, Black infants are almost twice as
likely to be born prematurely compared with White infants (13.8% versus 7.3%, from 2012-
2016) and Pacific Islander infants have the second-highest preterm birth rate (10.4%).
Furthermore, Black families account for half of the maternal deaths and over 15% of infant
deaths, despite representing only 4% of all births. Pacific Islander families face similar
disparities.
 
“Providing guaranteed income support to mothers during pregnancy is an innovative and
equitable approach that will ease some of the financial stress that all too often keeps women
from being able to put their health first,” said Mayor Breed. “The Abundant Birth Project is
rooted in racial justice and recognizes that Black and Pacific Islander mothers suffer disparate
health impacts, in part because of the persistent wealth and income gap. Thanks to the work of
the many partners involved, we are taking real action to end these disparities and are
empowering mothers with the resources they need to have healthy pregnancies and births.”
 
The project is a fully funded public-private partnership designed under the collaborative
change model, a process which directly involves all impacted and interested parties in
decision-making. The Abundant Birth Project entered its design phase after receiving a
Hellman Collaborative Change Initiative grant from the Hellman Foundation, and has since
gone on to also receive an award of $1.1 million from Jack Dorsey’s #startsmall campaign,
$200,000 from Genentech, and $200,000 from the San Francisco Department of Public Health.
Additional funders include California Preterm Birth Initiative at UCSF, WKKF (Kellogg
Foundation), San Francisco Health Plan, Tipping Point, Economic Security Project, Walter
and Elise Haas, San Francisco Foundation, and Friedman Family Foundation.
 
“Structural racism, which has left Black and Pacific Islander communities particularly exposed
to COVID-19, also threatens the lives of Black and PI mothers and babies,” said Dr. Zea
Malawa. “Providing direct, unconditional cash aid is a restorative step that not only
demonstrates trust in women to make the right choices for themselves and their families, but
could also decrease the underlying stress of financial insecurity that may be contributing to the
high rates of premature birth in these communities. It is exciting to be in a city that not only
calls out racism as a problem, but also takes steps to heal the wounds left by decades of
injustice and anti-Black sentiment.”
 
“San Francisco has seen lasting health disparities in the Black and Pacific Islander
communities, which we cannot allow to continue,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of the San
Francisco Department of Public Health. “The Abundant Birth Project addresses those
disparities in a positive and active way, to directly benefit expecting mothers and their babies
in those communities.”
 
One theory for these unacceptable disparities is the growing racial wealth gap in San



Francisco. Even before the pandemic, Black and Pacific Islander families faced some of the
greatest degrees of income inequality in San Francisco. The median annual household income
for Black and Pacific Islander families in San Francisco is close to $30,000 and $67,000
respectively, compared with over $104,000 citywide.
 
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
 
The community itself was involved at every phase of development of the Abundant Birth
Project program. Black and Pacific Islander mothers were part of the design team and have
been recruited and trained as community researchers to engage pregnant mothers and women
with children to obtain accurate on-the-ground data about the actual needs of potential
participants.
 
“The Abundant Birth Project is exactly the kind of innovative, community-driven social policy
solution that the Hellman Collaborative Change Initiative was designed to support,” said
Susan Hirsch, Executive Director of the Hellman Foundation. “When we made the first grant
to this project a year ago, we did so cognizant of the fact that Black and Pacific Islander
mothers have long faced structural racism that impacts the ability to have healthy birth
outcomes, and that for too long those concerns went unaddressed by those in power. What we
never could have imagined was how the current pandemic would rip open a chasm within our
society and make clear exactly why we all must listen to those with lived experiences — the
very people who have been sounding the alarm and providing cogent and restorative solutions
all along. It is our responsibility not just as a donor community but as human beings to listen
to one another, to encourage others to do the same, and to partner with local government to
address seemingly intractable problems that are the consequences of years of inequality.”
 
“Despite decades of research and investment in clinical and behavioral interventions, the
racial inequities in preterm birth persist, with Black and PI pregnant people the most affected
in San Francisco,” said Dr. Larry Rand, Principal Investigator of the UCSF Preterm Birth
Initiative, funded by Marc and Lynne Benioff. “So, it’s crucial that we focus our efforts on
developing more upstream interventions like the Abundant Birth Project to really turn the
curve on the preterm birth epidemic. We feel very fortunate to be a partner in this truly
innovative project and in a city that is supportive of research that is rooted community wisdom
and racial justice. By improving outcomes for those who experience the worst outcomes, we
can improve outcomes for all pregnant people.”
 
“Two years ago as Supervisor, I helped launch a citywide doula program in partnership with
Expecting Justice and DPH,” said Malia Cohen, member of the California State Board of
Equalization and San Francisco Police Commissioner. “This work left a tremendous impact on
my personal life. I recently gave birth outside of a hospital with support from a dedicated team
of midwives and doulas. The Abundant Birth Project is a smart, groundbreaking proposal that
will enrich childbirth for so many, helping pregnant women and new mothers navigate an
extremely delicate moment in life. I’m so proud of the hard work and collaboration that
brought us to this point and I am hopeful that this caring approach to benefits distribution will
substantively reduce the financial burden associated with birth and help us to increase positive
birth outcomes for mother and baby.”
 



Led by Expecting Justice, a Black-led Birth Justice initiative based in the San Francisco
Department of Public Health grounded in the principles of collective impact, the Abundant
Birth Project is a collaboration between the Department of Public Health, the California
Preterm Birth Initiative at UCSF, UC Berkeley School of Social Welfare, the San Francisco
Human Rights Commission, the San Francisco Treasurer’s Office, the San Francisco Human
Services Agency, and First 5 San Francisco.
 
Expecting Justice
Expecting Justice is taking an innovative, multicomponent approach to reduce the astonishing
rates of preterm birth and infant mortality among Black and Pacific Islander communities.
Using a racial equity framework, the approach includes a focus on increasing access to
community doula care, increasing economic access in Black and Pacific communities, and
anti-racism promotion within San Francisco’s programs, services and institutions.
 
Hellman Foundation’s Collaborative Change Initiative
The Collaborative Change Initiative was created to honor legendary philanthropist Warren
Hellman. His tenacious, pragmatic and creative approach to collaborative change brought
diverse stakeholders together to roll up their sleeves and tackle tough local challenges. The
initiative also reflects the priorities of the current Hellman Foundation leaders, who are driven
by an agenda for fairness and justice for Bay Area communities and believe in the power of
collaboration as a strategy to impact these goals. ​Since 2014, the Hellman Collaborative
Change Initiative has awarded close to $5.5M to enable collaborations in Alameda and San
Francisco Counties to scale exciting solutions and impact systems, tackling disparities in
health, education and opportunity.
 
UCSF California Preterm Birth Initiative (PTBI)
The UCSF California Preterm Birth Initiative (PTBI) is a research enterprise whose mission is
to eliminate racial disparities in preterm birth and improve health outcomes for babies born too
soon through research, partnerships and education grounded in community wisdom. PTBI
conducts and funds transdisciplinary research to identify promising interventions that can turn
the curve on the preterm birth epidemic and create positive change for Black and brown
families. Funded by Lynne and Marc Benioff, PTBI asserts structural and interpersonal racism
along with other key social determinants are important drivers of an epidemic that
disproportionately affects women of color in our state, and nationally.
 

#STARTSMALL

#startsmall is Jack Dorsey’s philanthropic initiative to fund global COVID-19 relief, girls’
health and education, and efforts towards Universal Basic Income. Dorsey transferred $1
billion (28% of his wealth) to #startsmall in 2020.
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
 

From: Helen Jones <alandhell@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 8:13 AM
To: oel.koppel@sfgov.org; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC)
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
Subject: Make it smaller.
 

 

Dear Planning Commissioners:
 
re: Case No: 2017-015039DRP
            350-52 San Jose Avenue
 
What happened to the 4 rent controlled apartments at 350-52 San Jose Ave? 
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Where are the “low income” units in their proposal?  
 
A seventy foot rear extension, plus a fifteen foot front extension? The builder’s LUXURY proposal
is 3x larger than other buildings on our street. We need affordable housing, NOT luxury condos
towering over our yards and Juri Commons park!
 
The back yard at 350-52 San Jose needs to stay unchanged as open, healthy, yard space. A large, 3-
story building (120’ long) would block views from the park, cast shadows, lessen the quality of life in
our neighborhood, surrounding properties and it is a violation of the open space/yard rules. 
 
I want a smaller, 2-story building with affordable housing!
 
Alan Bretz
alandhell@gmail.com
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
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 8:10 AM
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
Subject: Too big
 

 

9/13/20
re: 350 San Jose Avenue

 
Dear SF Planning Commissioners,
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I am strongly opposed to the above mentioned project going forward. This proposed monstrosity is
not suitable for this neighborhood and will have detrimental impact upon residents lives. The
proposed height will take it much higher than the existing buildings and will certainly become a light
issue for Juri Park and the adjoining properties. The increase in units to 12, more people, more cars,
more garbage, more traffic.
 
1 – I want a smaller building.
2 – Do not impact Juri Commons park!
3 – Keep the four, rent-controlled apartment units.
4 – Eliminate all balconies, porches and outside decks. They are too noisy!
 
Thank you for taking the time to read my objection and concerns to the proposed project.
 
Sincerely

Helen Jones
alandhell@gmail.com
 
 

mailto:alandhell@gmail.com


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 350 San Jose Ave
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:08:52 AM
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
 

From: Christine Schilling <cschilling722@gmail.com> 
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 10:52 AM
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
Cc: Risley Sams <risleysams@gmail.com>
Subject: 350 San Jose Ave
 

 

9/2/20
 
Dear Planning Commissioners:
 
In reference to: 350 San Jose Avenue
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My name is Christine Schilling and I am next to the easway of 350 San Jose Avenue. I
was appalled to learn during the last Discretionary Review, that the Planning Commissioners
received materials saying there was “no neighborhood opposition” to the 350 proposal. This is
false as there were many members on the call in fact over 50 and we did not get to voice our
opinion. In addition to the letters and made phone calls to Esmeralda Jardines and David
Winslow voicing their opposition to the 350 plan, we are concerned that the proper processes
and procedures within the county were not obeyed. We plan to look into this further.
 
                 According to UDAT meeting notes from 10/12/18, the Planning Department told
the developer to reduce the height, depth and mass of their plan to be in line with Residential
Design Guidelines, and to add open space on the property. These recommendations were in
line with the concerns of neighbors. And legally, Juri Commons should not have any
additional shadowing at all because it is an “exceptional” circumstance, (a public park).
 
                 Then the developers came back with an even bigger proposal, including a bunch of
balconies that were “not recommended” by the Planning Department, and the bigger plan is
approved, this does not prove to voice the concerns of the community at large.
 
            We want a shorter, smaller, 2-story plan with 5’ setbacks on both the North and South
side easements. This is extremely important to me because we live near the property line on
the ground floor.  Without these recommended setbacks, my privacy as a woman will be
violated. My safety is my main concern when you allow them to take over our easement that
we have had for decades. This creates a security issue for myself and my family.
 
                 Please use your power to understand my voice as a female with a family who will
have continued security issues from the approval of the project. Enforce your own
recommendations and reduce the size and impact of this project.
 
Thank you,
 
Christine Schilling
340 San Jose Ave
cschilling@gmail.com
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
Subject: FW: Scaling down 350 San Jose Plan
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:08:34 AM
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
 

From: Annie Jiao <anniej94us@gmail.com> 
Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:26 PM
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
<rafael.mandelman@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>
Cc: friendsofjuricommons@gmail.com
Subject: Scaling down 350 San Jose Plan
 

 

To: The Planning Department and Commissioners
Re: Scaling down 350 San Jose Plan
 
 
I'm a resident of 23 Juri St and I support a downsize of the development at 350 San Jose
Avenue. It would be an intrusion for the rest of the properties that face Juri Commons inner-
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block area. Presently, all the properties that border Juri Commons are set up at diagonal angles
so that neighbors are not staring at each other, and windows are not peering down on people in
the park. This is a mutually-shared space. Please don’t allow one owner to drastically alter the
visual and sound space or to build a place that spies down on other properties and on the park
and casts shadows on everyone else. Whatever they build, make it fit in with the inner block
and the park, not dominate over everything else.
 
Thank you for any relief you can give us.
Annie Jiao



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Proposed 350 San Jose Project
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:08:16 AM
Attachments: opposition 350 San Jose Letter-R Sams.docx
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
 

From: Risley Sams <risleysams@gmail.com> 
Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:03 AM
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
Subject: Proposed 350 San Jose Project
 

 

                                                                 September 12, 2020
 
Re: Opposition to proposed 350 San Jose Avenue project
 
Dear Planning Commissioners:
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September 11, 2020

 

Re: Opposition to proposed 350 San Jose Avenue project 



Dear Planning Commissioners:

 

 

My name is Risley Sams, I live with Christine Schilling at 340 San Jose Avenue who sent you a letter earlier, voicing her strong opposition to this monstrosity of a project. I too live on the bottom floor of 340 San Jose Ave right next to the easement that runs between my building and 350 San Jose Avenue. I too was appalled to learn during the last Discretionary Review, that the Planning Commissioners received materials saying there was “no neighborhood opposition” to the 350 proposal. This is false as there were many members on the call that day, myself included. My name is on the original DR filed opposing this project and I stand fervently against this project along with numerous other neighborhood constituents. 



In addition to the letters and made phone calls to Esmeralda Jardines and David Winslow voicing their opposition to the 350 plan; we are concerned that the proper processes and procedures within the county were not obeyed. We demand that you look into this issue further and we had to hire an attorney to represent many of us affected by this project to protect us from the planning department’s procedural failures in this project.

 

 According to UDAT meeting notes from 10/12/18, the Planning Department told the developer to reduce the height, depth, and mass of the developer’s plan to be in line with Residential Design Guidelines, and to add open space on the property. These recommendations were in line with the concerns of neighbors. And legally, Juri Commons should not have any additional shadowing at all because it is an “exceptional” circumstance, (a public park).

 

Then the developers came back with an even larger proposal, including a bunch of balconies that were “not recommended” by the Planning Department, and the bigger plan was approved!  The temerity displayed by the developers in this move not only shows that they do not respect their community neighbors but the Planning Department as well. Obviously, the community at large was neglected in this decision and we cannot believe the project was allowed to move forward in the process.

 

 As the closest neighbor to the project living with my Fiancée, we want a shorter, smaller, 2-story plan with 5’ setbacks on both the North and South side easements. This is extremely important to me because we live near the property line on the ground floor which shares the easement and the plans call for an entrance door directly across from our bedroom window! Without these recommended setbacks, our privacy is dramatically affected. Furthermore, strange people will be using our front steps and easement as an entryway to their units which poses a serious safety issue. Safety is my main concern when you allow them to take over our easement that we have had for decades this creates a security issue for myself and my family.



Furthermore, our backyard which runs along Juri Commons that enjoys lovely afternoon sunshine will be completely shadowed by this project. It will ruin the sun that comes into my kitchen and alter the quality of life we enjoy.

 

 We ask you to enforce your own recommendations and reduce the size and impact of this project. I have lived in my place at 340 San Jose Avenue for nearly 14 years and it is home for me. This project next door if it proceeds as planned will radically alter that.

 

Thank you,

 

Risley Sams

Risley Sams

340 San Jose Ave

risleysams@gmail.com



























 
My name is Risley Sams, I live with Christine Schilling at 340 San Jose Avenue who sent you
a letter earlier, voicing her strong opposition to this monstrosity of a project. I too live on the
bottom floor of 340 San Jose Ave right next to the easement that runs between my building
and 350 San Jose Avenue. I too was appalled to learn during the last Discretionary Review,
that the Planning Commissioners received materials saying there was “no neighborhood
opposition” to the 350 proposal. This is false as there were many members on the call that day,
myself included. My name is on the original DR filed opposing this project and I stand
fervently against this project along with numerous other neighborhood constituents.

 
In addition to the letters and made phone calls to Esmeralda Jardines and David Winslow
voicing their opposition to the 350 plan; we are concerned that the proper processes and
procedures within the county were not obeyed. We demand that you look into this issue
further and we had to hire an attorney to represent many of us affected by this project to
protect us from the planning department’s procedural failures in this project.
 
 According to UDAT meeting notes from 10/12/18, the Planning Department told the
developer to reduce the height, depth, and mass of the developer’s plan to be in line with
Residential Design Guidelines, and to add open space on the property. These
recommendations were in line with the concerns of neighbors. And legally, Juri Commons
should not have any additional shadowing at all because it is an “exceptional” circumstance, (a
public park).
 
Then the developers came back with an even larger proposal, including a bunch of balconies
that were “not recommended” by the Planning Department, and the bigger plan was
approved!  The temerity displayed by the developers in this move not only shows that they do
not respect their community neighbors but the Planning Department as well. Obviously, the
community at large was neglected in this decision and we cannot believe the project was
allowed to move forward in the process.
 
 As the closest neighbor to the project living with my Fiancée, we want a shorter, smaller, 2-
story plan with 5’ setbacks on both the North and South side easements. This is extremely
important to me because we live near the property line on the ground floor which shares the
easement and the plans call for an entrance door directly across from our bedroom window!
Without these recommended setbacks, our privacy is dramatically affected. Furthermore,
strange people will be using our front steps and easement as an entryway to their units which
poses a serious safety issue. Safety is my main concern when you allow them to take over our
easement that we have had for decades this creates a security issue for myself and my family.
 
Furthermore, our backyard which runs along Juri Commons that enjoys lovely afternoon
sunshine will be completely shadowed by this project. It will ruin the sun that comes into my
kitchen and alter the quality of life we enjoy.
 
 We ask you to enforce your own recommendations and reduce the size and impact of this
project. I have lived in my place at 340 San Jose Avenue for nearly 14 years and it is home for
me. This project next door if it proceeds as planned will radically alter that.
 
Thank you,
 



Risley Sams
Risley Sams
340 San Jose Ave
risleysams@gmail.com
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; CTYPLN - SENIOR MANAGERS; STACY, KATE (CAT); JENSEN, KRISTEN

(CAT); YANG, AUSTIN (CAT)
Subject: CPC Calendars for September 17, 2020
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 2:35:47 PM
Attachments: 20200917_cal.docx

20200917_cal.pdf
CPC Hearing Results 2020.docx
Advance Calendar - 20200917.xlsx

Commissioners,
Attached are your Calendars for September 17, 2020.
 
Commissioner Koppel,
Please review the previous hearing and materials for Francisco.
 
Enjoy the weekend, as best you can,
 
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
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Notice of Hearing

&

Agenda





Remote Hearing

via video and teleconferencing



Thursday, September 17, 2020

1:00 p.m.

Regular Meeting



Commissioners:

Joel Koppel, President

Kathrin Moore, Vice President

Deland Chan, Sue Diamond, 

Frank Fung, Theresa Imperial



Commission Secretary:

Jonas P. Ionin





Hearing Materials are available at:

Website: http://www.sfplanning.org

Planning Department

49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103





Commission Hearing Broadcasts:

Live stream: https://sfgovtv.org/planning 

Live, Thursdays at 1:00 p.m., Cable Channel 78

Re-broadcast, Fridays at 8:00 p.m., Cable Channel 26







Disability and language accommodations available upon request to:

 commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (628) 652-7589 at least 48 hours in advance.




Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

[bookmark: _Hlk879281]Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. 



For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

 

Privacy Policy

Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. 



Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.



San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

 

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance. 



Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.



Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall. 



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing to help ensure availability. 



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.



SPANISH: Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7589. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.



CHINESE: 規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電(628) 652-7589。請在聽證會舉行之前的

至少48個小時提出要求。



TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7589. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 



RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру (628) 652-7589. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания. 





Remote Access to Information and Participation 



In accordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to Shelter-in-place - and the numerous preceding local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions - aggressive directives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus. 



On April 3, 2020, the Planning Commission was authorized to resume their hearing schedule through the duration of the shelter-in-place remotely. Therefore, the Planning Commission meetings will be held via videoconferencing and allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly encourages interested parties to submit their comments in writing, in advance of the hearing to commissions.secretary@sfgov.org. Visit the SFGovTV website (https://sfgovtv.org/planning) to stream the live meetings or watch on a local television station. 



Public Comment call-in: Toll-free number: (415) 655-0001 / Access code: 146 433 8929



The public comment call-in line number will also be provided on the Department’s webpage www.sfplanning.org and during the live SFGovTV broadcast.



As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on the current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Planning Commission.




ROLL CALL:		

[bookmark: _Hlk429617]		President:	Joel Koppel		Vice-President:	Kathrin Moore

		Commissioners:                	Deland Chan, Sue Diamond, 

			Frank Fung, Theresa Imperial



A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE



The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or to hear the item on this calendar.



1a.	2019-000494DNX	(N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330)

555 HOWARD STREET – south side of Howard Street between 1st and 2nd Streets; Lots 086, 107, and 110 in Assessor’s Block 3736 (District 6) – Request for Downtown Project Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.2 and 309 to permit a project greater than 50,000 square feet of floor area within a C-3 Zoning District with exceptions for street wall base (Section 132.1(c)); tower separation (Section 132.1(d)); reduction of ground-level wind currents in C-3 Zoning Districts (Section 148); off-street tour bus loading (Section 162); upper tower extensions (Section 263.9); and bulk controls (Section 270). The proposed project (“Project”) includes demolition of three, existing buildings containing non-residential uses and construction of a new 35-story building reaching a roof height up to 385 feet tall (approximately 419 feet tall inclusive of elevator overrun and rooftop screening/mechanical equipment). The Project includes a total gross floor area of approximately 381,000 gross square feet (gsf) of hotel uses and approximately 7,800 gsf of privately-owned public open space (POPOS) located on the rooftop (level 36). The hotel would include 401 tourist hotel guest rooms, and several accessory hotel uses that would be open to the public, including a full-service restaurant and bar on the ground floor and a sky bar/lounge located on level 35. The hotel would include approximately 15,000 gsf of function/meeting space including pre-function and function spaces, and a range of conference room sizes to accommodate events of varying sizes. Fitness facilities for use by hotel guests, including a pool, spa, and exercise room, would be located on level 6. The Project includes 3 off-street loading spaces, 16 Class 1 and 10 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces, with no off-street parking provided. The subject property is located within a C-3-O (SD) Zoning District and 350-S Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on September 3, 2020)

(Proposed for Continuance to September 24, 2020)



1b.	2019-000494CUA	(N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330)

555 HOWARD STREET – south side of Howard Street between 1st and 2nd Streets; Lots 086, 107, and 110 in Assessor’s Block 3736 (District 6) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization to permit a hotel use (Sections 210.2 and 303(g)). The proposed project (“Project”) includes demolition of three, existing buildings containing non-residential uses and construction of a new 35-story building reaching a roof height up to 385 feet tall (approximately 419 feet tall inclusive of elevator overrun and rooftop screening/mechanical equipment). The Project includes a total gross floor area of approximately 381,000 gross square feet (gsf) of hotel uses and approximately 7,800 gsf of privately-owned public open space (POPOS) located on the rooftop (level 36). The hotel would include 401 tourist hotel guest rooms, and several accessory hotel uses that would be open to the public, including a full-service restaurant and bar on the ground floor and a sky bar/lounge located on level 35. The hotel would include approximately 15,000 gsf of function/meeting space including pre-function and function spaces, and a range of conference room sizes to accommodate events of varying sizes. Fitness facilities for use by hotel guests, including a pool, spa, and exercise room, would be located on level 6. The Project includes 3 off-street loading spaces, 16 Class 1 and 10 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces, with no off-street parking provided. The subject property is located within a C-3-O (SD) Zoning District and 350-S Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h)

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on September 3, 2020)

(Proposed for Continuance to September 24, 2020)



1c.	2019-000494VAR	(N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330)

555 HOWARD STREET – south side of Howard Street between 1st and 2nd Streets; Lots 086, 107, and 110 in Assessor’s Block 3736 (District 6) – 1) Request for Variance to permit relief from the strict limits of the Planning Code related to off-street loading entrances (Section 155(s)(4)(A)) and location of Class 1 bicycle parking (Section 155.1(b)(1)); and 2) Request for Height Exemption for the elevator penthouse to accommodate the elevator overrun (Section 260(b)(1)(B)). The proposed project (“Project”) includes demolition of three, existing buildings containing non-residential uses and construction of a new 35-story building reaching a roof height up to 385 feet tall (approximately 419 feet tall inclusive of elevator overrun and rooftop screening/mechanical equipment). The Project includes a total gross floor area of approximately 381,000 gross square feet (gsf) of hotel uses and approximately 7,800 gsf of privately-owned public open space (POPOS) located on the rooftop (level 36). The hotel would include 401 tourist hotel guest rooms, and several accessory hotel uses that would be open to the public, including a full-service restaurant and bar on the ground floor and a sky bar/lounge located on level 35. The hotel would include approximately 15,000 gsf of function/meeting space including pre-function and function spaces, and a range of conference room sizes to accommodate events of varying sizes. Fitness facilities for use by hotel guests, including a pool, spa, and exercise room, would be located on level 6. The Project includes 3 off-street loading spaces, 16 Class 1 and 10 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces, with no off-street parking provided. The subject property is located within a C-3-O (SD) Zoning District and 350-S Height and Bulk District. 

(Continued from Regular hearing on September 3, 2020)

(Proposed for Continuance to September 24, 2020)



2.	2019-016388CUA	(J. HORN: (628) 652-7366)

1760 OCEAN AVENUE – located on the northeast side of the intersection of Ocean Avenue and Dorado Terrace Street; Lot 195 in Assessor’s Block 3283 (District 7) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 755, to establish an Out-Patient Dialysis Center (DBA Fresenius Kidney Care), Health Services (Retail Sales and Service) use within a currently vacant 15,300 square foot tenant space most recently used as an Formula Retail Pharmacy Use (dba CVS). The subject property is located within the Ocean Avenue NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District, Balboa Park Area Plan and 45-X Height and Bulk District. There will be no expansion or exterior modification of the existing building and the project proses to operation from 5:00 am to 10:30 pm on Monday through Saturday. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on September 3, 2020)

(Proposed for Continuance to October 1, 2020)



3.	2019-017022CUA	(K. DURANDET: (628) 652-7315)

2839 24TH STREET – south side of 24th Street at the corner of Bryant, Lot 030 of Assessor’s Block 4267 (District 9) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 763 to establish a ground floor residential use under Planning Code Section 207.3 of an existing two-story mixed-use building and a modification for ground floor commercial use under Section 145.4. The project would result in a total of four (4) dwelling units within the existing building in the 24th Street Mission NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

(Proposed for Continuance to October 15, 2020)



4.	2020-002571CUA	(C. FEENEY: (628) 652-7313)

3140 16TH STREET – north side of 16th Street between Albion and Valencia Streets, Lot 018 of Assessor's Block 3555 (District 8) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 121.2, 303 and 762 to establish a Design Professional use within an existing 20,400 square-foot warehouse in the Valencia Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District. The warehouse was previously used for Automotive Services. The interior of the building will be subdivided into four tenant spaces and exterior work includes new doorways, changing signage, façade maintenance and repairs This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

(Continued from Regular hearing on September 3, 2020)

[bookmark: _GoBack](Proposed for Continuance to October 29, 2020)



B.	COMMISSION MATTERS 



5.	Consideration of Adoption:

· Draft Minutes for September 3, 2020



6.	Commission Comments/Questions

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Planning Commission.




C.	DEPARTMENT MATTERS



7.	Director’s Announcements



8.	Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic Preservation Commission

	

D.	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 



At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items.  With respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment may be moved to the end of the Agenda.



E. REGULAR CALENDAR  



The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal.  Please be advised that the project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.

[bookmark: _Hlk49339451]

9.	2011.1356PCA-02	(M. SNYDER: (628) 652-7460)

CENTRAL SOMA CLEAN-UP – Planning Code Amendment – Ordinance amending the Planning Code to correct typographical errors, update incorrect cross-references, and make non-substantive revisions to clarify or simplify Code language; enabling off-site usable open space to be provided at a greater distance; establishing a requirement for a POPOS operations strategy; clarifying what projects in Central SoMa are subject to the Central SoMa PDR requirements; clarifying lot coverage requirement for residential uses in Central SoMa; clarifying what sides of narrow streets in Central SoMa are subject to solar plane setback and bulk reduction sky plane requirements; clarifying that BMR in-lieu fees are to be spent in the greater SoMa Area;  clarifying that exceptions granted by the Planning Commission for usable open space can only be for non-square footage related exceptions;  clarifying the geographic area in which Central SoMa Community Facilities fee revenue can be spent; clarifying which projects are subject to the Central SoMa Infrastructure Fee; clarifying the types of infrastructure projects that are eligible for SoMa Infrastructure fee funding; and adding an additional exception for one of the Central SoMa key sites; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and adopting findings of public necessity, convenience, and general welfare under Planning Code, Section 302.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve 

(Continued from Regular hearing on September 3, 2020)



10.	2019-021010CUA	(N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330)

717 CALIFORNIA STREET – south side of California Street between Grant Avenue and Stockton Street; Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 0257 (District 3) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 121.4, 303, and 810 to establish a Non-Retail Professional Services Use at a use size in excess of 5,000 gross square feet within an existing commercial tenant space located on floors 2-4 of the subject building. The subject tenant space totals approximately 19,700 gross square feet within the three upper floors of the building and has operated as a Non-Retail Professional Service Use continuously since 2000 without benefit of Conditional Use Authorization. The Project only involves the legal establishment of use and does not propose any interior or exterior alterations. The Project Site is located within the Chinatown Community Business (CCB) Zoning District, the Chinatown Plan Area, and 50-N Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on September 3, 2020)

[bookmark: _Hlk46388137]

11.	2019-016420CND	(C. FAHEY: (628) 652-7367)

424-434 FRANCISCO STREET – north side of Francisco Street between Powell and Mason Streets; Lot 010 in Assessor's Block 0041 (District 3) – Request for a Condominium Conversion pursuant to Subdivision Code Sections 1332 and 1381 to convert three (3)-story, six (6)-dwelling unit building into residential condominiums. The project site is located within the North Beach Special Use District, the Telegraph Hill – North Beach Residential Special Use District, and the North Beach Neighborhood Commercial (NCD) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The proposal includes no physical change and is therefore not a project under CEQA.

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve 

(Continued from Regular hearing on September 3, 2020)

Note: On September 3, 2020, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to September 17, 2020 by a vote of +5 -0 (Koppel absent).



12.	2019-015984CUA	(A. LINDSAY: (628) 652- 7360)

590 2ND AVENUE – on east side of 2nd Avenue between Anza Street and Balboa Street, Lot 026 of Assessor’s Block 1544 (District 1) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 209.2, to install a new AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility at rooftop consisting of installation of ten (10) panel antennas, and ancillary equipment as part of the AT&T Mobility Telecommunications Network. Antennas and ancillary equipment will be screened within two (2) FRP enclosures. The subject property is located within a RM-2 (Residential-Mixed, Moderate Density) and 40-X Height and Bulk Districts. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

[bookmark: _Hlk49433425]Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on September 3, 2020)



F. [bookmark: OLE_LINK2][bookmark: OLE_LINK1]DISCRETIONARY REVIEW CALENDAR  



The Commission Discretionary Review Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the DR requestor team; followed by public comment opposed to the project; followed by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment in support of the project.  Please be advised that the DR requestor and project sponsor teams include: the DR requestor and sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.



13.	2019-019671DRP	(D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)

[bookmark: _Hlk46940563]1463 43RD AVENUE – between Judah and Kirkham Streets; Lot 012 in Assessor’s Block 1810  (District 4) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit 2019.1003.3488 to construct a new a 157 sq. ft horizontal expansion to the front of the third-floor of an existing single-family home within a RH-1 (Residential House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve 



ADJOURNMENT


Hearing Procedures

The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org. 



Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item. 

· When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.



Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).



For most cases (CU’s, PUD’s, 309’s, etc…) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair.

3. A presentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a period equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers.  The intent of the 10 min block of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the organized opposition.  The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized presentation to represent their testimony, if granted.  Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written application at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair.  Such application should identify the organization(s) and speakers.

4. Public testimony from proponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

5. Public testimony from opponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

6. Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing.

7. Action by the Commission on the matter before it.

8. In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by the Chair;

11. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.



Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).



For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor.

3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each.

4. A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors.

5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each.

6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.



The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under Discretionary Review.  A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed.



Hearing Materials

Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be delivered to 49 South Van Ness Ave, 14th Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part of the public record for any public hearing. 



Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing.



Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary (commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record.



These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission.



Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 49 South Van Ness Ave, 14th Floor, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.  



Appeals

The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission hearing.



		Case Type

		Case Suffix

		Appeal Period*

		Appeal Body



		Office Allocation

		OFA (B)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**



		Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit Development

		CUA (C)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Building Permit Application (Discretionary Review)

		DRP/DRM (D)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		EIR Certification

		ENV (E)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Coastal Zone Permit

		CTZ (P)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Planning Code Amendments by Application

		PCA (T)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Variance (Zoning Administrator action)

		VAR (V)

		10 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Large Project Authorization in Eastern Neighborhoods 

		LPA (X)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown Residential Districts

		DNX (X)

		15-calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Zoning Map Change by Application

		MAP (Z)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors







* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of the date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission hearing).  Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision letter.



**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.



For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections 328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board’s office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. For further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within 15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880. 



Challenges

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4) the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.



CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code

If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 31.16.  This appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project.  Typically, an appeal must be filed within 30 calendar days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to CEQA.  For information on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184.  If the Department’s Environmental Review Officer has deemed a project to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared and can be obtained on-line at http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a litigant may be limited to raising only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision.



Protest of Fee or Exaction

You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in accordance with Government Code Section 66020.  The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 66020(a) and must be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development referencing the challenged fee or exaction.  For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee shall be the date of the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.   



The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun.



Proposition F

Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been resolved.  For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org.
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Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance 
Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the 
City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City 
operations are open to the people's review.  
 
For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of 
the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 
554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San 
Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine. 
  
Privacy Policy 
Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act 
and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.  
 
Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its 
commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made 
available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This 
means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit 
to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 
 
San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance 
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist 
Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about 
the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 
252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics. 
  
Accessible Meeting Information 
Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday 
through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at 
the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.  
 
Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness 
stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, 
call (415) 701-4485 or call 311. 
 
Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking 
Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall.  
 
Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or 
other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in 
advance of the hearing to help ensure availability.  
 
Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or 
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing. 
 
Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related 
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings. 
 
SPANISH: Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato 
para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7589. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia. 
 
CHINESE: 規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電(628) 652-7589。請在聽證會舉行之前的 
至少48個小時提出要求。 
 
TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig 
(headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7589. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.  
 
RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым 
устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру (628) 652-7589. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 
часов до начала слушания.  



mailto:sotf@sfgov.org

http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine

http://www.sfgov.org/ethics

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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Remote Access to Information and Participation  
 


In accordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to Shelter-in-place - and the 
numerous preceding local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions - aggressive 
directives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus.  
 
On April 3, 2020, the Planning Commission was authorized to resume their hearing schedule through 
the duration of the shelter-in-place remotely. Therefore, the Planning Commission meetings will be 
held via videoconferencing and allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly 
encourages interested parties to submit their comments in writing, in advance of the hearing to 
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org. Visit the SFGovTV website (https://sfgovtv.org/planning) to stream 
the live meetings or watch on a local television station.  
 
Public Comment call-in: Toll-free number: (415) 655-0001 / Access code: 146 433 8929 
 
The public comment call-in line number will also be provided on the Department’s webpage 
www.sfplanning.org and during the live SFGovTV broadcast. 
 
As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on 
the current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Planning Commission. 


  



mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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ROLL CALL:   
  President: Joel Koppel 


 Vice-President: Kathrin Moore 
  Commissioners:                 Deland Chan, Sue Diamond,  
   Frank Fung, Theresa Imperial 
 
A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE 
 


The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may 
choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or 
to hear the item on this calendar. 
 
1a. 2019-000494DNX (N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330) 


555 HOWARD STREET – south side of Howard Street between 1st and 2nd Streets; Lots 086, 
107, and 110 in Assessor’s Block 3736 (District 6) – Request for Downtown Project 
Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.2 and 309 to permit a project 
greater than 50,000 square feet of floor area within a C-3 Zoning District with exceptions 
for street wall base (Section 132.1(c)); tower separation (Section 132.1(d)); reduction of 
ground-level wind currents in C-3 Zoning Districts (Section 148); off-street tour bus loading 
(Section 162); upper tower extensions (Section 263.9); and bulk controls (Section 270). The 
proposed project (“Project”) includes demolition of three, existing buildings containing 
non-residential uses and construction of a new 35-story building reaching a roof height up 
to 385 feet tall (approximately 419 feet tall inclusive of elevator overrun and rooftop 
screening/mechanical equipment). The Project includes a total gross floor area of 
approximately 381,000 gross square feet (gsf) of hotel uses and approximately 7,800 gsf of 
privately-owned public open space (POPOS) located on the rooftop (level 36). The hotel 
would include 401 tourist hotel guest rooms, and several accessory hotel uses that would 
be open to the public, including a full-service restaurant and bar on the ground floor and a 
sky bar/lounge located on level 35. The hotel would include approximately 15,000 gsf of 
function/meeting space including pre-function and function spaces, and a range of 
conference room sizes to accommodate events of varying sizes. Fitness facilities for use by 
hotel guests, including a pool, spa, and exercise room, would be located on level 6. The 
Project includes 3 off-street loading spaces, 16 Class 1 and 10 Class 2 bicycle parking 
spaces, with no off-street parking provided. The subject property is located within a C-3-O 
(SD) Zoning District and 350-S Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the 
Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco 
Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).  
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 
(Continued from Regular hearing on September 3, 2020) 
(Proposed for Continuance to September 24, 2020) 


 
1b. 2019-000494CUA (N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330) 


555 HOWARD STREET – south side of Howard Street between 1st and 2nd Streets; Lots 086, 
107, and 110 in Assessor’s Block 3736 (District 6) – Request for Conditional Use 
Authorization to permit a hotel use (Sections 210.2 and 303(g)). The proposed project 
(“Project”) includes demolition of three, existing buildings containing non-residential uses 
and construction of a new 35-story building reaching a roof height up to 385 feet tall 
(approximately 419 feet tall inclusive of elevator overrun and rooftop 
screening/mechanical equipment). The Project includes a total gross floor area of 



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04
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
Administrative Code Section 31.04(h) 
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 
(Continued from Regular hearing on September 3, 2020) 
(Proposed for Continuance to September 24, 2020) 


 
1c. 2019-000494VAR (N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330) 


555 HOWARD STREET – south side of Howard Street between 1st and 2nd Streets; Lots 086, 
107, and 110 in Assessor’s Block 3736 (District 6) – 1) Request for Variance to permit relief 
from the strict limits of the Planning Code related to off-street loading entrances (Section 
155(s)(4)(A)) and location of Class 1 bicycle parking (Section 155.1(b)(1)); and 2) Request 
for Height Exemption for the elevator penthouse to accommodate the elevator overrun 
(Section 260(b)(1)(B)). The proposed project (“Project”) includes demolition of three, 
existing buildings containing non-residential uses and construction of a new 35-story 
building reaching a roof height up to 385 feet tall (approximately 419 feet tall inclusive of 
elevator overrun and rooftop screening/mechanical equipment). The Project includes a 
total gross floor area of approximately 381,000 gross square feet (gsf) of hotel uses and 
approximately 7,800 gsf of privately-owned public open space (POPOS) located on the 
rooftop (level 36). The hotel would include 401 tourist hotel guest rooms, and several 
accessory hotel uses that would be open to the public, including a full-service restaurant 
and bar on the ground floor and a sky bar/lounge located on level 35. The hotel would 
include approximately 15,000 gsf of function/meeting space including pre-function and 
function spaces, and a range of conference room sizes to accommodate events of varying 
sizes. Fitness facilities for use by hotel guests, including a pool, spa, and exercise room, 
would be located on level 6. The Project includes 3 off-street loading spaces, 16 Class 1 and 
10 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces, with no off-street parking provided. The subject property 
is located within a C-3-O (SD) Zoning District and 350-S Height and Bulk District.  
(Continued from Regular hearing on September 3, 2020) 
(Proposed for Continuance to September 24, 2020) 


 
2. 2019-016388CUA (J. HORN: (628) 652-7366) 


1760 OCEAN AVENUE – located on the northeast side of the intersection of Ocean Avenue 
and Dorado Terrace Street; Lot 195 in Assessor’s Block 3283 (District 7) – Request for 
Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 755, to 
establish an Out-Patient Dialysis Center (DBA Fresenius Kidney Care), Health Services 
(Retail Sales and Service) use within a currently vacant 15,300 square foot tenant space 
most recently used as an Formula Retail Pharmacy Use (dba CVS). The subject property is 
located within the Ocean Avenue NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District, 



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04
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Balboa Park Area Plan and 45-X Height and Bulk District. There will be no expansion or 
exterior modification of the existing building and the project proses to operation from 5:00 
am to 10:30 pm on Monday through Saturday. This action constitutes the Approval Action 
for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code 
Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 
(Continued from Regular hearing on September 3, 2020) 
(Proposed for Continuance to October 1, 2020) 
 


3. 2019-017022CUA (K. DURANDET: (628) 652-7315) 
2839 24TH STREET – south side of 24th Street at the corner of Bryant, Lot 030 of Assessor’s 
Block 4267 (District 9) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning 
Code Sections 303 and 763 to establish a ground floor residential use under Planning Code 
Section 207.3 of an existing two-story mixed-use building and a modification for ground 
floor commercial use under Section 145.4. The project would result in a total of four (4) 
dwelling units within the existing building in the 24th Street Mission NCT (Neighborhood 
Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District. This action 
constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San 
Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
(Proposed for Continuance to October 15, 2020) 


 
4. 2020-002571CUA (C. FEENEY: (628) 652-7313) 


3140 16TH STREET – north side of 16th Street between Albion and Valencia Streets, Lot 018 
of Assessor's Block 3555 (District 8) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant 
to Planning Code Sections 121.2, 303 and 762 to establish a Design Professional use within 
an existing 20,400 square-foot warehouse in the Valencia Street NCT (Neighborhood 
Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District. The warehouse was 
previously used for Automotive Services. The interior of the building will be subdivided 
into four tenant spaces and exterior work includes new doorways, changing signage, 
façade maintenance and repairs This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project 
for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
(Continued from Regular hearing on September 3, 2020) 
(Proposed for Continuance to October 29, 2020) 
 


B. COMMISSION MATTERS  
 


5. Consideration of Adoption: 
• Draft Minutes for September 3, 2020 


 
6. Commission Comments/Questions 


• Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may 
make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to 
the Commissioner(s). 


• Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take 
action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that 
could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of 
the Planning Commission. 


 
 



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04
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C. DEPARTMENT MATTERS 
 


7. Director’s Announcements 
 
8. Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic 


Preservation Commission 
  


D. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT  
 


At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public 
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items.  With 
respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the 
item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to 
three minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment 
may be moved to the end of the Agenda. 


 
E. REGULAR CALENDAR   


 
The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project 
sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal.  Please be advised that 
the project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, 
expediters, and/or other advisors. 


 
9. 2011.1356PCA-02 (M. SNYDER: (628) 652-7460) 


CENTRAL SOMA CLEAN-UP – Planning Code Amendment – Ordinance amending the 
Planning Code to correct typographical errors, update incorrect cross-references, and make 
non-substantive revisions to clarify or simplify Code language; enabling off-site usable 
open space to be provided at a greater distance; establishing a requirement for a POPOS 
operations strategy; clarifying what projects in Central SoMa are subject to the Central 
SoMa PDR requirements; clarifying lot coverage requirement for residential uses in Central 
SoMa; clarifying what sides of narrow streets in Central SoMa are subject to solar plane 
setback and bulk reduction sky plane requirements; clarifying that BMR in-lieu fees are to 
be spent in the greater SoMa Area;  clarifying that exceptions granted by the Planning 
Commission for usable open space can only be for non-square footage related exceptions;  
clarifying the geographic area in which Central SoMa Community Facilities fee revenue can 
be spent; clarifying which projects are subject to the Central SoMa Infrastructure Fee; 
clarifying the types of infrastructure projects that are eligible for SoMa Infrastructure fee 
funding; and adding an additional exception for one of the Central SoMa key sites; 
affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental 
Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority 
policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and adopting findings of public necessity, 
convenience, and general welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. 
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve  
(Continued from Regular hearing on September 3, 2020) 
 


10. 2019-021010CUA (N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330) 
717 CALIFORNIA STREET – south side of California Street between Grant Avenue and 
Stockton Street; Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 0257 (District 3) – Request for Conditional Use 
Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 121.4, 303, and 810 to establish a Non-



https://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2011.1356PCA-02_200917.pdf

https://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2019-021010CUA.pdf





San Francisco Planning Commission  Thursday, September 17, 2020 


 


Notice of Remote Hearing & Agenda        Page 8 of 12 
 


Retail Professional Services Use at a use size in excess of 5,000 gross square feet within an 
existing commercial tenant space located on floors 2-4 of the subject building. The subject 
tenant space totals approximately 19,700 gross square feet within the three upper floors of 
the building and has operated as a Non-Retail Professional Service Use continuously since 
2000 without benefit of Conditional Use Authorization. The Project only involves the legal 
establishment of use and does not propose any interior or exterior alterations. The Project 
Site is located within the Chinatown Community Business (CCB) Zoning District, the 
Chinatown Plan Area, and 50-N Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the 
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


 
11. 2019-016420CND (C. FAHEY: (628) 652-7367) 


424-434 FRANCISCO STREET – north side of Francisco Street between Powell and Mason 
Streets; Lot 010 in Assessor's Block 0041 (District 3) – Request for a Condominium 
Conversion pursuant to Subdivision Code Sections 1332 and 1381 to convert three (3)-
story, six (6)-dwelling unit building into residential condominiums. The project site is 
located within the North Beach Special Use District, the Telegraph Hill – North Beach 
Residential Special Use District, and the North Beach Neighborhood Commercial (NCD) 
Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The proposal includes no physical 
change and is therefore not a project under CEQA. 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve  
(Continued from Regular hearing on September 3, 2020) 
Note: On September 3, 2020, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to 
September 17, 2020 by a vote of +5 -0 (Koppel absent). 
 


12. 2019-015984CUA (A. LINDSAY: (628) 652- 7360) 
590 2ND AVENUE – on east side of 2nd Avenue between Anza Street and Balboa Street, Lot 
026 of Assessor’s Block 1544 (District 1) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, 
pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 209.2, to install a new AT&T Mobility Macro 
Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility at rooftop consisting of installation of ten 
(10) panel antennas, and ancillary equipment as part of the AT&T Mobility 
Telecommunications Network. Antennas and ancillary equipment will be screened within 
two (2) FRP enclosures. The subject property is located within a RM-2 (Residential-Mixed, 
Moderate Density) and 40-X Height and Bulk Districts. This action constitutes the Approval 
Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative 
Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 
(Continued from Regular hearing on September 3, 2020) 
 


F. DISCRETIONARY REVIEW CALENDAR   
 


The Commission Discretionary Review Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; 
followed by the DR requestor team; followed by public comment opposed to the project; followed 
by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment in support of the project.  Please be 
advised that the DR requestor and project sponsor teams include: the DR requestor and sponsor or 
their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors. 


 



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

https://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2019-016420CNDc2.pdf
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13. 2019-019671DRP (D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335) 
1463 43RD AVENUE – between Judah and Kirkham Streets; Lot 012 in Assessor’s Block 1810  
(District 4) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit 2019.1003.3488 to 
construct a new a 157 sq. ft horizontal expansion to the front of the third-floor of an 
existing single-family home within a RH-1 (Residential House, One-Family) Zoning District 
and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the 
project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 
31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve  


 
ADJOURNMENT  



https://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2019-019671DRP.pdf
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Hearing Procedures 
The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year 
and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org.  
 
Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item.  
 When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  


Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder 
sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended. 


 
Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are 
prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or 
use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use 
of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings). 
 
For most cases (CU’s, PUD’s, 309’s, etc…) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the 
Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order: 
 


1. A thorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff. 
2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, 


engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request 
for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the 
hearing, through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair. 


3. A presentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a 
period equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers.  The intent of the 10 
min block of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the 
organized opposition.  The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized 
presentation to represent their testimony, if granted.  Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written 
application at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair.  
Such application should identify the organization(s) and speakers. 


4. Public testimony from proponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) 
minutes. 


5. Public testimony from opponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) 
minutes. 


6. Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing. 
7. Action by the Commission on the matter before it. 
8. In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three 


(3) minutes. 
9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise 


exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings. 
10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened 


by the Chair; 
11. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or 


continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission. 
 
Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of 
four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any 
Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members 
present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission). 
 
For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission 
Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order: 
 


1. A thorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff. 
2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, 


expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor. 
3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each. 
4. A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, 


expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not 
to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors. 
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5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each. 
6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal. 
7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal. 
8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise 


exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings. 
 
The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under 
Discretionary Review.  A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed. 
 
Hearing Materials 
Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be 
received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be 
delivered to 49 South Van Ness Ave, 14th Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be 
provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing 
must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part 
of the public record for any public hearing.  
 
Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the 
Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion 
on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing. 
 
Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary 
(commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record. 
 
These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission. 
 
Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 49 
South Van Ness Ave, 14th Floor, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior 
to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.   
 
Appeals 
The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission 
hearing. 
 


Case Type Case Suffix Appeal Period* Appeal Body 
Office Allocation OFA (B) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals** 
Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit 
Development 


CUA (C) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 


Building Permit Application (Discretionary 
Review) 


DRP/DRM (D) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals 


EIR Certification ENV (E) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
Coastal Zone Permit CTZ (P) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals 
Planning Code Amendments by Application PCA (T) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
Variance (Zoning Administrator action) VAR (V) 10 calendar days Board of Appeals 
Large Project Authorization in Eastern 
Neighborhoods  


LPA (X) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals 


Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown 
Residential Districts 


DNX (X) 15-calendar days Board of Appeals 


Zoning Map Change by Application MAP (Z) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
 
* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of 
the date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission 
hearing).  Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision 
letter. 
 
**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project 
requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an 
Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization. 
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For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more 
information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or 
board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org.  
 
An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of 
Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections 
328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board’s office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. 
For further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of 
Supervisors at (415) 554-5184.  
 
An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing 
Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within 
15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals 
must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about 
appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  
 
Challenges 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the 
adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4) 
the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use 
authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing 
described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing. 
 
CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code 
If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code 
Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of 
that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 
31.16.  This appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project.  Typically, an appeal must be filed 
within 30 calendar days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to 
CEQA.  For information on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. 
Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184.  If the Department’s Environmental Review 
Officer has deemed a project to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared 
and can be obtained on-line at http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a 
litigant may be limited to raising only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence 
delivered to the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or 
department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision. 
 
Protest of Fee or Exaction 
You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in 
accordance with Government Code Section 66020.  The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 
66020(a) and must be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development 
referencing the challenged fee or exaction.  For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee 
shall be the date of the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.    
 
The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as 
expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will 
serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun. 
 
Proposition F 
Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use 
matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community 
Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island 
Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the 
Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months 
after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been 
resolved.  For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org. 
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To:            Staff

From:       Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

Re:            Hearing Results

          

NEXT MOTION/RESOLUTION No: 20784

 

NEXT DISCRETIONARY REVIEW ACTION No: 720

                  

DRA = Discretionary Review Action; M = Motion; R = Resolution



   September 10, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Continued to October 1, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-007063CUA

		518 Brannan Street

		Christensen

		Continued to October 8, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-009964DRP

		526-530 Lombard Street

		Winslow

		Continued to October 8, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-009964VAR

		526-530 Lombard Street

		Fahey

		ZA Continued to October 8, 2020

		



		

		2020-006148CUA

		2843 Geary Boulevard

		Ajello

		Continued to October 15, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2013.0511DNX

		1125 Market Street

		Alexander

		Continued to October 22, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2013.0511CUA

		1125 Market Street

		Alexander

		Continued to October 22, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2016-012135CUA

		2214 Cayuga Avenue and 3101 Alemany Boulevard

		Pantoja

		Continued to October 15, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2019-016047DRP

		1350 Hayes Street

		Winslow

		Continued to October 8, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2019-016047VAR

		1350 Hayes Street

		May

		ZA Continued to October 8, 2020

		



		

		

		Draft Minutes for August 27, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		Overview of Shared Spaces

		Abad Ocubillo

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		DRA-718

		2019-001613DRP

		2100-2102 Jones Street & 998 Filbert Street

		Chandler

		Took DR and Disapproved

		+4 -2 (Diamond, Fung against)



		DRA-719

		2018-004330DRM

		2440 Bayshore Boulevard

		Christensen

		Tood DR and Approved with a Condition the operator provide a Community Liaison.

		+6 -0





  

   September 3, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-016388CUA

		1760 Ocean Avenue

		Horn

		Continued to September 17, 2020

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2020-002571CUA

		3140 16th Street

		Feeney

		Continued to September 17, 2020

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2019-000494DNX

		555 Howard Street

		Foster

		Continued to September 17, 2020

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2019-000494CUA

		555 Howard Street

		Foster

		Continued to September 17, 2020

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2019-000494VAR

		555 Howard Street

		Foster

		Acting ZA Continued to September 17, 2020

		



		

		2011.1356PCA-02

		Central Soma Clean-Up

		Snyder

		Continued to September 17, 2020

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2019-021010CUA

		717 California Street

		Foster

		Continued to September 17, 2020

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2019-015984CUA

		590 2nd Avenue

		Lindsay

		Continued to September 17, 2020

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		M-20781

		2019-020048CUA

		524 Howard Street

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2019-016420CND

		424-434 Francisco Street

		Fahey

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to September 17, 2020

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		M-20782

		2020-000620CUA

		5140 Geary Boulevard

		Lindsay

		Approved with Conditions as amended by Staff

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		M-20783

		2018-015652CUA

		1524 Powell Street

		Feeney

		Approved with Conditions as amended restricting amplified music after 12 am.

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)





  

   August 27, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-014795ENX

		1560 Folsom Street

		Christensen

		Continued to September 24, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2016-003164GPA

		Health Care Services Master Plan

		Nickolopoulos

		Continued to October 1, 2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2019-014214DRP

		457 Mariposa Street

		Christensen

		Continued to October 8, 2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2019-017867CUA

		1566 - 1568 Haight Street

		Young

		Continued to October 29, 2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2007.0604X

		1145 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		Continued to November 19, 2020

		+6 -0 



		M-20778

		2019-017421CUA

		227 Church Street

		Cisneros

		Approved with Conditions as Amended by Staff

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for July 23, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 



		

		

		Draft Minutes for July 30, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted as Amended

		+6 -0 



		R-20779

		2020-006126PCA

		Conversion of Certain Limited Restaurants to Restaurants - North Beach

		Merlone

		Approved with Conditions and Staff Modifications including a Finding supporting the amendment Citywide.

		+6 -0 



		M-20780

		2020-004023CUA

		2512 Mission Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 



		DRA-716

		2019-022450DRP-02

		326 Winding Way

		Winslow

		No DR

		+6 -0 



		DRA-717

		2016-014777DRP-02

		357 Cumberland Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications

		+5 -1 (Moore against)





  

   July 30, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-001613DRP

		2100-2102 Jones Street & 998 Filbert Street

		Chandler

		Continued to September 10, 2020

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Continued to September 10, 2020

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2020-000052PCA

		Standard Environmental Requirements [BF TBD]

		Flores

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2020-000052PCA

		Standard Environmental Requirements – Air Quality

		Standard Environmental Requirements – Air Quality

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2019-016420CND

		424-434 Francisco Street

		Fahey

		Continued to September 3, 2020

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		M-20771

		2020-006152GPR

		Mission Bay South Redevelopment Plan Amendments

		Snyder

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for July 16, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2016-003351CWP

		Centering Planning on Racial and Social Equity

		Flores

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20772

		2018-009487SHD

		811 Valencia Street

		Durandet

		Adopted Findings

		+5 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		M-20773

		2019-019722CUA

		916 Kearny Street

		Vimr

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20774

		2019-022627CUA

		1310 Bacon Street

		Feeney

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20775

		2018-012576CUA

		1769 Lombard Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include the four additional conditions presented by Staff; subject to Staff reducing the number of dogs outside, with consultation of operator; and limiting outdoor use hours to 8 am – 6 pm.

		+7 -0



		M-20776

		2019-023628AHB

		3601 Lawton Street

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions as amended to work with staff to improve common corridor on ground floor and 4th floor units (31-33).

		+7 -0



		DRA-713

		2019-007159DRP

		145 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff Modifications

		+7 -0



		

		2019-007159VAR

		145 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		ZA Clsoed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant with Staff Modifications

		



		DRA-714

		2018-011065DRP

		3233 16th Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Modifications removing front door and replacing with window.

		+7 -0



		DRA-715

		2019-015999DRP

		246 Eureka Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+7 -0



		R-20777

		2011.1356PCA-02

		Central Soma Clean-Up [BF TBD]

		Snyder

		Initiated and Scheduled a Hearing on or after September 3, 2020

		+7 -0





  

   July 23, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		M-20764

		2020-003177CUA

		621-635 Sansome Street

		Hughen

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20765

		2020-001294CUA

		2441 Mission Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20766

		2020-002262CUA

		3200 California Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Diamond  recused)



		M-20767

		2020-002615CUA

		2000 Van Ness Avenue

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for July 9, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2018-016522CWP

		State Housing Legislation

		Nickolopoulos

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		

		Hazardous Materials Impact Analysis

		Sheyner

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2016-016100ENV

		SFPUC Southern Skyline Boulevard Ridge Trail Extension Project

		Johnston

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20768

		2018-008397CUA

		2005 17th Street

		Durandet

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -3 (Chan, Imperial, Moore against)



		

		2018-008397VAR

		2005 17th Street

		Durandet

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20769

		2018-012648CUA

		2001 37th Avenue

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions as Amended to reflect:

1. 150 total lighted nights;

2. 20 of 150 may be used by affiliates of the School;

3. Dimming at 8:30 pm; and

4. Off at 9:00 pm.

		+6 -1 (Fung  against)



		DRA-709

		2018-015239DRP

		1222 Funston Avenue

		Winslow

		No DR

		+7 -0



		DRA-710

		2018-012442DRP

		436 Tehama Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+6 -1 (Moore  against)



		DRA-711

		2019-016947DRP

		624 Moultrie Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+7 -0



		DRA-712

		2019-012023DRP

		1856 29th Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Conditions:

1. Reduce the height of the roof at the area over the stair landing adjacent to the neighbor’s light well; and 

2. Relocate the skylight to remove the need for a fire protective parapet.

		+7 -0



		M-20770

		2019-021795CUA

		650 Frederick Street

		Chandler

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0





  

   July 16, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-015239DRP

		1222 Funston Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-007159DRP

		145 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Continued to July 30, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-007159VAR

		145 Missouri Street

		Westhoff

		ZA Continued to July 30, 2020

		



		

		2019-015984CUA

		590 2nd Avenue

		Lindsay

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000634DRP-02

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000634VAR

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		Asst. ZA Continued to July

		



		

		2018-011031DRP-03

		219-223 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		+7 -0



		M-20757

		2019-012206CUA

		1430 Van Ness Avenue

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20758

		2019-021084CUA

		355 Bay Shore Boulevard

		Feeney

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as Amended by Staff

		+7 -0



		R-20759

		2020-001411PCA

		100% Affordable Housing and Educator Housing Streamlining Program [Board File No. 191249]

		Merlone

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-20760

		2020-003036PCA

		100% Affordable Housing and Educator Housing Streamlining Program [BOARD FILE NO. 200213]

		Merlone

		Approved as Proposed

		+7 -0



		R-20761

		2020-005179PCA

		Continuation of Use For Certain Nonconforming Parking Lots - Mission Street Neighborhood Commercial Transit District [BOARD FILE NO. 200421]

		Flores

		Approved

		+7 -0



		

		2018-004047CWP-02

		Housing Inventory Report and Update on Monitoring Reports

		Ambati

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20762

		2019-014033CUA

		800 Market Street

		Kirby

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Chan absent)



		M-20763

		2019-005176CUA

		722 Steiner Street

		Ferguson

		Disapproved

		+6 -1 (Fung against)



		DRA-708

		2017-002545DRP-03

		2417 Green Street

		May

		Took DR and Approved as Revised with reference to the Mitigation Measure(s)

		+7 -0





  

   July 9, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-008397CUA

		2005 17th Street

		Durandet

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2018-008397VAR

		2005 17th Street

		Durandet

		ZA Continued to July 23, 2020

		



		

		2020-001294CUA

		2441 Mission Street

		Christensen

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-014214DRP

		457 Mariposa Street

		Christensen

		Continued to August 27, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-015984CUA

		590 2nd Avenue

		Lindsay

		Continued to July 16, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2007.0604X

		1145 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		Continued to August 27, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2017-015039DRP

		350-352 San Jose Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to September 24, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000507DRP

		3537 23rd Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		DRA-705

		2019-016969DRM

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		Took DR and Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20754

		2019-000727CUA

		339 Taraval Street

		Phung

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 18, 2020 – Regular

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 25, 2020 – Closed Session

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 25, 2020 – Regular

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20755

		2019-002743CRV

		853 Jamestown Avenue

		Liang

		Adopted Findings as Amended by Staff

		+7 -0



		M-20756

		2019-000013CUA

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		Disapproved

		+4 -3 (Diamond, Fung, Koppel against)



		

		2019-000013VAR

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Deny

		





  

  June 25, 2020 Closed Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Conference with Legal Counsel

		Ionn

		Adopted a Motion to Assert Attorney-Client Privilege

		+7 -0



		

		

		Closed Session discussion

		Ionin

		Reported No Action Taken and Adopted a Motion to Not Disclose

		+7 -0







    June 25, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		

		2017-013272DRP

		3074 Pacific Avenue

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 11, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20750

		2020-003039PCA

		Arts Activities and Social Service or Philanthropic Facilities as Temporary Uses  [Board File No. 200215]

		Merlone

		Approved with Staff Modifications and extending the initial duration to two years with a two year extension.

		+7 -0



		

		2017-004557ENV

		550 O’Farrell Street

		Mckellar

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20751

		2018-012065CUA

		5500 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2018-012065VAR

		5500 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		ZA Clsoed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20752

		2019-007154CUA

		4333 26th Street

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2019-007154VAR

		4333 26th Street

		Horn

		ZA Clsoed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20753

		2019-004110CUA

		2675 Geary Boulevard

		May

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Koppel Against)



		

		2019-016969DRM

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		Adopted a Motion of Intent to Approve with Staff Modificiations; Continued to July 9, 2020.

		+7 -0



		

		2019-016969VAR

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		ZA Clsoed the PH and took the matter under advisement

		



		DRA-706

		2018-013422DRP

		1926 Divisadero Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+7 -0



		DRA-707

		2018-001662DRP

		2476 Diamond Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff Modifications, reducing the overall height of the wall and fence; and directing the Sponsor to continue working with Staff on final materials and landscaping.

		+7 -0





  

  June 18, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2017-015039DRP

		350-352 San Jose Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to July 9, 2020

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Continued to July 30, 2020

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2018-001088CUA

		4211 26th Street

		Pantoja

		Continued Indefinitely

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-022295DRP

		600 Indiana Street

		Christensen

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2020-001942CUA

		1699 Van Ness Avenue

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

		Asst. ZA Continued to September 10, 2020

		



		M-20745

		2019-007111CUA

		1400 17th Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		DRA-703

		2019-014433DRP-03

		3640 21st Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Modifications

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 4, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		M-20746

		2014.1441GPR

		Mission Bay South Redevelopment Plan Amendments

		Snyder

		Adopted GP Findings

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		M-20747

		2019-017309CUA

		1700-1702 Lombard Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		M-20748

		2020-001158CUA

		899 Columbus Avenue

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		M-20749

		2020-004439CUA

		764 Stanyan Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -1 (Fung  Against; Chan, Johnson Absent)



		DRA-704

		2018-015993DRP-02

		762 Duncan Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications as amended to reduce the five-foot setback to three-feet.

		+4 -1 (Fung  Against; Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-000634DRP-02

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to July 16, 2020 with direction from the Commission.

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-000634VAR

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		After hearing and closing public comment; Asst. ZA Continued to July 16, 2020 with direction from the Commission.

		





  

   June 11, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-012065CUA

		5500 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		Continued to June 25, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2018-012065VAR

		5500 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		ZA Continued to June 25, 2020

		



		

		2019-021084CUA

		355 Bay Shore Boulevard

		Feeney

		Continued to July 16, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2018-011031DRP-03

		219-223 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Continued to July 16, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-003900DRP

		1526 Masonic Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000013CUA

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		Continued to July 9, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000013VAR

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		ZA Continued to July 9, 2020

		



		

		2018-012648CUA

		2001 37th Avenue

		Horn

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2018-000528DRP-04

		440 and 446-48 Waller Street  

		Gordon-Jonckheer

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2015-008247VAR

		440 and 446-48 Waller Street  

		Gordon-Jonckheer

		ZA Continued to June 24, 2020

		



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 28, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20738

		2016-003351CWP

		Resolution Centering the Planning Department’s Work Program and Resource Allocation on Racial and Social Equity

		Chion

		Adopted with Amendments

		+7 -0



		

		2019-023608CRV

		FY 2020-2022 Proposed Budget Update

		Landis

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20739

		2010.0515CWP

		Potrero Hope SF Development

		Snyder

		Approved

		+7 -0



		

		2007.0604X

		1145 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to July 9, 2020

		+7 -0



		M-20740

		2019-001455CUA

		1750 Wawona Street

		Campbell

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2019-001455VAR

		1750 Wawona Street

		Campbell

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20741

		2015-004568ENV

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -1 (Imperial Against)



		M-20742

		2015-004568SHD

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Adopted Findings

		+5 -2 (Imperial, Moore Against)



		M-20743

		2015-004568DNX

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Imperial Against)



		M-20744

		2015-004568CUA

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Imperial Against)



		

		2015-004568VAR

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		DRA-700

		2020-000909DRP

		3591 20th Street

		Giacomucci

		Did NOT Take DR, Approved as Proposed

		+7 -0



		DRA-701

		2017-013959DRP

		178 Seacliff Avenue

		Winslow

		Did NOT Take DR, Approved as Proposed

		+7 -0



		DRA-702

		2020-001090DRP

		3627 Ortega Street

		Winslow

		Did NOT Take DR, Approved as Proposed

		+7 -0





  

  June 4, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-004568ENV

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Continued to June 11, 2020

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

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

		ZA Continued to June 11, 2020

		



		

		2019-000634DRP

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		Continued to June 18, 2020

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

		



		M-20736

		2019-017877CUA

		2 Geneva Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 21, 2020 – Regular Planning

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 21, 2020 – Joint Rec and Park

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		2020-002347CWP

		UCSF Comprehensive Parnassus Heights Plan

		Switzky

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20737

		2018-015790CUA

		342 22nd Avenue

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		DRA-696

		2019-014211DRP

		667 Mississippi Street

		Christensen

		Took DR and Approved with Conditions amended by Staff

		+5 -0 (Imperial recused; Johnson Absent)



		DRA-697

		2019-014251DRP-02

		2001 Chestnut Street

		Dito

		Took DR and Approved with a condition for a Community Liaison

		+5 -1 (Fung against; Johnson Absent)



		DRA-698

		2019-020151DRP-02

		486 Duncan Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-016969DRM

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to June 25, 2020

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-016969VAR

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		After hearing and closing public comment; ZA Continued to June 25, 2020

		



		DRA-699

		2017-009796DRP

		1088 Howard Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with a one-foot separation.

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		2017-009796VAR

		1088 Howard Street

		Winslow

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		





  

  May 28, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		M-20722

		2019-020527CUA

		2675 Geary Boulevard

		May

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20723

		2019-020831CUA

		1117 Irving Street

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20724

		2020-000200CUA

		1240 09th Avenue

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 14, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20725

		2020-003041PCA

		Conditional Use Review and Approval Process

		Sanchez

		Approved with Staff Modifications

		+4 -3 (Chan, Imperial, Moore against)



		M-20726

		2016-014802ENV

		98 Franklin Street

		Alexander

		Adopted Findings

		+7 -0



		M-20727

		2016-014802SHD

		98 Franklin Street

		Alexander

		Adopted Findings

		+7 -0



		M-20728

		2016-014802DNX

		98 Franklin Street

		Alexander

		Approved with Conditions including minor corrections and cross-references to comply with the HUB Plan

		+7 -0



		M-20729

		2019-019985CUA

		755 Stanyan Street/670 Kezar Drive

		Chandler

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Fung against)



		M-20730

		2018-007883ENV

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Poling

		Certified

		+7 -0



		M-20731

		2018-007883ENV

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Adopted Findings and Statement of Overriding Considerations

		+7 -0



		R-20732

		2018-007883GPA

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval as Amended

		+7 -0



		R-20733

		2018-007883PCAMAP

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-20734

		2017-016313CWP

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Approved

		+7 -0



		M-20735

		2018-007883DVA

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Approved

		+7 -0



		

		2019-016230CWP

		Housing Element 2022 Update

		Haddadan

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2019-004110CUA

		2675 Geary Boulevard

		May

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to June 25, 2020

		+4 -3 (Diamond, Fung, Koppel against)





  

  May 21, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-003041PCA

		Conditional Use Review And Approval Process

		Sanchez

		Continued to May 28, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2019-014211DRP

		667 Mississippi Street

		Christensen

		Continued to June 4, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-009796DRP

		1088 Howard Street

		Winslow

		Continued to June 4, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-009796VAR

		1088 Howard Street

		Winslow

		Acting ZA Continued to June 4, 2020

		



		

		2019-020151DRP-03

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

		Acting ZA Continued to July 9, 2020

		



		

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

		Pollak

		Continued to July 30, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-011214CUA

		9 Apollo Street

		Kwiatkowska

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0



		M-20703

		2018-016668CUA

		585 Howard Street

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20704

		2019-013418CUA

		526 Columbus Avenue

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20705

		2020-001384CUA

		1650 Polk Street

		Chandler

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20706

		2020-003090CUA

		1299 Sanchez Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 7, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		M-20707

		2015-000940ENV, 2017-008051ENV, 2016-014802ENV

		The Hub Plan, 30 Van Ness Avenue Project, 98 Franklin Street Project, and Hub Housing Sustainability District

		Callagy

		Certified

		+6 -0



		M-20708

		2015-000940ENV

		Market Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Adopted Findings with Corrections noted by Staff

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		R-20709

		2015-000940GPA

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the General Plan

		Langlois

		Approved with Corrections noted by Staff

		+5 -1 (Imperial against)



		R-20710

		2015-000940PCA-01

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the  Planning Code

		Langlois

		Approved with Corrections noted by Staff, as amended to include a recommendation to pursue a nexus study for Community Facility Fees.

		+6 -0



		R-20711

		2015-000940MAP

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the Zoning Map

		Langlois

		Approved with Corrections noted by Staff

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		R-20712

		2015-000940PCA-02

		Hub Housing Sustainability District – Adoption of Amendments to the Business and Tax Regulations Code and the Planning Code

		Langlois

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with Corrections noted by Staff

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		R-20713

		2015-000940CWP-02

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of the Implementation Program

		Langlois

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with Corrections noted by Staff

		+5 -1 (Moore against)



		May 21, 2020 Special Joint Hearing Results:



		M-20714

		2017-008051ENV

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -0



		R-20715

		2017-008051SHD

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Raised Cumulative Shadow Limit

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against) +6-0, Low recused



		

		2017-008051SHD

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Perez

		Adopted a Recommendation of no adverse impact

		RP: +6-0, Low recused



		M-20716

		2017-008051SHD

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Adopted Shadow Findings

		+5 -1 (Moore against)



		M-20717

		2017-008051DNX

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20718

		2017-008051CUA

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20719

		2017-008051OFA

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		   May 21, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:



		M-20720

		2015-004568ENV

		10 South Van Ness Avenue Mixed-Use Project

		Schuett

		Certified

		+6 -0



		M-20721

		2020-000215CUA

		4118 21st Street

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include:

A new survey with a legal description of the property, provided to staff and neighbors prior to BPA issuance.

		+6 -0





     

   May 14, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-000528DRP-04

		440-448 Waller Street

		Gordon-Jonckheer

		Continued to June 4, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2018-012648CUA

		2001 37th Avenue

		Horn

		Continued to June 11, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2020-003039PCA

		Arts Activities and Social Service or Philanthropic Facilities as Temporary Uses [Board File No. 200215]

		Merlone

		Continued to June 25, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2015-000940ENV, 2017-008051ENV, 2016-014802ENV

		The HUB Plan, 30 Van Ness Avenue Project, 98 Franklin Street Project, and HUB Housing Sustainability District

		Callagy

		Continued to May 21, 2020

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

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the Zoning Map –

		Langlois

		Continued to May 21, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2015-000940PCA-02

		Hub Housing Sustainability District – Adoption of Amendments to the Business and Tax Regulations Code and the Planning Code –

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



		M-20701

		2020-001318CUA

		3813 24th Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20702

		2015-002604ENX-02

		667 Folsom Street, 120 Hawthorne Street, 126 Hawthorne Street

		Westhoff

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 30, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		DRA-695

		2018-005918DRP-02

		254 Roosevelt Way

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff Modifications

		+6 -0





  

  May 7, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		M-20699

		2019-022072CUA

		855 Brannan Street

		Feeney

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 23, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		M-20700

		2018-014766CUA

		1043-1045 Clayton Street

		Jimenez

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as amended, to provide three-foot setbacks from southern property lines for second floor balcony decks.

		+6 -0



		DRA-693

		2015-014170DRP

		804 22nd Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with a five-foot reduction in depth at the rear ground level.

		+6 -0



		

DRA-694

		2018-017375DRP-02

		3627 Divisadero Street

		Winslow

		Did Not Take DR, Approved as proposed

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)





  

   April 30, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-014170DRP

		804 22nd Street

		Winslow

		Continued to May 7, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2015-000940ENV

		The HUB Plan, 30 Van Ness Avenue Project, 98 Franklin Street Project, and HUB Housing Sustainability District

		Callagy

		Continued to May 14, 2020

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

		HUB Housing Sustainability District – Adoption of Amendments to the Business and Tax Regulations Code and the Planning Code 

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

		Acting ZA Continued to June 11, 2020

		



		

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



		

		

		Hazardous Materials Management Procedures

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

		



		M-20691

		2019-020999CUA

		150 Waverly Place

		Lindsay

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20692

		2020-002490CUA

		333 Valencia Street

		Samonsky

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20693

		2019-021940CUA

		545 Francisco Street

		Hughen

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20694

		2019-019628CUA

		1888 Clement Street

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20695

		2019-021378CUA

		4092 18th Street

		Hughen

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 16, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		M-20696

		2019-004021CUA

		1331-1335 Grant Avenue

		Hicks

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as amended, prohibiting any expansion to the adjacent space and no cross-use between operators.

		+6 -0



		M-20697

		2018-008661ENX

		701 Harrison Street

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions as amended, mandating the Project Sponsor to work with neighborhood organizations to incorporate the Cultural Heritage District into the program of the development.

		+6 -0



		M-20698

		2018-008661OFA

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





  

   April 23, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2017-009964DRP

		526 Lombard Street

		Winslow

		Continued to June 18, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-009964VAR

		526 Lombard Street

		Fahey

		Acting ZA Continued to June 18, 2020

		



		

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



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 9, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		R-20687

		2018-001443MAP

		M-1 and M-2 Rezoning

		Sanchez

		Approved as amended by Staff

		+6 -0



		R-20688

		2020-002487PCA

		Urban Mixed-Use District - Office Uses

		Sanchez

		Approved with Staff modifications, including a grandfathering clause establishing the effective date as the date of introduction.

		+6 -0



		R-20689

		2020-003035PCA

		Conditional Use Authorizations Demonstrably Unaffordable Housing [Board File No. 200142]

		Merlone

		Approved with Staff modifications

		+5 -1 (Fung against)



		M-20690

		2019-021215CUA

		3751A 24th Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		2020-000215CUA

		4118 21st Street

		Hicks

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to May 21, 2020

		+5 -1 (Koppel against)



		DRA-691

		2017-010281DRP-02

		236 El Camino Del Mar

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with conditions:

1. Provide a similar setback on east side of third floor as proposed for the west; and

2. Provide a planted privacy screen no higher than four to five feet.

		+6 -0



		DRA-692

		2018-013511DRP

		350 Liberty Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with conditions, to provide a 13’ setback (increased from 10’).

		+6 -0





  

  April 16, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-002487PCA

		Urban Mixed-Use District - Office Uses

		Sanchez

		Continued to April 23, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2019-014214DRP

		457 Mariposa Street

		Christensen

		Continued to April 23, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2020-001318CUA

		3813 24th Street

		Pantoja

		Continued to April 30, 2020

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

		Acting ZA Continued to May 21, 2020

		+6 -0



		R-20682

		2020-002054PCA

		Reauthorization and Extension of Fee Waiver - Legalization of Unauthorized Dwelling Units [BF TBD]

		Flores

		Approved

		+6 -0



		M-20683

		2018-011717CUA

		1369 Sanchez Street

		Cisneros

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as amended reducing the roof deck 50% and modifying the spiral stair, per Com. Moore.

		+6 -0



		M-20684

		2015-004827ENV

		Alameda Creek Recapture Project

		Kern

		Certified

		+6 -0



		

		2017-014833ENV

		469 Stevenson Street Project

		Delumo

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20685

		2018-011991CUA

		93-97 Leland Avenue

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions as amended:

1. Adding a finding related to rent stabilization and existing tenant option to re-occupy;

2.  Recognizing ground floor flexibility of retail or ADU or expansion of existing residential units; and 

3. Compliance with ground floor design guidelines.

		+6 -0



		M-20686

		2016-004478CUA

		589 Texas Street

		Giacomucci

		Approved with Conditions as amended allowing a third unit, by adding an ADU.

		+6 -0







  April 9, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		

		2016-008561CWP

		Housing Affordability Strategies

		Pappas

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



		M-20678

		2018-006299CUA

		378 8th Avenue

		Ajello

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 27, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for March 5, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		2018-007883CWP

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

M-20679

		2018-007883GPA

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Initiated and Scheduled a Hearing on or after April 30, 2020

		+6 -0



		M-20680

		2016-006860IKA

		65 Ocean Avenue

		Flores

		Approved

		+6 -0



		





M-20681

		2018-011441CUA

		1846 Grove Street

		Dito

		As amended to include a Fire Safety Condition, for any significant change to return to the CPC.

		+6 -0



		

		2018-011441VAR

		1846 Grove Street

		Dito

		Acting ZA, Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2018-011717CUA

		1369 Sanchez Street

		Cisneros

		Continued to April 16, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-015039DRP

		350-352 San Jose Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to April 16, 2020

		+6 -0







  April 2, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-004582CUA

		2817 Pine Street

		Ajello

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2016-006860IKA

		65 Ocean Avenue

		Flores

		Continued to April 9, 2020

		



		

		2015-000940E

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

		The HUB Plan, 30 Van Ness Avenue Project, 98 Franklin Street Project, And HUB Housing Sustainability District

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

		







March 26, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-002243DRP

		439 Hill Street

		Winslow

		WITHDRAWN

		



		

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

		







March 19, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-020999CUA

		150 Waverly Place

		Lindsay

		Without hearing, continued to March 26, 2020

		



		

		2018-001443MAP

		M-1 And M-2 Rezoning

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

		







  March 12, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-000940GPA

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the General Plan

		Langlois

		Without hearing, continued to April 2, 2020

		



		

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

		Without hearing, continued to April 23, 2020

		



		

		2017-009964VAR

		526 Lombard Street

		Fahey

		Without hearing, continued to April 23, 2020

		



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Without hearing, continued to May 7, 2020

		



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 27, 2020

		Ionin

		Without hearing, continued to March 19, 2020

		



		

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

		







March 5, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		

		2019-017837PRJ

		1812-1816 Green Street

		Wilborn

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 



		

		2015-004109CUA-02

		333 12th Street

		Jardines

		Withdrawn

		



		

		

		Hazardous Materials Management Procedures

		Sheyner

		Continued to March 19,2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2019-000013CUA

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		Continued to April 30, 2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2019-000013VAR

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		ZA Continued to April 30, 2020

		



		

		2018-002825DRP

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2018-002825VAR

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		ZA Continued to March 25, 2020

		



		M-20675

		2019-015579CUA

		99 Missouri Street

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 



		M-20676

		2019-022530CUA

		2 West Portal Avenue

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 20, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		49 South Van Ness Avenue – Permit Center Project

		Whitehouse/ Silva

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2018-012576CUA

		1769 Lombard Street

		Weissglass

		After hearing and closing PC; Continued to April 23, 2020 for the Sponsor to adhere to original conditions of approval.

		+6 -0



		DRA-689

		2019-013012DRP-02

		621 11th Avenue

		               Winslow

		No DR

		+6 -0



		DRA-690

		2017-007931DRP-02

		2630 Divisadero Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications:

1. Reduce the roof deck as diagramed by Staff; and 

2. Notch the third floor as recommended by Staff.

		+6 -0







February 27, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-000052PCA

		Standard Environmental Conditions of Approval

		Flores

		Continued to March 19,2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-011430CUA

		1776 Green Street

		May

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-011430VAR

		1776 Green Street

		May

		Acting ZA Continued Indefinitely

		



		

		2018-002825DRP

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Continued to March 5, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-002825VAR

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Acting ZA Continued to March 5, 2020

		



		

		2018-014949DRP

		4428 23rd Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 13, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted as corrected

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20670

		2019-023636CUA

		888 Post Street

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions as Corrected

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20671

		2017-003559ENV

		3700 California Street

		Poling

		Certified

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20677

		2017-003559ENV

		3700 California Street

		May

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20672

		2017-003559CUA

		3700 California Street

		May

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20673

		2017-002964CUA

		1714 Grant Avenue

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20674

		2019-014842CUA

		1905 Union Street

		Dito

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-688

		2017-012887DRP

		265 Oak Street

		Winslow

		No DR Approved as proposed

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		

		2017-012887VAR

		265 Oak Street

		Winslow

		ZA closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2017-010670DRP

		421 Walnut Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		







February 20, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-001088CUA

		4211 26th Street

		Pantoja

		Continued to April 2, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-000503DRP-03

		2452 Green Street

		Winslow

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-020682CUA

		2087 Union Street

		Wilborn

		Withdrawn

		



		M-20659

		2019-004211CUA

		3859 24th Street

		Fahey

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 6, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20660

		2020-000083PCA

		Ocean Avenue Lot Mergers, Neighborhood Notice and Zoning Controls

		Sanchez

		Approved with Modifications as amended to include flexible retail and having considered notification.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20661

		2020-000084PCAMAP

		Bayview Industrial Triangle Zoning Update

		Tong

		Approved recommending consideration for the Bayview Plaza site.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20662

		2020-000585PCAMAP

		Bayview Industrial Triangle Zoning Cannabis Restricted Use District

		Tong

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20663

		2007.0168CUA-02

		Hunters View Hope SF Development Project

		Snyder

		Approved with Conditions as amended by Staff

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20664

		2007.0168SHD-03

		Hunters View Hope SF Development Project

		Snyder

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20665

		2012.1384ENX

		One Vassar

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions with corrections submitted by Staff

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20666

		2012.1384OFA

		One Vassar

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions with corrections submitted by Staff

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20667

		2012.1384CUA

		One Vassar

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions with corrections submitted by Staff

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2012.1384VAR

		One Vassar

		Jardines

		ZA closed public comment and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2009.3461CWP

		Area Plan Implementation Update and Inter-Department Plan Implementation Committee (IPIC) Report

		Snyder

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20668

		2017-005154CUA

		1300 Columbus Avenue

		Fahey

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20669

		2019-014039CUA

		1735 Polk Street

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions to include a prohibition of on-site consumption (C license).

		+5 -1 (Moore against; Richards absent)



		DRA-685

		2018-010655DRP-03

		2169 26th Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications to include:

1. Match the lightwell by 75%; and

2. No roof deck on front unoccupied portion.

		+5 -1 (Koppel against; Richards absent)



		DRA-686

		2019-000650DRP-02

		617 Sanchez Street

		Winslow

		No DR, Approved as proposed

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against; Richards absent)



		DRA-687

		2018-007763DRP-05

		66 Mountain Spring Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications to include:

1. Eliminate west property line windows at the upper two floors;

2. Notch the building on the northwest side at the upper two floors; and

3. Reduce the roof deck (ten feet from side walls and an additional five feet from the front).

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)







February 13, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-004211CUA

		3829 24th Street

		Fahey

		Continued to February 20, 2020

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

		Continued to March 12, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20650

		2019-020852CUA

		1100 Taraval Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 30, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20651

		2019-023608CRV

		FY 2020-2022 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20652

		2018-001443PCAMAP

		M-1 And M-2 Rezoning

		Sánchez

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20653

		2015-000940GPA

		Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		R-20654

		2015-000940PCA

		Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		R-20655

		2015-000940PCA

		Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		R-20656

		2015-000940MAP

		Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		M-20657

		2018-011249CUA

		1567 California Street

		Perry

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20658

		2019-015067CUA

		968 Valencia Street

		Giacomucci

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-014251DRP-02

		2001 Chestnut Street

		Dito

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 12, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-684

		2018-007012DRP

		134 Hearst Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications:

1. Work with staff on creating the rear most portion of the ADU habitable; and

2. Provide a three-foot setback on the east side.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)







February 6, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-001455CUA

		1750 Wawona Street

		Campbell

		Continued to March 5, 2020

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Continued to March 12, 2020

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-011717CUA

		1369 Sanchez Street

		Cisneros

		Continued to March 19, 2020

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-006446CUA

		428 27th Street

		Pantoja

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2018-011031DRP-03

		219-223 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Continued to March 19, 2020

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20647

		2019-016911CUA

		855 Brannan Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 23, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20648

		2014-001272DVA-02

		Pier 70 Mixed Use Development

		Christensen

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20649

		2018-013139CUA

		271 Granada Avenue

		Campbell

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-014039CUA

		1735 Polk Street

		Hicks

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to February 20, 2020 with direction from the Commission.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-682

		2019-014893DRP-02

		152 Geary Street

		Christensen

		Took DR and Approved with Conditions, including an update presentation one-year from date of operation.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-014211DRP

		667 Mississippi Street

		Christensen

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 19, 2020 with direction from the Commission.

		+4 -1 (Koppel against; Richards absent)



		DRA-683

		2018-011022DRP

		2651 Octavia Street

		Winslow

		Did NOT Take DR and Approved

		+4 -1 (Moore against; Richards absent)







January 30, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-010655DRP-03

		2169 26th Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to February 20, 2020

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2014.0243DRP-02

		3927-3931 19th Street

		Winslow

		Continued Indefinitely

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2015-004109CUA-02

		333 12th Street

		Jardines

		Continued to February 13, 2020

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20629

		2019-013168CUA

		153 Kearny Street

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20630

		2019-017349CUA

		2266 Union Street

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20631

		2019-017082CUA

		1610 Post Street

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20632

		2019-006316CUA

		645 Irving Street

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 16, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted as Amended

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20633

		2019-020940PCA

		Residential Occupancy – Intermediate Length Occupancy

		Sanchez

		Approved with Modifications as amended to include excluding Non-profits, 501(c)3, and C4 organizations to the Planning Code Amendment for clarity.

		+4 -0 (Diamond recused; Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20634

		2019-017311CND

		901-911 Union Street

		Fahey

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20635

		2017-011878ENV

		Potrero Power Station

		Schuett

		Certified

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20636

		2017-011878ENV

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Adopted Findings and Statement of Overriding Considerations

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20637

		2017-011878GPA

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20638

		2017-011878PCA

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Approved as Amended

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20639

		2017-011878MAP

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Approved as Amended

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20640

		2017-011878DVA

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Approved as Amended

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20641

		2013.0689CUA

		2 Henry Adams Street

		Giacomucci

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20642

		2013.1593B

		2 Henry Adams Street

		Giacomucci

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2012.1384

		One Vassar Avenue

		Jardines

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20643

		2018-011904CUA

		1420 Taraval Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include an overall height reduction of two and a half feet (six inches from each residential level and one-foot from the commercial).

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20644

		2018-015058CUA

		2555 Diamond Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions as amended for Staff and Sponsor to work with BUF regarding preserving the street tree.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20645

		2019-016568CUA

		2255 Judah Street

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions as amended and corrected.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20646

		2019-001694CUA

		1500 Mission Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions as amended with conditions volunteered by the Sponsor.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		DRA-680

		2018-014127DRP

		2643 31st Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications:

1. Reduce the mass at the rear; and

2. Review of the parapet at the front

with guidance from Staff.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		DRA-681

		2019-013041DRP

		41 Kronquist Court

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications:

1. Relocate side stair to the rear; and 

2. Provide a privacy planter outside the railing.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)







January 23, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-004109CUA-02

		333 12th Street

		Jardines

		Continued to January 30, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-017311CND

		901 Union Street

		Fahey

		Continued to January 30, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-002825DRP

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Continued to February 27, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-002825VAR

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Acting ZA Continued to February 27, 2020

		



		

		2019-000650DRP-02

		617 Sanchez Street

		Winslow

		Continued to February 20, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20624

		2019-016849CND

		1630 Clay Street

		Fahey

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -0 (Diamond, Moore recused; Richards absent)



		M-20625

		2019-006042CUA

		1560 Wallace Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 9, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted as amended

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20626

		2019-017957PCA

		Geary-Masonic Special Use District [BF 191002]

		Flores

		Approved as proposed, encouraging the Supervisor to pursue additional legislation to earmark the fees within the District or immediate vicinity.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2017-011214CUA

		9 Apollo Street

		Kwiatkowska

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to April 2, 2020, with direction from the CPC.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20627

		2019-015062CUA

		500 Laguna Street

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions as amended to require a new hearing for on-site consumption.

		+5 -1 (Fung against; Richards absent)



		M-20628

		2019-016523CUA

		313 Ivy Street

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-679

		2019-005361DRM

		49 Kearny Street

		Hicks

		No DR, Approved as proposed

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-003900DRP

		1526 Masonic Avenue

		Winslow

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 5, 2020, with direction from the CPC.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-023608CRV

		FY 2020-2022 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Reviewed and Commented

		







January 16, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Continued to February 6, 2020

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



		

		

		Election of Officers

		Ionin

		Koppel – President

Moore - Vice

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20621

		2009.0159DNX-02

		1540 Market Street (aka “One Oak”)

		Perry

		After being pulled off Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20622

		2009.0159CUA-02

		1540 Market Street (aka “One Oak”)

		Perry

		After being pulled off Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-022891VAR

		1540 Market Street (aka “One Oak”)

		Perry

		After being pulled off Consent; ZA Closed public comment and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2019-020940PCA

		Residential Occupancy – Intermediate Length Occupancy

		Sanchez

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to January 30, 2020

		+5 -0 (Diamond recused; Richards absent)



		M-20623

		2020-000052PCA

		Standard Environmental Conditions of Approval

		Bintliff

		Initiated and scheduled a hearing on or after February 27, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-003614OTH

		Office of Cannabis

		Christensen

		None - Informational

		



		

		1996.0016CWP

		Commerce and Industry Inventory 2018

		Qi

		None - Informational

		



		

		2019-001694CUA

		1500 Mission Street

		Weissglass

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to January 30, 2020

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		DRA-677

		2018-010941DRP

		2028-2030 Leavenworth Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2018-010941VAR

		2028-2030 Leavenworth Street

		Winslow

		ZA Closed public comment and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		DRA-678

		2019-005400DRP-02

		166 Parker Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications and to continue working with Staff on roof deck designs to mitigate privacy impacts.

		+4 -0 (Diamond recused; Johnson, Richards absent)







January 9, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2013.0689CUA

		2 Henry Adams

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

		



		M-20609

		2019-014257CUA

		401 Potrero Avenue

		Samonsky

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 12, 2019 – Regular

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 19, 2019 – Closed Session

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 19, 2019 – Regular

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20610

		2019-012131CUA

		1099 Dolores Street

		Campbell

		After being pulled off Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20611

		2019-022569PCAMAP

		Establishing Geary Blvd Neighborhood Commercial District [Board File No. 191260]

		Merlone

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Diamond recused; Richards absent)



		R-20612

		2019-022569PCAMAP

		Establishing Remaining Eleven Named Neighborhood Commercial Districts [Board File No. 191260]

		Merlone

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		SB 330: Housing Crisis Act of 2019

		Bintliff

		None - Informational

		



		

		2019-023145CWP

		Sustainable City Framework

		Fisher

		None - Informational

		



		

		2015-004827ENV

		SFPUC Alameda Creek Recapture Project

		Kern

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		R-20613

		2016-013312GPA

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20614

		2016-013312PCAMAP

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20615

		2016-013312SHD

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Adopted Findings

		+5 -1 (Moore against; Richards absent)



		M-20616

		2016-013312DNX

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20617

		2016-013312OFA

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20618

		2016-013312CUA

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20619

		2019-020070CUA

		2100 Market Street

		Horn

		Approved with standard Conditions and findings read into the record.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20620

		2017-002545ENV

		2417 Green Street

		Poling

		Upheld PMND

		+5 -1 (Moore against; Richards absent)



		

		2017-002545DRP-03

		2417 Green Street

		May

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to April 16, 2020 with direction:

1. Redesign with sensitivity to the adjacent historic resource;

2. Limit excavation to the extent that the additional parking and ADU may be eliminated; and 

3. Adhere to the Cow Hollow Design Guidelines.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-003023DRP-02

		2727 Vallejo Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		DRA-676

		2017-014666DRP

		743 Vermont Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+5 -0 (Melgar, Richards absent)
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Advance



				To:		Planning Commission

				From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

				Re:		Advance Calendar

						All items and dates are tentative and subject to change.



				September 17, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-000494DNXCUAVAR		555 Howard Street				fr: 9/3		Foster

						Downtown Project Authorization, CUA for Hotel Use, Variance		to: 9/24

		2019-016388CUA 		1760 Ocean Avenue				fr: 5/7; 6/25; 7/23; 9/3		Horn

						New health service (Dialysis Center)		to: 10/1

		2019-017022CUA		2839 24th St				to:10/15		Durandet

						Legalization of ground floor residential use

		2020-002571CUA		3140 16th Street				fr: 9/3		Feeney

						adaptive reuse of an existing auto-repair building as 4 commercial tenant spaces		to: 10/29

		2011.1356PCA-02		Central SoMa Clean-Up				fr: 9/3		Snyder

						Planning Code Amendment

		2019-021010CUA		717 California Street				fr: 9/3		Foster

						CUA to establish non-retail use + use size

		2019-015984CUA		590 2nd Avenue 				fr: 7/16; 7/23; 9/3		Lindsay

						AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility 

		2019-016420CND		424-434 Francisco Street				fr: 7/30/ 9/3		Fahey

						Condo-conversion

		2019-019671DRP		1463 43rd Ave						Winslow

						157 S.F. expansion of the existing top floor towards the front of the building

				September 24, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2020-001911CND		764 Cole Street				CONSENT		Dito

						Condo - Conversion

		2016-004392ENXOFA		531 Bryant St						Sucre

						New construction of 49,288 sf office building

		2011.1300CUAENX-02		901 16th St						Sucre

						reuse of existing buildings for new Flower Mart and a new parking garage

		2017-009840CUA		861 Baker Street						Dito

						legalize removal of unauthorized dwelling unit

		2019-013808CUAVAR		4300 17th Street						Horn

						New Construction is Corona Heights SUD

		2018-014795ENX		1560 Folsom Street				fr: 8/27		Christensen

						LPA and SDB merger of 4 lots, demo of 5 Industrial bldgs, and new 8-story, 244 unit bldg

		2017-015039DRP		350-352 SAN JOSE AVE				fr: 3/12; 3/19; 3/26; 4/16; 6/18; 7/9		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2019-022758DRP		24 Rosewood Drive						Winslow

						facade alterations and horizontal addition at front of two-story single-family residence

				October 1, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2020-004031CUA		1301 Stockton St				CONSENT		Kirby

						Expansion of existing Formula Retail Use, DBA EastWest Bank

				Prop E 						Teague

						Informational

		2016-003164GPA 		Health Care Services Master Plan				fr: 3/12; 3/19; 3/26; 4/9; 4/23; 5/21; 6/25; 8/27		Nickolopoulos

						Initiate GP Amendments

		2018-002124CUA 		54 4th St 				fr: 12/19; 1/16; 2/6; 3/12; 5/7; 6/18; 7/30; 9/10		Alexander

						conversion of residential hotel rooms to tourist hotel 

		2019-016388CUA 		1760 Ocean Avenue				fr: 5/7; 6/25; 7/23; 9/3; 9/17		Horn

						New health service (Dialysis Center)

		2020-002118DRP		1039 Carolina Street						Winslow

						Horizontal addition

		2019-000265DRP		757 3rd Avenue						Winslow

						Two-story horizontal addition at the rear

				October 8, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-023428CUAVAR 		123-127 Collingwood St						Pantoja

						modification of existing conditions of approval

		2017-007063CUA		518 Brannan Street				fr: 9/10		Christensen

						New Cannabis Retail use in existing single-story building

		2014.0734CUA		1950 Page Street						Woods

						legalize and intensify existing school use and construct new 3rd floor for group housing

		2019-014214DRP		457 Mariposa Street				fr: 4/16; 4/23; 5/21; 7/9; 8/27		Christensen

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-009964DRPVAR		526 LOMBARD 				fr: 3/12; 4/23; 6/18; 9/10		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2019-016047DRPVAR		1350 Hayes St				fr: 9/10		Winslow

						new two-story single-family dwelling at the rear of the lot

		2019-012663DRP-02		375-377 Hearst Avenue						Winslow

						Planning Enforcement Case No. 2019-012663ENF

				October 15, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2020-003045CUA		1600 Ocean Avenue				CONSENT		Lindsay

						Formula Retail (ATM) use (d.b.a. “Bank of America”)

		2020-001942CUA 		1699 Van Ness Avenue				CONSENT		Lindsay

						AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility 

		2019-022108CUA		1560 Haight Street				CONSENT		Young

						Formula Retail Use (d.b.a. 2nd Street USA) 

		2019-017022CUAVAR		2839 24th St				fr: 9/17		Durandet

						Legalization of ground floor residential use

		2020-006148CUA		2843 Geary Boulevard				fr: 9/10		Ajello

						Cannabis Retail (non-Formula Retail)

		2016-012135CUA		2214 Cayuga Ave				fr: 9/10		Pantoja

						demolition of existing SFH and construction of four new residential buildings, 7 dus

		2019-016595CUA		1868 Greenwich St 						May

						CUA

		2020-000056DRP		695 Rhode Island Street						Winslow

						New third floor, rear horizontal addition, and facade alterations

		2020-002743DRP		1555 Oak Street						Winslow

						three new ADUs to an existing 4-story 12-unit residential building

				October 22, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2020-003248PCA		State-Mandated ADU Ordinance						Flores

						Planning Code Amendment

		2019-002900PRJ 		2 Turk Street						Updegrave

						Abbreviated IMP for Minerva

		2017-011878OFAPHA-02		Potrero Power Station						Giacomcci

						Phase App and Office Allocation

		2018-014357GPROFA		1450 Owens Street						Snyder

						Mission Bay South Redevelopment Plan Amendment

		2013.0511CUADNX		1125 Market St				fr: 9/10		Alexander

						TBD

		2017-013728PRJ		1021 Valencia Street						Christensen

						State Density Bonus to permit new 24 unit building

		2020-002440DRP		56 Scenic Way						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2019-005728DRP		945-947 Minnesota Street						                                         

						Public-Initiated DR

				October 29, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2017-013728PRJ		1021 Valencia Street						Christensen

						State Density Bonus to permit new 24 unit building

		2020-002571CUA		3140 16th Street				fr: 9/3; 9/17		Feeney

						adaptive reuse of an existing auto-repair building as 4 commercial tenant spaces

		2019-017867CUA		1566 - 1568 Haight Street				fr: 6/18; 8/27		Young

						legalize the merger of two commercial spaces

		2019-013951CUA		224-228 Clara Street						Liang

						Residential demolision and new construction of 9 units

		2017-008306DRP		1965 San Jose Ave						Winslow

						legalize a unit at ground floor per ADU Program,

		2018-009487DRP		811 Valencia Street						Winslow

						Demo existing one-story commercial building and construct a six-story mixed use building

				November 5, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner





				November 12, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-017837CUA		1812-1816 Green Street						Wilborn

						CUA for a residential merger

				November 19, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2007.0604		1145 Mission Street				fr: 6/11; 7/9; 8/27		Hoagland

						New 25 DU building

				November 26, 2020 - CANCELED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner





				December 3, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-014316CUA		2243-2247 Mission St.						Westhoff

						non-residential use will exceed 6,000 square feet, and outdoor activity area.

		2015-009955CUA		1525 Pine Street						Updegrave

						Demo and new construction of an 8-story mixed-use building

				December 10, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner





				December 17, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner





				December 24, 2020 - CANCELED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner





				December 31, 2020 - CANCELED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner





				January 7, 2021

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner



&"Myriad Condensed Web,Bold"&20CPC ADVANCE CALENDAR
		&"Myriad Condensed Web,Regular"&T  &D


&P of &N	




Sheet1













image1.jpeg









From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO ANNOUNCES NEXT PHASE OF REOPENING TO BEGIN ON

MONDAY
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 9:11:14 AM
Attachments: 09.10.20 Reopening Update_COVID-19.docx.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 at 4:06 PM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO ANNOUNCES NEXT PHASE OF
REOPENING TO BEGIN ON MONDAY
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, September 10, 2020
Contact: San Francisco Joint Information Center, dempress@sfgov.org
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO ANNOUNCES NEXT PHASE OF

REOPENING TO BEGIN ON MONDAY
Indoor personal services and indoor gyms and fitness centers with limited capacity, hotels,

and other lower risk indoor and outdoor activities will move forward on Monday, September
14

 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed, Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health, and
Assessor-Recorder Carmen Chu, co-Chair of the City’s Economic Recovery Task Force, today
announced San Francisco is moving forward with additional reopening on Monday, September
14. In addition to previously announced businesses and activities planned for mid-September,
indoor personal services with limited capacity and indoor gyms with limited capacity will also
be opening this coming Monday. 
 
“I’m so glad we can move forward earlier than expected to reopen more businesses that have
been closed since March. These businesses have been struggling, and starting Monday, they’ll

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
https://sfplanning.org/staff-directory
https://sfplanning.org/covid-19
mailto:dempress@sfgov.org
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
Indoor personal services and indoor gyms and fitness centers with limited capacity, hotels, and 


other lower risk indoor and outdoor activities will move forward on Monday, September 14 
 
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
indoor personal services with limited capacity and indoor gyms with limited capacity will also be 
opening this coming Monday.   
 
“I’m so glad we can move forward earlier than expected to reopen more businesses that have 
been closed since March. These businesses have been struggling, and starting Monday, they’ll 
finally be able to serve customers again, with the necessary safety precautions and modifications 
in place,” said Mayor Breed. “It’s on all of us to keep doing our part so that we can get more 
businesses reopened, get our kids back in school, and keep making progress on our economic 
recovery. Wearing face coverings when you go out, keeping your distance, and washing your 
hands will help us keep the rate of transmission down and will help San Francisco recover from 
this pandemic.” 
 
San Francisco’s resumed reopening started on September 1 and will continue on Monday, 
September 14 with additional outdoor and indoor activities, including services that are opening 
earlier than the City previously announced. The businesses and services that will resume indoors 
with limited capacity include hair salons, barber shops, massage services, nail salons, gyms and 
fitness centers with limited capacity. Only those services where face coverings can be worn at all 
times by everyone involved will reopen at this time.  
 
As previously announced, hotels, outdoor family entertainment centers, drive-in entertainment 
like outdoor movies, and outdoor tour buses and boats will also reopen on the 14th under rules 
for outdoor gatherings. Indoor museums and galleries may submit health and safety plans the 
week of September 14th and will be able to open as early as September 21st following 
submission of their plan to the Department of Public Health. Additional services, businesses, and 
activities will resume over the coming weeks and months as long as San Francisco continues to 
make progress on limiting the spread of COVID-19. 
 
On Monday, September 14, Community Hubs will open in San Francisco to support students 
with distance learning. Given San Francisco’s recent success in slowing transmission, in-person 
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learning and child and youth development activities will also be opened on a rolling basis. The 
goal is for in-classroom learning to resume on a rolling basis, starting with the youngest children, 
for whom distance learning has been the most challenging. The City anticipates in classroom 
learning with limited capacity for TK-6th grade will begin to resume September 21st for schools 
that have submitted a safety plan and have received approval. Other child and youth 
development activities are underway, including after-school programs and childcare facilities. 
 
On Friday, August 28, the State issued new criteria and a colored-coded tiered system, which 
replaced the watch list. San Francisco was placed on the “red” tier, which provides the City the 
discretion to move forward with reopening some activities, including the activities that will 
resume on Monday. While San Francisco recognizes the State’s thresholds, the City will 
continue on a reopening path based on its local health indicators and unique challenges and 
successes, and maintains the ability to open more gradually than what the State allows. 
 
To support a safer reopening, the Office of Economic and Workforce Development is 
coordinating the distribution of free personal protective equipment for San Francisco’s small 
businesses. Small businesses that would like to request a 30-day supply of hand sanitizer, 
surgical masks, and face shields should coordinate with their nearest participating community-
based organization. Program details and availability can be found online here.  
 
“Given our local trend in COVID indicators, low-risk, limited capacity indoor activities may 
resume,” said Dr. Colfax. “We will continue our gradual reopening as it allows us to monitor the 
spread, manage its immediate challenges and mitigate the long-term impact on our city. Our 
reopening pace continue to be informed by our ability to manage the risk of more activity that 
may result in more cases and hospitalizations. Our success is contingent on everyone doing their 
part, including wearing face coverings, social distancing, and avoid large gatherings.” 
 
“Our hairdressers, barbershops, nail salons, and gyms haven’t been able to operate indoor for 
months and workers and business owners have shared the real urgency to reopen,” said Assessor 
Carmen Chu, Co-Chair of the Economic Recovery Task Force. “Today’s announcement makes it 
possible for businesses to begin to rebuild.” 
 
“Today, as we prepare to reopen additional businesses indoors for the first time in months, it’s 
important to remember that our progress is not automatic or inevitable,” said Joaquín Torres, 
Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “In June, we had to pause our 
reopening due to an alarming uptick in spread of the virus. Today, we’re able to move forward 
again, for the second time in less than a month, thanks to the personal sacrifices of so many 
San Franciscans to slow the spread. Let’s honor those sacrifices by continuing to do what’s 
necessary to stop this virus and keep reopening. Our small businesses are counting on us.” 
 
The gradual reopening of businesses and activities will increase travel and interaction throughout 
the city, which means increasing community spread of the virus and an increase in cases. Public 
health officials will regularly assess the Key Public Health Indicators, particularly new positive 
case counts and hospitalizations to ensure San Francisco has the necessary resources available 
for those that are infected. 
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San Francisco’s reopening plan is available online at SF.gov/reopening. Reopening is dependent 
upon San Francisco’s Health indicators remaining stable or improving, and the plan is subject to 
change. All San Franciscans must do their part to limit the spread of COVID-19, including face 
masking, social distancing and handwashing. The reopening of most activities and businesses 
requires limited capacity and health and safety plans. San Francisco continues to evaluate ways 
to bring higher risk activities, including indoor movies, dining, bars, night life, and offices back 
safely. 
 
San Francisco’s Path Forward to Reopening 
 
Monday, September 14 – Low Risk Outdoor and Indoor Activities  


• Indoor personal services, such as hair salons, barber shops, nail salons, massage services, 
tattoo and piercing, with limited capacity 


• Indoor gyms, including one-on-one personal training, at limited capacity 
• Hotels and other lodging, including short-term rentals 
• Places of worship and political activities (one person at a time indoors for individual 


prayer or campaign office use; up to 50 people outdoors) 
• Outdoor tour buses and open-air boats, with limited capacity 
• Drive-in movies, with limited capacity 
• Outdoor family entertainment, such as mini-golf, batting cages, and go-carts, with limited 


capacity, (but not amusement park rides and playgrounds at this time) 
 
September 21 – Indoor Museums, Zoos, and Aquariums and TK-6th grade in-person 
learning 


• Indoor museums, zoos, and aquariums at a limited capacity and with a submitted health 
and safety plan 


• In-classroom learning: TK-6th grade on rolling basis with approved health and safety plan 
 
GOAL: End of September, Low Risk Indoor Activities 


• Places of worship, with limited capacity (25% of capacity indoors, up to 25 people; up to 
50 people outdoors) 
 


GOAL: October, Middle School in-person learning 
• Middle schools, in-person learning, on rolling basis with an approved health and safety 


plan 
 
GOAL: November, High Schools, additional learning activities 


• High schools, in-person learning, on rolling basis with an approved health and safety plan 
 
 


### 
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finally be able to serve customers again, with the necessary safety precautions and
modifications in place,” said Mayor Breed. “It’s on all of us to keep doing our part so that we
can get more businesses reopened, get our kids back in school, and keep making progress on
our economic recovery. Wearing face coverings when you go out, keeping your distance, and
washing your hands will help us keep the rate of transmission down and will help San
Francisco recover from this pandemic.”
 
San Francisco’s resumed reopening started on September 1 and will continue on Monday,
September 14 with additional outdoor and indoor activities, including services that are
opening earlier than the City previously announced. The businesses and services that will
resume indoors with limited capacity include hair salons, barber shops, massage services, nail
salons, gyms and fitness centers with limited capacity. Only those services where face
coverings can be worn at all times by everyone involved will reopen at this time.
 
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
submission of their plan to the Department of Public Health. Additional services, businesses,
and activities will resume over the coming weeks and months as long as San Francisco
continues to make progress on limiting the spread of COVID-19.
 
On Monday, September 14, Community Hubs will open in San Francisco to support students
with distance learning. Given San Francisco’s recent success in slowing transmission, in-
person learning and child and youth development activities will also be opened on a rolling
basis. The goal is for in-classroom learning to resume on a rolling basis, starting with the
youngest children, for whom distance learning has been the most challenging. The City
anticipates in classroom learning with limited capacity for TK-6th grade will begin to resume
September 21st for schools that have submitted a safety plan and have received approval.
Other child and youth development activities are underway, including after-school programs
and childcare facilities.
 
On Friday, August 28, the State issued new criteria and a colored-coded tiered system, which
replaced the watch list. San Francisco was placed on the “red” tier, which provides the City
the discretion to move forward with reopening some activities, including the activities that will
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
surgical masks, and face shields should coordinate with their nearest participating community-
based organization. Program details and availability can be found online here.
 
“Given our local trend in COVID indicators, low-risk, limited capacity indoor activities may
resume,” said Dr. Colfax. “We will continue our gradual reopening as it allows us to monitor
the spread, manage its immediate challenges and mitigate the long-term impact on our city.
Our reopening pace continue to be informed by our ability to manage the risk of more activity
that may result in more cases and hospitalizations. Our success is contingent on everyone

https://oewd.org/free-ppe-available


doing their part, including wearing face coverings, social distancing, and avoid large
gatherings.”
 
“Our hairdressers, barbershops, nail salons, and gyms haven’t been able to operate indoor for
months and workers and business owners have shared the real urgency to reopen,” said
Assessor Carmen Chu, Co-Chair of the Economic Recovery Task Force. “Today’s
announcement makes it possible for businesses to begin to rebuild.”
 
“Today, as we prepare to reopen additional businesses indoors for the first time in months, it’s
important to remember that our progress is not automatic or inevitable,” said Joaquín Torres,
Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “In June, we had to pause
our reopening due to an alarming uptick in spread of the virus. Today, we’re able to move
forward again, for the second time in less than a month, thanks to the personal sacrifices of so
many San Franciscans to slow the spread. Let’s honor those sacrifices by continuing to do
what’s necessary to stop this virus and keep reopening. Our small businesses are counting on
us.”
 
The gradual reopening of businesses and activities will increase travel and interaction
throughout the city, which means increasing community spread of the virus and an increase in
cases. Public health officials will regularly assess the Key Public Health Indicators,
particularly new positive case counts and hospitalizations to ensure San Francisco has the
necessary resources available for those that are infected.
 
San Francisco’s reopening plan is available online at SF.gov/reopening. Reopening is
dependent upon San Francisco’s Health indicators remaining stable or improving, and the plan
is subject to change. All San Franciscans must do their part to limit the spread of COVID-19,
including face masking, social distancing and handwashing. The reopening of most activities
and businesses requires limited capacity and health and safety plans. San Francisco continues
to evaluate ways to bring higher risk activities, including indoor movies, dining, bars, night
life, and offices back safely.
 
San Francisco’s Path Forward to Reopening
 
Monday, September 14 – Low Risk Outdoor and Indoor Activities

Indoor personal services, such as hair salons, barber shops, nail salons, massage
services, tattoo and piercing, with limited capacity
Indoor gyms, including one-on-one personal training, at limited capacity
Hotels and other lodging, including short-term rentals
Places of worship and political activities (one person at a time indoors for individual
prayer or campaign office use; up to 50 people outdoors)
Outdoor tour buses and open-air boats, with limited capacity
Drive-in movies, with limited capacity
Outdoor family entertainment, such as mini-golf, batting cages, and go-carts, with
limited capacity, (but not amusement park rides and playgrounds at this time)

 
September 21 – Indoor Museums, Zoos, and Aquariums and TK-6th grade in-person
learning

Indoor museums, zoos, and aquariums at a limited capacity and with a submitted health
and safety plan
In-classroom learning: TK-6th grade on rolling basis with approved health and safety

https://data.sfgov.org/stories/s/epem-wyzb
https://sf.gov/reopening


plan
 
GOAL: End of September, Low Risk Indoor Activities

Places of worship, with limited capacity (25% of capacity indoors, up to 25 people; up
to 50 people outdoors)
 

GOAL: October, Middle School in-person learning
Middle schools, in-person learning, on rolling basis with an approved health and safety
plan

 
GOAL: November, High Schools, additional learning activities

High schools, in-person learning, on rolling basis with an approved health and safety
plan

 
 

###



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 2839 24th Street Conditional Use - Sept 17 Hearing Protest
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:56:05 AM
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
 

From: Steph <honeybadger@me.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:40 AM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Durandet, Kimberly (CPC)
<kimberly.durandet@sfgov.org>; Ronen, Hillary <hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>
Subject: 2839 24th Street Conditional Use - Sept 17 Hearing Protest
 

 

I would like to voice my objection to the proposed conditional use authorization for 2839 24th St.
This property is located on 24th St, one of the last retail districts in the mission. 
This area needs local retail businesses, and we continue to loose them because of greedy corporate
landlords such as this one. The 24th-mission NCT zoning was put in place to protect ground floor
retail locations just like this one, which the corporation owning this property blatantly ignored. This
ground floor retail sits below a multi-unit residential building where the owner could have housed
the current illegal occupants. 
Allowing this property to be converted from retail to residential does not serve the local community
and is a violation of the Calle 24 Special Use District guidelines and the Calle 24 Special Area Design
Guidelines. 
This unit and the property owner's adjacent 2841 24th St have blighted this neighborhood with
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https://sfplanning.org/node/1978
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painted over storefront windows and illegal usage for years. The property owner is not making this
conditional use request voluntarily, they cheated the city and the neighborhood for years and were
finally caught. Do not reward this sleazy behavior.
 
Planning Code Section 303(c) (1) : The proposed feature is neither necessary or desirable -  ground
floor shops, art galleries, restaurants - local business are desirable,  ground floor residential units do
not belong on a retail corridor.
(2) The proposed use will be detrimental to the convenience and general welfare of persons residing
in the vicinity - neighborhood residents depend on their local stores and services.
(2)(a) The size/shape of this unit is not conducive to the proposed use - it is a store with display
windows, it is not suitable as a residence.
(2)(b) The accessibility and traffic pasterns for persons and vehicles make this location unsuitable for
the proposed change in use - It is a busy pedestrian retail street day and night, the unit is adjacent to
a Liquor store and a restaurant - noise, vehicle fumes, etc make this unsuitable for residential use.
(3) The proposed project will not promote and will adversely effect the San Francisco General plan as
follows: 
Commerce Objectives 1/2/3/6: Project will cause a decline of economic growth, remove commercial
activity, remove local employment opportunities, prevent emerging economic activities, and weaken
viable neighborhood commercial areas by removing this retail location for small business use.  
Urban Design Objective 1: Project will not protect the characteristic pattern which gives this
neighborhood an image and sense of purpose - it will replace vibrant retail with a slumlord housing
unit.
Mission Policy 1.1.3 - by removing retail use, project will not maintain the successful 24th St
neighborhood commercial district
Mission Policy 1.1.6 - by removing retail use, project will not encourage small retail establishments
in neighborhood commercial areas
Mission Policy 1.8 - by removing retail use, project will not maintain and strengthen the mission's
neighborhood commercial areas
 
.
I would like to point out that the property owner has ongoing and a history of building inspection
and planning code violations for this unit, and both other retail units on this parcel. The property
owner is not interested in improving the neighborhood or helping its residents. 
 
This conditional use only benefits the corporate property owner
 
Please do not allow this corporate property owner to further gentrify our neighborhood, please
enforce the zoning, Special Use District rules, and  Special Area Design Guidelines - compel the
property owner to return this location to retail use.
Thank you,
Stephany Hernandez



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Christensen, Michael (CPC)
Subject: FW: In support of Cannabis Retail Establishment at 518 Brannan St
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:39:30 PM

 
 
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
 

 

From: Tony Quintana <tonyvq@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 12:20 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: In support of Cannabis Retail Establishment at 518 Brannan St
 

 

To whom it may concern:

I am reaching out to express my support for the Cannabis Retail Establishment at 518 Brannan St. I
do not understand the opposition to this business and think participation in blocking the business
reflects poorly on our community.

As a long-time resident of The Palms (located at 555 4th Street), I am dismayed and disappointed to
see the prejudiced opposition coming from my neighbors. 

The opposition to cannabis businesses seems to be born out of a fear of the "type-of-person" who
would patronize these businesses. This seems biased and discriminatory. It reads as classist, and yes,
racist. It is not a good look for SOMA.

Additionally, nothing kills property value like empty storefronts in a neighborhood. We're in a
massive economic recession (stock market, aside). Businesses are shuttering and closing. We should
let this business move forward.

I would like to voice my strong support for this new business.
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Regards,
Tony Quintana
 
Resident of:
The Palms
555 4th St #837
San Francisco, CA 94107



  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: General Public Comment CPC September 10, 2020
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:38:51 PM
Attachments: IMG_5662.PNG
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IMG_5663.PNG

 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 10:42 AM
To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Kathrin Moore <mooreurban@aol.com>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Cc: Hillis, Rich (CPC) <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>; Watty, Elizabeth (CPC) <elizabeth.watty@sfgov.org>; Merlone, Audrey (CPC) <audrey.merlone@sfgov.org>; Starr, Aaron (CPC) <aaron.starr@sfgov.org>; Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; Teague, Corey (CPC) <corey.teague@sfgov.org>
Subject: General Public Comment CPC September 10, 2020
 

 

﻿
﻿Dear Commissioners and Staff,
Good morning.
Below are three projects on three blocks of Jersey Street from Church to Castro.
These were approved as Alterations.  
None were DR’ed.
All three were spec projects.
Both 350 and 235-237 had to amend the Demo Calcs during construction but the thresholds were not triggered.
235-237 was two occupied rent controlled units, (according to a neighbor the tenants were bought out), was approved under Section 317 (b) (7), prior to the Residential Flat Policy, so the second unit was relocated behind the new garage.
168 is an illustration in the 2016 Training Manual for Staff on Section 317.
Please see the five attachments below.  
The first three screenshots are the projects during construction. 
The fourth screenshot is of all three buildings “before”.
The fifth screenshot is of all three “after”.
Thank you very much and take very good care.
Sincerely,
Georgia Schuttish
﻿
350 Jersey Street
Sold Nov. 2019 for $7.2 million 
Sold Feb. 2017 for $2.2 million

235-237 Jersey Street
Sold Mar. 2020 for $7.539 million
Sold Sept. 2015 for $1.58 million

168 Jersey Street
Sold Apr. 2019 for $7 million
Sold Nov. 2015 for $5.7 million
Sold Nov. 2012 for $1.375 million
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Before Alteration Permit
(Left to Right: 350 Jersey, 235-237 Jersey, 168 Jersey)

After Alteration Permit 
(Left to Right: 350 Jersey, 235-237 Jersey, 168 Jersey)



 

Sent from my iPad


